
 
HĀLĀWAI PAPA ALAKAʻI KŪMAU O KE KEʻENA KULEANA HOʻOKIPA O HAWAIʻI 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 

HĀLĀWAI HŌʻEA KINO A KELEKAʻAʻIKE 
HYBRID IN-PERSON & VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 A.M. 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2023 AT 9:30 A.M. 

 
Kikowaena Hālāwai O Hawaiʻi 

Papahele Hoʻokū Kaʻa | Lumi Nui A 
1801 Alaākea Kalākaua 

Honolulu, Hawaiʻi 96815 
 

E hoʻolele ʻīwā ʻia ka hālāwai ma o ka Zoom.  

Hawaiʻi Convention Center 
Parking Level | Executive Boardroom A 

1801 Kalākaua Avenue 

Honolulu, Hawaiʻi 96815 
 

Meeting will be live streaming via Zoom.  
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86021689696 
 

E noi ʻia ʻoe e kainoa me kou inoa. E ʻoluʻolu, e hoʻokomo i kou inoa piha akā hiki nō iā ʻoe ke hoʻohana 
i ka inoa kapakapa e like me kou makemake. E noi ʻia ʻoe e hāʻawi mai i kāu helu leka uila. Hiki nō ke 
hoʻopihapiha penei, *****@****mail.com 
You may be asked to enter your name. The Board requests that you enter your full name, but 
you may use a pseudonym or other identifier if you wish to remain anonymous. You may also be 
asked for an email address. You may fill in this field with any entry in an email format, e.g., 
*****@***mail.com. 

 

Kelepona / Call In: (669) 444-9171 

Helu Hālāwai / Webinar ID: 860 2168 9696 
 

Hiki i ka lehulehu ke hōʻike manaʻo ma o ka palapala a i ʻole ma o ka waha. E kau palena ʻia ka hōʻike 
manaʻo waha (ma ke kino a i ʻole ma o ka Zoom) he ʻelima minuke ka lōʻihi no kēlā me kēia kumuhana. 
E kāinoa no ka hōʻike manaʻo waha ma ke pākaukau hoʻokipa ma ka lumi hālāwai. E kāinoa no ka 
hōʻike manaʻo waha ma o ka Zoom ma o ke pihi “Q&A.” 
Members of the public may provide written or oral testimony on agenda items.  Oral testimony 

(in-person or via Zoom) will be limited to five minutes for each testifier per agenda item. Signup 

for oral testimony in-person will be at the registration table in the meeting room. Signup for oral 

testimony via Zoom will be accepted through the Q&A feature on Zoom.  

 

E hoʻohui ʻia nā palapala hōʻike manaʻo i hiki ma ka pūʻolo hālāwai. No nā palapala hōʻike manaʻo i 

hōʻea mai ma hope o ka paʻa o ka pūʻolo hālāwai (he 48 hola ma mua o ka hālāwai), e kākaʻahi ʻia nā 

kope i ka papa alakaʻi a e mākaukau no ka ʻike ʻia e ke anaina ma ka hālāwai. E leka uila ʻia nā 

palapala iā Carole Hagihara-Loo ma carole@gohta.net, a i ʻole, e lawe kino ʻia i ke keʻena. 

Written testimony received ahead of the preparation of the board packet will be included in the 

board packet. Written testimony received after the issuance of the board packet (48 hours ahead 

of the meeting) will be distributed to the board and available for public inspection at the 

meeting. Email written testimony to Carole Hagihara-Loo at Carole@gohta.net or hand-deliver or 

send via postal mail to the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority office, 1801 Kalākaua Avenue, 1st Floor, 

Honolulu, HI 96815. 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86021689696
mailto:*****@****mail.com
mailto:*****@***mail.com
mailto:carole@gohta.net


Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 AM 
ʻAoʻao 2 o ka 6 

Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, September 28, 2023, 9:30 AM 

Page 2 of 6 

 
 

 
PAPA KUMUMANAʻO 

AGENDA 
 

1. Hoʻomaka 
Call to Order 

  
2. Kikolā 

Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify 
Who Else is Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic 
 

3. Wehena 
Opening Protocol 
 

4. Hō‘ike O Nā Hālāwai ʻAe ʻIa 
Report of Permitted Interactions at Informational Meetings or Presentations 
Not Organized by the Board Under HRS section 92-2.5(e) 
 

5. ʻĀpono Moʻolelo Hālāwai 
Approval of Meeting Minutes         
 

a. 15 ʻAukake 2023, Hālāwai Pōpilikia O Ka Papa Alakaʻi 

August 15, 2023 Emergency Meeting of the Board 

 

b. 31 ʻAukake 2023, Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
August 31, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

 
6. Hōʻike a ka Luna Hoʻokele Hoʻokō 

CEO Report 
 

7. Hōʻike a ka Luna Hoʻomalu Papa Alakaʻi HTA 

Board Chair Report   
 

8. Moʻolelo a Nūhou na ke Kōmike Moʻohelu Kālā, ʻOihana Kālā, a me ke Kikowaena 
Hālāwai o Hawaiʻi no ka Hālāwai o ka 27 Kepakemapa 2023  
Report and Update by the Budget, Finance, and Convention Center 
Committee of their Meeting Held on September 27, 2023 
 

a. Kūkākūkā a Hoʻoholo no ko ke Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa O Hawaiʻi Moʻolelo 

Kālā no ʻAukake 2023 

Discussion and/or Action on the Recommendation by the Budget, 

Finance, and Convention Center Standing Committee on HTA’s 

Financial Report for August 2023 

 

 



Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 AM 
ʻAoʻao 3 o ka 6 

Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, September 28, 2023, 9:30 AM 

Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

 

b. Kūkākūkā a Hoʻoholo no ke Noi Moʻohelu Kūhelu o ka Makahiki Kālā 2025 i 

ka ʻAhaʻōlelo 

Discussion and Action on the FY25 Legislative Budget Request 

 

c. Kūkākūkā a Hoʻoholo no kā ke Kikowaena Hālāwai O Hawaiʻi Hana ma 

ʻAukake 2023 a me ka Papa Hana CIP 6 Makahiki 

Discussion and/or Action on the Recommendation by the Budget, 

Finance, and Convention Center Standing Committee on the Hawaiʻi 

Convention Center’s August Financial Report and Update on the 

Hawaiʻi Convention Center’s 6-Year Repair and Maintenance Plan 

 

d. Kūkā no ka Hana Mākeke Hālāwai, ʻAha, a Hana Hoʻoholomua a me ka 

Moʻolelo Pace, a me ka Hana Kikowaena Hālāwai o Hawaiʻi a me ke Kālā 

Loaʻa Kūloko 

Discussion Regarding an Update of the Meetings, Conventions and 

Incentives Market Activity and Pace Report, and Hawaiʻi Convention 

Center Activity and Local Sales 

 
e. Kūkākūkā a Kiʻina Hana no nā Kuleana a me nā Manaʻo ʻĒ Aʻe e Pili ana i ka 

Moʻohelu Kālā HTA i Hāpai ʻia e nā Lālā o ka ʻAhaʻōlelo, ka Papa Alakaʻi, nā 

Limahana, nā Kākoʻo, apwa. 

Discussion and Action on HTA Budget Issues, Comments, and 

Suggestions Raised by Legislators, Board Members, Staff, 

Stakeholders, etc. 

 
9. Moʻolelo a Nūhou na ke Kōmike Alowelo no ka Hālāwai o ka 27 Kepakemapa 2023 

Report and Update of the Branding Standing Committee of their Meetings 

Held on September 15, 2023 and September 27, 2023 

 

a. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no ke Kuleana o ke Kōmike Alowelo a me Nā Pahuhopu 

Discussion and/or Action on the Purpose, Charter, and Description of 

the Branding Standing Committee 

 

b. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism Japan no ka Makahiki 

2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism Japan Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the Japan Market 

 

 

 



Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 AM 
ʻAoʻao 4 o ka 6 

Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, September 28, 2023, 9:30 AM 

Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 

 

c. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism USA no ka Makahiki 2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism USA Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the USA Market 

 

d. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a Meet Hawaiʻi no ka Makahiki 2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Meet Hawaiʻi Activities Under the HTA’s 2024 

Brand Marketing Plans for Meet Hawaiʻi 

 

e. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism Canada no ka Makahiki 2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism Canada Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the Canada Market 

 

f. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism Oceania no ka Makahiki 

2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism Oceania Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the Oceania Market 

 

g. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism China no ka Makahiki 2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism China Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the China Market 

 

h. Kūkā a Hoʻoholo no nā Hana a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism Korea no ka Makahiki 2024 

Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism Korea Activities Under the 

Brand Management & Marketing Services Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand 

Marketing Plans for the Korea Market 

 

10. Kūkākūkā a Hoʻoholo no ka Hoʻokumu Hui Kolokolo Moʻohelu Kālā 

Discussion and Action on the Formation of an HTA Budget, Finance, and 

Convention Center Permitted Interaction Group (PIG) 

 

11. Kūkākūkā a Hoʻoholo no ka Hoʻokuleana i ka Hui Kolokolo Moʻohelu Kālā 

Discussion and Action on Assignment of Board Members to the HTA Budget, 

Finance, and Convention Center Permitted Interaction Group (PIG) 

 

12. Kūkākūkā A Hoʻoholo No Ka Hoʻokumu I Hui No Ke Kau ʻAhaʻōlelo 2024 
Discussion and Action on the Creation of the 2024 Legislative Permitted 
Interaction Group 



Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 AM 
ʻAoʻao 5 o ka 6 

Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, September 28, 2023, 9:30 AM 

Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 
 

13. Kūkākūkā A Hoʻoholo No Ka Hoʻonohonoho Hui ʻAhaʻōlelo 
Discussion and Action on the Assignment of Board Members to the 2024 
Legislative Permitted Interaction Group 
 

14. Ho‘oku‘u 
Adjournment 

 
 
*** ʻAha Hoʻokō: Ua hiki i ka Papa Alakaʻi ke mālama i kekahi hālāwai kūhelu i kū i ka Hawaiʻi Revised 
Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. E mālama ʻia kēia hālāwai kūhelu nei ma lalo o ka § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) 
and §201B-4(a)(2) no ka pono o ko ka Papa Alakaʻi kūkā a hoʻoholo ʻana i nā nīnūnē a nīnau i pili i ko 
ka Papa Alakaʻi kuleana me ko ka Papa Alakaʻi loio. He hālāwai kūhelu kēia i ʻole paulele ʻia ka ʻikepili a 
i mea hoʻi e mālama kūpono ai i ko Hawaiʻi ʻano, he wahi i kipa mau ʻia e nā malihini. 
 
*** Executive Session: The Board may conduct an executive session closed to the public pursuant to 
Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. The executive session will be conducted pursuant to HRS § 92-
5 (a) (2), § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) for the purpose of consulting with the board’s 
attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and 
liabilities; to consider hiring and evaluation of officers or employees, where consideration of matters 
affecting privacy will be involved; and to discuss information that must be kept confidential to protect 
Hawai‘i’s competitive advantage as a visitor destination.  
 
Ma lalo o ka māhele 531.5 o ka Budgetary Control Accounting Manual, Mokuʻāina ʻo Hawaiʻi, he māhele 
ka ʻaina awakea o ka hālāwai. E mau ana ka hālāwai ma loko nō o ka ʻai ʻana, ʻaʻole hoʻi ia he wā 
hoʻomalolo. 
 
Pursuant to Section 531.5, of the Budgetary Control Accounting Manual, State of Hawaiʻi, lunch is served 
as an integral part of the meeting, while the meeting continues in session, and not during a break. 
 
Inā he lawelawe a mea like paha e pono ai ke kīnānā, e hoʻokaʻaʻike aku me Carole Hagihara-Loo ma 
(808)-973-2289 a ma ka leka uila  e like me ka wikiwiki i hiki, ʻaʻole hoʻi a ma ʻō aku o ka ʻekolu lā ma 
mua o ka hālāwai. Inā ʻike ʻia he noi i ka lā ma mua o ka hālāwai, e hoʻāʻo mākou e ʻimi i ka lawelawe a 
mea like paha, ʻaʻole naʻe hoʻi e hiki ke hoʻohiki ʻia ke kō o ua noi lā. Ua noa pū kēia hoʻolaha ma nā 
kino ʻokoʻa e like me ka mea pono. 
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Carole 
Hagihara-Loo at (808) 973-2289 or carole@gohta.net as soon as possible, preferably no later than 3 
days prior to the meeting.  Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being 
fulfilled. Upon request, this notice is available in alternative/accessible formats.  
 
E like nō me ka ʻōlelo o ke Kānāwai Hawaiʻi i hoʻoholo ʻia māhele 92-32.7, ʻaʻole e mālama ana ke 
Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Hawaiʻi i kekahi wahi kaʻawale no ka lehulehu a lālā papa alakaʻi e nānā a e 
komo ai i ka hālāwai ma ka hoʻohana i ka ʻenehana komo hālāwai, no ka mea, hiki nō i ka poʻe o ka 
lehulehu a lālā papa alakaʻi ke nānā a komo pū ma ka hālāwai hōʻea kino. 
 
In accordance with HRS section 92-3.7, the Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority will not establish a remote viewing 
area for members of the public and board members to view and participate in meetings held using 
interactive conference technology (ICT) because there will be an in-person option for members of the 
public and board member to view and participate in the meeting. 

 

mailto:carole@gohta.net


Hālāwai Papa Alakaʻi Kūmau 
Pōʻahā, 28 Kepakemapa 2023, 9:30 AM 
ʻAoʻao 6 o ka 6 

Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, September 28, 2023, 9:30 AM 

Page 6 of 6 

 
 

 



05 
Approval of Minutes 

 
a.  Emergency Board Meeting: August 15, 2023  

b.  Regular Board Meeting: August 31, 2023 
 



Ke’ena Kuleana Ho’opipa O Hawai’i 
1801 Kalākaua Avenue 

Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 
kelepona tel 808 973 2255 
kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 
hawaiitourismauthority.org 

 
 

 

EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING 
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 

Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. 
 

Hybrid In-Person & Virtual Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Blaine Miyasato (Chair), Mahina Paishon 
Duarte (Vice Chair), Kimberly Agas (Zoom), 
David Arakawa, Dylan Ching, Mufi 
Hannemann, Stephanie Iona, James 
McCully, Sherry Menor-McNamara (Zoom), 
Mike White, James Tokioka (Ex Officio, 
DBEDT Director), Sig Zane 

HTA STAFF PRESENT: Daniel Nāho‘opi‘i, Kalani Ka‘anā‘anā, Isaac 
Choy, Caroline Anderson, Ilihia Gionson, 
Jadie Goo, Maka Casson-Fisher, Carole 
Hagihara 

GUESTS: Jennifer Chun, Laci Goshi, Erin Khan, John 
Monahan, Jared Higashi, Nathan Kam, 
Alison Schaefer, Jeffrey Esslinger, Tyler 
Iokepa Gomes, Craig Kojima, Bobbie 
Okamoto, Jessica Lani Rich 

 
LEGAL COUNSEL: John Cole 

 

1. Call to Order 
 

Chair Miyasato called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.  
 

2. Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is 
Present with Board Member if Location is Non-public 



    

2 
 

Mr. Gionson did the roll call, and all members were confirmed in attendance. Member who 
attended via Zoom was by themselves.  

3. Opening Cultural Protocol 
 

Mr. Casson-Fisher did the opening cultural protocol. 
 
Chair Miyasato welcomed the newest member, Mr. Hannemann, to the Board.  
 
 
4. Presentation on the Maui and Hawaii Island Brush Fires 

 
Chair Miyasato read the preamble to the emergency meeting; it is held pursuant to Hawai‘i 
Revised Statute HRS 92-8A. The Board finds that the recent brush fires in Maui and Hawai‘i 
County have presented an imminent peril to public health, safety, and welfare that requires the 
Board to hold an emergency meeting to determine whether it is appropriate at this time to 
request the governor to declare that a tourism emergency exists. At least two-thirds of the 
Board members present and online agree that these findings are correct and that emergency 
exists. Pursuant to HRS 201B-9A, if the Board determines that the recent catastrophic event 
adversely affects Hawaii's tourism industry by resulting in a substantial interruption in the 
commerce of the State, and adversely affecting the welfare of its people, the Board shall submit 
a request to the governor to declare that a tourism emergency exists. Such a declaration would 
allow the HTA, through its Board, to develop and implement measures to respond to the 
emergency and allow the use of monies in the Tourism Emergency Special Fund for the 
response if necessary. The HTA managed assets that could be brought to assist in responding to 
the emergency. This includes the Tourism Emergency Special Fund and the HTA's unique 
experience, partnerships across multiple disciplines, relationships with government, tourism-
related industries, destination stewardship entities, local communities, and community 
organizations. Prioritizing the use of these assets effectively is critical to the HTA's short-term 
response to the emergency and longer-term implications for the State, its economy, and its 
people. That formed the basis of the discussion.  
 
Chair Miyasato said he mentioned terms of engagement before getting to the meeting. He said 
they will wait until every presenter is complete in their presentation, and then they would go 
around the room and allow Board members to ask questions. They will keep it to three minutes 
each, and everyone can speak. 
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i thanked the HTA staff for helping set up the DOC and for helping support the 
residents on the island. In response to the fires, they set up a Department Operations Center 
(DOC) on August 8, which falls under the statewide response of mass care within the 



    

3 
 

Department of business economic development. There was 24-hour coverage there until 
August 14.  

The HTA also ran an assistance center and was involved in the temporary housing task force. 
They had the HTA leadership and staff. He thanked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā and Ms. Anderson, who led 
the team while he was stationed at the State DOC. The typical procedure for DOC is to have the 
DBEDT staff with the director and the GMTs, which are HTUSA and HTJ. They also had the O‘ahu 
Visitors Bureau.  

The HTA also had the PR firm to support Mr. Gionson and additional staff for research. They 
had representation for the CNHA to support the HTA within the DOC. The airlines and hotels 
both on Maui and statewide coordinated the process of the off-island evacuation, moving the 
visitors and residents out of the impacted area to the airport, then getting them to better 
shelter, as well as working with the airlines to slow down the flow of flights coming into Maui, 
so they could have access to the resources for the residents, while they moved visitors to other 
accommodations. They relocated 241 into the O‘ahu access center. The airlines coordinated 
through the DOC the cancelation of flights, a total of 15,000 seats. Within the DOC, they also 
worked to get the evacuees from HNL to the Hawai‘i Convention Center. They worked with OTS 
(Oahu Transit Services) and Roberts Hawai‘i to shuttle people from the airport to the space in 
the Assistance Center shelter in the ballroom on the fourth floor. They provided a transitional 
shelter until the visitors or residents found longer-term hotel places until they returned to their 
homes. The Red Cross helped lead the shelter. They also had state sheriffs there. All the 
coordination could not have been done without the airport support and the other partners, 
e.g., VASH, providing counseling and support services, clothing, and blankets. They received 
donations from hotels and partners. There was also a shower system set up.  

The airlines waived fees and activated their teams to support visitors in making their bookings, 
getting them to the right place, and providing all the messaging about the services in flight and 
on the shuttles. The Counselor Corps was also there, and the local organizations volunteered 
their time, helping with foreign languages, etc. As of August 13, the shelter was moved from the 
HCC to the Ke‘ehi Lagoon Memorial Hall as there became less need. The American Red Cross, 
Robers, and VASH are currently there. 241 people were served in assistance centers, they had 
overnight stays of over 189 (including 28 American Red Cross Volunteers) and 325 shuttler 
riders. They used the Honolulu bus service to service the airport. At peak, they were at 20-
minute intervals. They continue to provide the on-demand service now.  

Within the DOC, they also handled the External Affairs, ESF-15. There were a lot of inquiries 
from the media, and there was press coverage sending out advisories and getting accurate 



    

4 
 

information. He mentioned how grateful the HTA was for all the partners' support and all their 
time and effort.  

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said they are currently transitioning into the second task force. The DOC is still 
running, but they will now do two task forces. The first is a temporary housing task force. He 
asked Dir. Tokioka to elaborate. Dir. Tokioka said the staff at the HTA, in collaboration with all 
the partners and DBEDT worked extremely hard, and he commended them all. He said some of 
them were working 24 hours each day. The temporary housing task force started the previous 
week. The wanted to ensure people were out of the shelters. They have already transitioned 
about 350 out of the shelters. The following day Red Cross and FEMA will be taking over that 
responsibility. He commended the hotels that stepped up. From the hotels, they move the 
people into vacation rentals and timeshares so they can have refrigerators, bathrooms, etc. 
Airbnb also stepped up, and the Department of Human Services is working on that program. He 
and Mr. Myers are working on the vacation rental program to get them into normalcy. Dir. 
Tokioka had to leave for another meeting. Chair Miyasato thanked Dir. Tokioka for all his 
endless help.  

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said they want to move to the next steps. The HTA continues to be a part of the 
process of first relief and moving into recovery. He asked the Board to continue with their 
guidance. There was no public testimony from anyone. 
 
Chair Miyasato asked Mr. Gionson to go around the table for feedback. Ms. Iona, Mr. McCully, 
and Ms. Menor-McNamara commended the Chair and the staff for their efforts. Mr. Arakawa 
commended everyone for their efforts. He said they should create a template from this 
experience should there be more similar emergencies. He spoke about the Kaua‘i flooding and 
the volcanic eruption on Hawai‘i island and said the HTA were questioned if they were on the 
ground. He suggested in the future they should send senior staff to the neighbor islands to see 
what is going on there, so the HTA can know what is needed from them. He said their 
messaging must be worked on to be more accurate. He heard from hotels that the staff are 
going through a tough time. He said they should reach out to see how they can assist. He spoke 
about transitioning the housing and said it is the kuleana of other agencies. They need to re-
look at the HTA mission to see what they can do. He said some of the hotels have guests with 
questions that could not be answered, and they would have appreciated someone on the 
ground from the HTA to give accurate answers.  
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i answered the questions. He said that regarding the need to be on the ground in 
Maui, they were closely integrated with FEMA and HiEMA. They could then coordinate with the 
people in Maui they work with. In Maui, they received information from HiEMA. Sen. DeCoite 
also provided information two to three times daily to stay in the loop. HiEMA did not want the 



    

5 
 

HTA to get in the way but worked with the partners.  
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā to speak about the response and resident support. Mr. 
Arakawa asked for clarity that if there is a disaster, the HTA will not send anyone to the site. 
Chair Miyasato said they are working on a plan to mobilize things. He said they would discuss 
that later and should have people develop a plan. Mr. Arakawa said that the HTA's work was 
commendable but reiterated that they should work on having someone on the ground in the 
future.  
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that their procedures do not stipulate deploying on the ground as those 
procedures also cover statewide contractors who are there on the ground, including the HVCB, 
who understand everything. He noted that they made sure they were in constant 
communication with Mr. Monahan at HVCB central, and they deployed other back resources, 
ensuring they provided support to the team. Mr. Arakawa said the governor also had people on 
the ground.  
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i spoke about the current resident support. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā gave gratitude to the 
businesses that took care of their teams. Part of the transitioning process was in partnership 
with hotels. A lot of work was done to get visitors out to free up space to make resources 
available to residents and first responders. In the initial three days, there were 43,000 people 
moved. They have also been coordinating to get essential workers in.  
 
Mr. Zane and Mr. Hannemann commended the staff for all their help. Mr. Hannemann echoed 
Mr. Arakawa's points that there be a report afterward to ensure they are all on the same page 
and learn lessons to improve procedures next time.  
 
Mr. Hannemann asked about messaging. Chair Miyasato said it would come up shortly. Mr. 
White said that in addition to the HTA staff stepping up, he said the concerning thing when an 
emergency happens is that they need to keep the rest of the area alive with visitors, e.g., the 
rest of Maui, that they stand ready to work and help. Mr. White commended those who helped 
in the early stages of the disaster without hesitancy. He commended the governor and the new 
mayor. 
 
Mr. Ching thanked everyone who helped during the disaster, as his family had lost their 
restaurant. He said people often asked him if they needed proof to show that their house or 
business was lost. He was unsure if that was a necessity to be able to get shelter. He asked 
what the procedure or requirements are to get shelter. Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said the triage and 
assignment of housing is to go to an American Red Cross supported shelter where they have 
human services doing the triage to identify the rooms they can go to. They also have the 



    

6 
 

information on entering and finding appropriate accommodations. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that 
some of what is being worked out is the TSA (Transitional Shelter Assistance) program that gets 
stood up by FEMA. People must register with FEMA for the disaster ID, which will help them 
move through the available FEMA services. They can also download the app available in a few 
languages. He said what is important for visitor industry staff is that they have many members 
and community leaders who are COFA residents. The programs available to them under COFA 
are different, so they have been working to meet the gap. That is where Dir. Tokioka and the 
State are working to ensure that none of the neighbors are left behind and that they are paired 
up with the FEMA program.  
 
Mr. Arakawa asked how employees receive that information and what mechanism they use to 
get it out. Mr. Ching asked who they could contact if they did not have ways to contact via cell 
service or access the internet. Dir. Tokioka asked to stick to the agenda, and they will speak 
about resources later. Ms. Paishon-Duarte said that when they are trying to be a command 
center, as they learn about the services provided, if they can come up with an emergency 
matrix of contacts and services, this will be helpful, so they do not have use time to find this 
information. They need a mechanism for communication for information. Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said 
he would address that in agenda item 5. 
 
5. Discussion and/or Action on HTA Resources Related To Disaster Response 

 
Chair Miyasato spoke about the resources available to the HTA. He gave the floor to Mr. 
Nāho‘opi‘i. Part one of the presentation establishes an emergency. Part two is the plan and 
what the HTA has been doing and plans to do. Relating to communicating with the industry, he 
asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā to speak about the process and the intent going forward.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said they are trying to stay in touch with as many folks as possible to anticipate 
needs. Many of the partners are doing everything they can to help residents. He said they have 
taken a few steps in making sure they call together global marketing teams to ensure alignment 
and have the latest information to ensure updates are made to all marketing channels. They 
have paused marketing locally for DMAPs and others not to crowd the space but to ensure they 
get critical information out. They have also updated their guidance. They are under advisory 
number four. They have updated GoHawai‘i.com, where they can receive the latest 
information. They have also updated other pages, apps, PR, and media sites. They have also 
removed content that is not appropriate or relevant. They are monitoring social media and 
sentiment tone. He gets daily reports seeing who is saying what to ensure the HTA is 
monitoring the impact and effect of the disaster. They have also been pushing out information 
from other government and relevant sources. They are also working with other agencies to 
align and synchronize their messaging. They clarify that the affected area is West Maui and are 



    

7 
 

putting together maps with the Anthology Group so there is a visual representation for people 
to reference.  

Mr. Hannemann spoke about the need to be much more proactive and balanced on the 
messaging, with the exception of west Maui which is our priority to provide relief and 
assistance, that the rest of Maui nui and the state of Hawai‘i are indeed open for travelers to 
visit. Chair Miyasato confirmed the HTA's resources: the HCC, the HVCB, CNHA, The Anthology 
group, hotel, and airline groups. He wanted to discuss how to use their resources effectively. 
Mr. Arakawa also mentioned the consultants and the GMTs. 

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i moved to the next topic of discussion: the economic impact. DBEDT did their 
analysis. The slide showed $8.5 million in revenue loss statewide and a loss of 10,000 jobs over 
time. Businesses are closed, and there could be more closings. There is a reduction in visitors 
and property damage. The Star-Advertiser reported through AccuWeather that they estimate a 
total loss from $8 billion to $10 billion over the next year. This is based on direct loss from 
visitors. Visitor spending is also lost. There are also some statements where Mr. Richards 
mentioned that he is getting cancelations. A3H has already lost a third of its members. He 
showed the slide on how they will be using the resources. The governor has also asked to use 
the HCC and DOC for cabinet-level needs.  In the 2008 through 2010 recession, they did not tap 
into the emergency funds. Instead, the HTA at that time allocated $10 million in marketing 
opportunity funds. Some of the activations were market saturations in the West Coast, L.A., San 
Francisco, etc. They did the West Coast between 2009 and 2010. They also did one activation in 
Japan. Besides the in-city activations, they also had multiple co-op opportunities with airlines 
and wholesalers. In 2018, with the Kaua'i Floods and the Kilauea Volcano Eruption, he 
highlighted what they did.  

They opened the floor to discussions. Ms. Agas said Mr. Arakawa had good questions and they 
are trying to figure out what more they can do to help, and messaging is important.  

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked about the economic loss per day slide. She said they are still 
gathering information on how many businesses have been impacted. She asked if Mr. Ching 
could provide more feedback about what the business community could do to support the 
employees. 

Mr. Zane wanted to ensure they are being sensitive towards residents in their messaging as 
some residents have lost everything, and the HTA is not in good standing with some people.  

Mr. Hannemann spoke about the federal funding side. He said the HTA must be proactive on 
that front. Mr. White spoke to Mr. Zane's point and asked if they are to use that information for 
broadcast or if it is just internal. Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said it is just for the meeting to establish if this 



    

8 
 

is a tourism emergency and then for the governor to declare a tourism emergency before the 
Board can do anything to utilize the emergency funding and create a tourism emergency plan. 
Mr. White agreed with Mr. Zane's request for sensitivity.  

Mr. Ching said many people wanted to see when they could work and get paid. On the resource 
side, various resources are helping to keep them in line with specific areas.  

Ms. Paishon-Duarte agreed with Mr. Hannemann's comments. She also agreed with Mr. Zane 
and Mr. White regarding sensitivity in messaging. She asked if they could look at the resources 
they will be accessing via the emergency fund and then coordinate and collaborate to bring in 
additional dollars and non-monetary resources for relief and recovery. She also wanted them to 
focus on mid-term and long-term recovery that would possibly take years. Chair Miyasato 
echoed Ms. Paishon-Duarte's comments.  

Chair Miyasato said the role of the HTA Board is to focus on the sustainability and viability of 
tourism as it relates to employment and economic health. He said they must do that from the 
perspective of the people suffering. Mr. Arakawa said that among the HTA's duties, one of the 
major duties is their employees. He said they should not have to recreate the wheel but look at 
previous disasters and what was done then. 

 

6. Discussion and Action on Requesting A Tourism Emergency Declaration From The 
Governor Pursuant to HRS §201B-9(a) 

 

Chair Miyasato motioned that the Board shall submit a request to the governor to declare that 
a tourism emergency exists. Ms. Paishon-Duarte seconded that motion. There were no 
questions and no public testimony. Mr. Gionson did the roll call, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

7. Discussion and Action on Creation of a Disaster Response Permitted Interaction Group 
8.   Discussion and Action on the Assignment of Board Members to the Disaster Response           
Permitted Interaction Group 

Chair Miyasato asked Mr. Monahan to elaborate on these topics. Mr. Cole reminded everyone 
about the PIG and what they are under the sunshine law. The Board is permitted to put 
together a PIG so they can investigate or do a scope of work the Board assigns to them more 
expeditiously. It involves three Board meetings. The first meeting is to assign members and 
define the scope of their assignment. The second meeting is to report back to the Board. In a 
third meeting, the Board would take actions based on the recommendations, and the members 



    

9 
 

can assign the PIG, but it has to be less than a quorum. Other people who are entities can be 
put in the group. In meetings, the group can ask other organizations or people for information 
and advice, etc. The group should be as transparent as they go through the processes.  

Chair Miyasato said the discussion is around the creation of a disaster response PIG. The 
intention of forming it is in direct response to the current emergency, but also to glean lessons 
learned and have a plan they can utilize going forward to best use the HTA’s available 
resources. The HTA can define the membership and the scope of the group's work.  

Chair Miyasato spoke about the formation of the group. Ms. Paishon-Duarte said she and Chair 
Miyasato discussed the skillsets of the existing Board members. They have a recommendation 
they want to put forward for discussion. She mentioned six members they want to consider 
serving on the PIG. Considering the members, they wanted to ensure Maui folks were 
represented on the Board. They also wanted to ensure they had expertise in the industry with 
the hotels, etc. They also wanted to provide expertise from neighbor islands that actively 
respond, work on the ground, and are happy to coordinate responses. They also wanted to 
ensure representation from a business community to help coordinate across government, 
business, and non-profit partners. They also wanted to ensure legal expertise in the group. She 
put forward the names: Mr. White, Mr. Hannemann, Ms. Iona, Ms. Menor-McNamara, Mr. 
Arakawa, and Ms. Paishon-Duarte.  

Chair Miyasato requested a motion to form a disaster response PIG with the named members 
and the scope of the assignment based on the description. Ms. Agas said she supported the 
group's formation and said they could utilize the rest of them for anything needed. She said it is 
a good utilization of talent from the Board. Ms. Iona said it was a good move to make. She 
supported it and said they could make a difference. Mr. Arakawa thanked everyone for their 
consideration. Mr. Hannemann said he was happy to serve. 

There was no public discussion. Mr. Gionson did the roll call, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

Ms. Iona said they did a lot of emergency relief, and they were able to network with important 
friends. Mr. Hannemann shared out-of-state reach. Calls were made over the weekend. She 
commended Chad Buck from Hawai‘i Foodservice Alliance. She said he is used to bringing stuff 
in on the ground druing COVID times. They learned they could not forget about other sides of 
the island that were in trouble. She said the governor reached out to Mr. Buck to assist with 
everything. Mr. Buck donated and moved a million pounds of food into Maui in the last four 
days. He has been the one who picked up all the containers with donations. She said there were 
still containers sitting with no place to go. 



    

10 
 

She mentioned Dr. Joseph Penbera, who runs an association that helped with Hurricane 
Katrina. He organized philanthropy all over the country, and they asked him to stand down. The 
reason was that they wanted to ensure they had the right message. Their focus now is to feed 
people; Hawai‘i Foodservice Alliance, Aloun Farms, and Mercy Chefs have prepared 5,000 meals 
since Wednesday for residents and volunteers. Another organization led by the Maui 
Community College will be bringing nine to ten containers into Maui every other week. They 
asked Darren Strand from Maui Land and Pineapple Company, to maintain the eight people 
who would be laid off on Friday. They are to keep them as the HTA will use Maui Land and 
Pineapple Company for the holding area for the food coming in. Behr Hawai‘i is willing to use 
their warehouse to house goods like generators, air purifiers, etc. Shan Tsutsui had all the 
capital items delivered to Mahipono. He had spoken to Mr. Buck on iHeart Radio that reaches 
160 cities across the U.S. Mr. Buck gave information on what is happening on the ground. 
During a break, iHeart Radio called in and told them they would make a significant contribution 
to the cause. They also said that all the stations across the U.S. in their network will replay the 
broadcast, and it will be on Podcast on Saturday and next week, reaching out to people where 
to give money. She said Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā helped her get the information she needed. All the 
money raised by the radio stations will be going to the CNHA.  She hopes that Mr. Lewis and the 
organization will understand what the people need. They are guaranteed the organization will 
be the one to help the people of Maui. She said they will feed the people from Mercy Chefs and 
bring in food from agriculture. Mr. Buck is looking to bring in beef from the farms and bring in 
produce from Aloun Farms, which wanted to get a container in the water by the following day. 
The bottom line is that they need to feed the people for as long as they need.  

People around the U.S. have offered containers of oranges, fruit, vegetable, food, or whatever 
is needed. They will work with the governor and Dir. Tokioka to make it work. She said these 
men are made up of former secretaries of agriculture from Obama's administration, people 
who know how to access FEMA. She said the disaster committee could have a good start now.  

Chair Miyasato thanked Ms. Iona for her work. 

 
9.  Adjournment 

The motion to adjourn was moved, seconded, and carried unanimously. Chair Miyasato 
adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 



    

11 
 

 
______________________________________ 
Sheillane Reyes  
 

 



Ke’ena Kuleana Ho’opipa O Hawai’i 
1801 Kalākaua Avenue 

Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 
kelepona tel 808 973 2255 
kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 
hawaiitourismauthority.org 

 

 

                                             HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 
Thursday, August 31, 2023, 10:30 a.m.  

 
Hybrid In-Person & Virtual Meeting 

 
Hawaiʻi State Capitol 
Conference Room 325 

415 South Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Blaine Miyasato (Chair), Mahina Paishon 
Duarte (Vice Chair), Kimberly Agas, David 
Arakawa, Dylan Ching (Zoom), Mufi 
Hannemann, Stephanie Iona, James 
McCully, Sherry Menor-McNamara, James 
Tokioka (Ex Officio, DBEDT Director), Mike 
White, Sig Zane 

HTA STAFF PRESENT: Daniel Nāho‘opi‘i, Kalani Ka‘anā‘anā, Isaac 
Choy, Caroline Anderson, Ilihia Gionson, 
Iwalani Kaho‘ohanohano, Carole Hagihara-
Loo, Maka Casson-Fisher, Talon Kishi, 
Tracey Fermahin, Sunnie Lasconia 

GUESTS: Senate President Ronald Kouchi, Senator 
Lynn De Coite, Representative Mark 
Hashem, Representative Darius Kila, 
Representative Sean Quinlan, 
Representative Chris Todd, Tracy Arakaki, 
Jennifer Chun, Rebecca Crall, Jeffrey 
Eslinger, Jared Higashi, Nathan Kam, Erin 
Khan, Clarisse Kobashigawa, Noelle Liew, 
Guillaume Maman, John Monahan, Barbara 
Okamoto, John Reyes, Teri Orton, Roth 



    

2 
 

Puahala, Mari Tait, Eric Takahata, Noelani 
Schilling-Wheeler, Kainalu Severson, 
Alexander Wong,  

LEGAL COUNSEL: John Cole 

 

1.   Call to Order 

Chair Miyasato called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.  

2.   Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is 
Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic 

Mr. Gionson did the roll call, and all members were confirmed in attendance. The member who 
attended via Zoom was by himself.  

3.  Opening Protocol  

Mr. Casson-Fisher did the opening protocol, which asked to share the space for the HTA to 
conduct its Board meeting in the State Capitol. Roth Puahala welcomed the meeting 
participants to the State Capitol; he shared the 'Ōlelo ka wa mamua, ka wa mahope (to seek the 
future, we must look to the past).   
 
Mr. Puahaha introduced Senate President Ronald Kouchi to share his welcome.  
 
Sen. Kouchi welcomed the HTA Board to the State Senate Building and assured them he was 
ready to work with the Board, putting aside any previous disagreements. It was important for 
everyone to work together for the good of all Hawaiians. Maui had always been a strong engine 
of economic development, and what had happened would have an impact on the entire state's 
economy. Growing up as a child in West Kaua‘i, he resented the Lauhala floor covering in their 
home, which he felt reflected his family’s inability to afford carpet, but he now had a better 
understanding of the foundation his parents had provided for him. Sen. Kouchi recalled that 
thirty years ago when Hawai‘i was awarded five million dollars in U.S. tourism funding, this 
money was designated to promote foreign destinations so that Hawai‘i would not compete 
with other U.S. states. Sen. Kouchi suggested that a similar strategy might now take place to 
promote Maui without competing with the rest of the State. He had been impressed with Dir. 
Tokioka's work to open the HCC as a shelter for displaced people. 



    

3 
 

4. Opening Remarks from Representative Sean Quinlan, Chair of the House Tourism 
Committee (TOU) 

Rep. Quinlan, the Chair of the House Tourism Committee, thanked the HTA staff for their 
response to the Maui disaster, which conformed to the highest standards of Aloha. He 
reminded the Board that the HTA was created to make human and financial resources available 
for tourism and to mālama the economy. The present situation of Maui went beyond 
devastation, and many people were unwilling to hear about tourism, but while respecting the 
Maui population's extreme grief, an economic disaster needed not to be added to a 
humanitarian one. Grief would never end, but when it began to subside, employment would be 
needed to put food on families’ tables. 

Rep. Quinlan added a personal note of caution in reminding the Board that it should not lose 
focus on other destination management tasks while mitigating issues in the tourism hotspots in 
Maui. Even though tourism generated much income for the State and the counties, many 
residents did not see its benefits. However, it is important to remember that tourism employs 
more than 200,000 people and makes up a huge proportion of State and county budgets. The 
HTA needed to be responsive to the needs of communities. 

Rep. Quinlan appealed to the Board to settle on a common definition of destination 
management. He had previously circulated a memo stating that some projects carried out by 
the HTA could be defined as destination stewardship rather than destination management. The 
HTA Board should think critically about its core mission and whether each budget item is 
directly related to it. He asked if the Board should consider whether other agencies could more 
appropriately fund some of its projects in the future. 

In conclusion, Rep. Quinlan thanked the Board members for their investment of time and 
emotion. 

In response, Chair Miyasato thanked Rep. Quinlan for setting the tone for the Board to do their 
work and noted the importance of two-way communication. 

Rep. Quinlan praised Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i for his leadership in responding to the crisis when coming 
into a new role on short notice. 

Chair Miyasato mentioned that not all Board members had received the memo to which Rep. 
Quinlan referred and asked him to resend it. He reminded the Board that the purpose of their 
meeting in the Senate building was to allow them to interact with legislature members. Sen 
DeCoite had been scheduled to give the closing remarks at the end of the afternoon session but 
would address the Board now.  



    

4 
 

5.  Approval of Meeting Minutes  

5.a. July 13, 2023 Special Board Meeting  
 
Approval of minutes. Special Board meeting of July 13, 2023, proposed, seconded, and carried 
unanimously. 
 
5.b. July 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
 
Approval of minutes. Regular Board meeting of July 27, 2023 proposed, seconded, and carried 
unanimously.  

6.  Terms of Engagement at Board Meetings  
 
Chair Miyasato gave some guidelines about the conduct of Board meetings, which he believed 
would ensure that all Board members had a voice and respect the time and commitment of 
Board members. Without clear rules of engagement, decision-making by the committee was 
very difficult. 

• A time agenda would be set for each meeting. 

• Non-actionable comments were to be kept to a minimum. 

• Presenters were to be asked to stay within the time allocated for their presentation. 

• Presenters were to be allowed to complete their presentations without interruption. 

• Relevant questions pertaining to the subject would be permitted only at the end of the 
presentation. 

• Each Board member would be allowed to ask a pertinent question and/or to give brief 
thanks/comments related to the presentation, but members were asked to keep these 
questions/comments brief and relevant. 

• These were public meetings, so only topics placed on the agenda and published would 
be discussed. 

7. Overview of the Sunshine Law 
 
Chair Miyasato introduced an overview of the “Sunshine Law” by the HTA Legal Counsel, Mr. 
Cole. The purpose of this law was to protect the right of the public to know what the 
government was doing and to open government processes to public scrutiny and participation. 



    

5 
 

• All discussions, deliberations and decisions regarding Board business must be conducted 
at a Board meeting. 

• All Board meetings must be open to the public. The Board must give notice and access 
to the meeting, and any material to be used in the meeting must be made available. 

• Testimony must be accepted. 

• Minutes must be kept. 

• Board business was defined as specific matters over which the Board had supervision, 
control, or jurisdiction and which were either pending before the Board at present, or 
could reasonably be anticipated to arrive before the Board in the foreseeable future. 

• Board members were not permitted to have any discussions, deliberations, or decisions 
about Board business between themselves outside of a Board meeting, and this also 
covered communication by email, text, or any other method. The law allowed certain 
exceptions to this rule, such as two members clarifying Board decisions, but even in this 
case, they were not permitted to seek commitments from one another to vote in a 
particular way. Neither was this type of communication, including by email, permitted in 
a serial fashion. 

• The law allowed Permitted Interaction Groups, mainly for investigations. However, by 
law, these groups must function over the course of three Board meetings: at the first 
meeting, the membership and scope of the PIG would be defined; at the second 
meeting, the group would present its findings and recommendations; at the third 
meeting, the public would have been informed about the group’s findings or 
recommendations and would submit testimony. After this, the Board could only discuss, 
deliberate, and decide on the PIG’s findings and recommendations. 

• All Board meetings must be open unless the law covering executive sessions was 
complied with. For an executive session to take place, a two-thirds vote of all the 
members present and a majority of the full Board membership must be recorded and 
entered in the minutes. The reason for the closed session must be announced, and a 
brief summary or report must be given after the public session is resumed. In general, 
the HTA Board might request Executive Sessions for personnel matters relating to 
evaluations or hiring decisions to protect the privacy of the staff concerned, legal 
matters to be discussed with counsel, proprietary business information that should not 
be disclosed, or information whose confidentiality was necessary to protect Hawai‘i’s 
competitive advantage as a visitor destination. 



    

6 
 

• Public notice of the date, time, and agenda of a Board meeting had to be posted at least 
six days prior to the meeting. The agenda must include all the items the Board intended 
to consider at the meeting and should be described sufficiently specifically to allow the 
public to decide whether they would wish to attend. If an Executive Session was 
anticipated, the agenda should include the purpose and the statutory basis for this 
session. The packet containing the materials to be discussed or reviewed should be 
distributed or made available to the public at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

• Adding items to an agenda that had already been posted was permitted only with a two-
thirds vote of all the members of the Board. It was not permissible to add items that 
were of major importance and would affect a significant number of people. 

Chair Miyasato apologized to Board members who had already gone through training about 
these issues, but he felt that it was important to ensure that all members were aware of what 
was expected of the Board and what its responsibilities were. Training materials, with specific 
examples, were available. 

8.  Charter of the Board – What is our Kuleana – What is Success  
 
Chair Miyasato had asked Mr. Cole to review the basic charter, obligations, and duties of the 
HTA as laid out in the statute. Mr. Cole gave the following outline. 

1. The HTA was headed by a Board of Directors and responsibility for its successes and 
failures rested with its Board. 

2. The HTA was charged with developing, coordinating, and implementing state policies 
and directions regarding tourism and related activities, taking into account the 
economic, social, and physical impact of tourism on the state, Hawai‘i’s natural 
environment, and areas frequented by visitors. 

3. All funding for the HTA came through legislative appropriation. In 2021 the Tourism 
Special Fund had been repealed, and this changed the relationship between the HTA, 
the HTA Board, and the legislature. 

Mr. Cole stated that the following relationships were vital to the HTA: 

1. The HTA was related to the legislature through the laws and policy directions they set 
and because funding came from legislative appropriations. In addition, the influence of 
politics was the key to accomplishing the purposes of the HTA. 

2. The HTA was related to the people of Hawai‘i. Even though many Hawaiians were 
unhappy with tourism and its negative effects on their daily lives, it was important to 



    

7 
 

realize that, as one of the biggest economic drivers in the State, tourism affected every 
resident. This made it incumbent on the HTA to accept their responsibility for making 
the right decisions. 

3. The HTA was also related to local communities, the knowledge stored within these 
communities, non-profit organizations, and other groups. 

4. The HTA was related to other government agencies, both state and federal agencies. 

5. Finally, the HTA was related to the tourism industry through lobbying and retail 
activities. 

Mr. Cole went on to enumerate the key assets of the HTA. One of these was the HCC and its use 
for tourism and business. Other assets that the HTA had developed over the years were its local 
and international partners. The Global Marketing Teams, whose support for Maui had been so 
outstanding, were an example of a non-financial asset. Mr. Cole reminded the Board that the 
HTA needed to show leadership and effectively use all its assets and relationships. He pointed 
out that staff vacancies that had not been filled risked causing the HTA to fail to implement 
effective leadership. 

The HTA had a President and CEO who oversaw the authority and its staff. Typically, appointing 
a CEO or Executive Director of a Board would be subject to the approval of the Head of the 
Department, but Statute 201b5 exempted the HTA from HR Section 2635 from that part of the 
oversight statute. 

Chair Miyasato stated that he and the Vice-Chair had asked Mr. Cole to give this exposé to 
clarify the HTA's responsibilities and ensure that the Board acted in accordance with statutes in 
force and government policies. 

9.  CEO Report and Update on the Emergency Response to the Maui Wildfires  
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i appreciated the praise he had received from Board members, but he pointed 
out that this praise was due to the HTA staff who had worked as a team, together with the 
Governor, the Lieutenant-Governor and Dir. Tokioka, to come up with solutions and ideas from 
the first day of the fires. Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i was proud of how the HTA staff and Board members 
worked together. 

During the last Board meeting two weeks ago, in response to the Maui emergency, the Board 
submitted a letter to the Governor asking for authorization to use the HTA funding for relief 
efforts as well as for marketing. This permission was granted on August 19. The relief effort 
would be a long-term process, and this was a federal, as well as a state, emergency. Relief 



    

8 
 

would involve economic redevelopment in the region and, as Dir. Tokioka had mentioned, an 
economic recovery package from the government. 

During the first two weeks of this emergency, the HTA paused marketing to provide breathing 
space for affected communities and businesses. This then transitioned into a process of 
recovery. As Sen. DeCoite mentioned, this allowed the HTA staff and Board members to go to 
the affected areas to listen to the needs and issues of the tourism partners there. While some 
people were making urgent demands for quick relief, the HTA hoped for a holistic, long-term 
recovery process that would be consistent with the needs of communities, cultural values, and 
protection of natural resources while meeting economic goals and addressing the needs of the 
visitor industry. 

From the start of the crisis, the HTA had supported Maui residents and listened to their 
concerns, as well as the tourism industry's concerns about returning visitors to safe areas of 
Hawai‘i. The HTA emphasized respectful and compassionate travel and methods of assisting 
utilizing monetary donations or volunteering. In the long term, there would be opportunities to 
develop tourism in a way that would return value to the communities. 

One of the issues raised at the previous Board meeting was the reduction in arrivals on Maui. 
Overall, statewide arrivals were still at 80% of normal. Given that Maui formed a significant part 
of the statewide economy, the deficit in arrivals was expected to continue right up to 
December. Maui residents had been concerned about not having access to leave the island for 
work or to visit their families. 

At present, the unemployment level in Maui is 4,000. DBEDT had estimated a daily reduction of 
$9 million in revenue and 4,450 visitors to Maui. West Maui was a significant resort area for the 
State and had previously accounted for 16% of the tourism economy. The intention of travelers 
to visit Maui had dropped by 27%, and promotions did not appear to have any effect. 

Mr. Gionson gave an account of the response of the HTA over the past three weeks. He had 
spent time listening to Maui community residents, to people who worked in the hospitality 
industry, and to business owners. The HTA had given a clear, respectful, compassionate 
message that visitors would return to Maui, making clear that travel to Maui was more 
welcome than ever. The HTA was liaising with Maui County and State Emergency Operation 
Centers. An emergency assistance center was operating at the HCC. Representatives of island 
chapters had worked hard to evacuate visitors from Maui to relieve pressure on scarce 
resources. Over 40,000 visitors had flown out of Kahului Airport 72 hours following the fire. The 
HTA had paused marketing immediately after the fire but had tried to mention the towns and 
areas that were still open and the towns that were closed. 



    

9 
 

The CEO, Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā, the Board Chair, Vice-Chair and Dir. Tokioka had all been on the 
ground listening to the needs of Maui residents. A Town Hall meeting for the tourism industry 
and business owners had been convened at the Maui Ocean Center. The HTA has set up cultural 
sensitivity training for incoming disaster relief workers and has organized at least ten training 
sessions. Skills and infrastructure were available, and the HTA staff had given many media 
interviews to make clear that while West Maui was closed, the rest of Maui was open. On 
August 21, the HTA began marketing again and continued with sensitivity training and media 
interviews. An official letter from the HTA welcoming visitors to Hawai‘i had been sent out to 
businesses. The Governor made a “Welcome Back” video. Industry meetings have been 
convened with West Maui hotels to understand their needs. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā listed various actions that had been taken to assist recovery, beginning with the 
official website, GoHawaii.com, with good availability of resources. A cross-sector research 
committee had been convened to investigate which data was available and which were needed 
in real-time to inform decision-makers. The return of cruises to Kahului Harbor had been 
facilitated. Hawaiitourismauthority.org had recovery resources for visitors, visitor industries, 
and local businesses. As well as convening a coalition of cultural practitioners, media 
appearances and messaging had continued to emphasize encouraging mindful travel to the 
Hawaiian islands. While West Maui was not open to visitors, the rest of Maui and the other 
islands were all open. 

The HTA had constantly listened to partners and to residents who had been affected. 
Everything was being done to ensure sensitivity in the relief effort and support for people on 
Maui and in Maui County to empower them to develop as they wished. In the longer term, 
West Maui, too, would reopen to visitors. 

As soon as the Board meeting was over, Mr. Gionson’s report would be made available to Board 
members. 

Mr. Arakawa thanked the HTA staff and the Board members who had visited Maui to find out 
the situation. 

Dir. Tokioka reminded the Board that as director of DBEDT, he was the liaison between the HTA 
and the Governor. He would ensure that the Board and the HTA partners were informed about 
the time to reopen West Maui. It was important for hotels to know when there would be a 
green light for reservations. Dir. Tokioka respected the compassion the HTA Board and staff had 
shown towards the population of West Maui, especially residents of Lāhainā who had lost 
everything. On the other hand, it was clear that whatever decision was made, there would 



    

10 
 

always be criticism. Regarding the reopening schedule, one of the issues was making sure that 
debris was being removed safely. 

Dir. Tokioka was asked what repercussions would ensue for businesses that did not respect the 
Governor’s timeline for reopening. There seemed to be no legal framework since the 
emergency order only stated that reopening before the stated date would be “highly 
discouraged” and disrespectful for residents and other businesses. It was true that businesses 
needed to start to operate again. Dir. Tokioka promised to ask the Governor for more details. 
On the part of hotels, as long as the Governor had not announced the closure of an area, they 
could not collect on business interruption insurance, so they were in a difficult financial position 
at the moment. 

Ms. Iona asked about the definition of West Maui. There was difficulty for some visitors who 
owned residences in West Maui and were being told that everything was closed. Many times, 
shares were undamaged but had no power. 

Lāhainā had always been the venue for the Maui Invitational Golf Tournament, which was 
scheduled for Thanksgiving Weekend. The brand's owner had asked for the event to be moved 
to another venue in Hawai‘i. The upcoming PGA Tournament of Champions at Kapalua sent a 
clear message that Hawai‘i and West Maui were still open. 

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked about the regulations covering residents of Lāhainā who wished 
to go to check on the damage to their premises and, if possible, start cleaning up. She had been 
informed that insurance assessors were allowed to enter the town, but small local companies 
were not allowed to do so. It was unclear which agency would permit entering the town and 
premises. 

Mr. White responded that he was unsure of the answer to that question. On the other hand, 
the people of Maui were happy with the support they had been receiving. He believed that if 
the other parts of Maui were opened as quickly as possible, it would help the affected people to 
settle down. 

Mr. McCully stated that he had been surprised to discover that he could book any short-term 
rentals in West Maui that day on the TripAdvisor and Expedia websites. He asked whether this 
implied that visitors were still booking into West Maui, but it was also clear that restricting 
online commerce would be very difficult if not impossible. 

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i had been meeting with hotels to verify that they were sticking to a reopening 
date of October 17. However, these were the larger businesses. The Governor’s emergency 
proclamation was only advisory and did not make reopening illegal. Visitors were being 



    

11 
 

discouraged, especially from the point of view of their safety since there was much construction 
traffic on the access roads to West Maui. 

Mr. Hannemann asked Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i about how he arrived the $500,000 from the LA Clippers 
on page 23 of the CEO report.  Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā replied that the criteria is based on the proposal 
the HTA received from the Clipper’s organization. It outlined its proposed assets and marketing, 
that the HTA would have part of it. Pursuant to this Board’s direction, considering the HTA’s 
community impact, the marketing reach, and the brand alignment, the HTA felt the Clipper’s 
organization matched all three criteria previously used for sports partnerships. The HTA was 
also to work with the Governor to support the Maui Invitational Golf Tournament with 
$200,000 to ensure that the event would stay in Hawai‘i and not be taken to Las Vegas or North 
Carolina. 

Mr. Ching thanked Dir. Tokioka for his comments and questions to be taken up with the 
Governor. Where West Maui went, the rest of Maui would follow. The sooner definite dates for 
reopening were known, the better. 

Chair Miyasato thanked Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i for his presentation. 

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i asked the Vice-Chair to explain the reasons behind the establishment of the PIG. 
She stated that this was due to the tourism emergency. $5 million was at the disposal of the 
HTA in the Special Tourism Fund. The members of the PIG agreed that all these assets should be 
used for relief and recovery over three phases: short-term from zero to six months, medium-
term from six to 18 months, and longer-term from 18 to 48 months. The terms of use might be 
varied, and the HTA would yield the best advice from State and county officials. 

The Vice-Chair explained that the HTA intended to pivot and utilize non-monetary assets such 
as the Maui ohana, industry and business partners, community, residents, and visitors. The HTA 
was a major branding hub and intended to utilize its skillsets, major contractors, and 
consultants. These could become strategic partners in an ecosystem of external 
communications. The points raised by the Chair and Dir. Tokioka were critical at this time as the 
HTA was still endeavoring to unify messaging and minimize confusion. With a primary base in 
O‘ahu, the HTA Board members and staff understood the importance of learning and listening 
so that they could participate as effective partners. A schedule would ensure that everyone had 
time to be on the ground in West Maui, working with the community, the ohana, and the 
county leaders. 

The PIG was to concern itself with three main tasks: 



    

12 
 

1. It would inventory strategic monetary and non-monetary assets, the latter being 
primarily relationships. 

2. It would execute a plan via a consultant. 

3. It would continue to sort through information being received from multiple sources to 
ensure that the HTA stood with and in support of Maui’s leadership. 

Chair Miyasato reminded the Board that the focus had to be on messaging, since other people 
would certainly make it up in the absence of messaging. He appealed for the HTA to be front 
and center in messaging. 

The Vice-Chair reiterated that community members in West Maui had asked for the HTA to take 
the lead in communications, bearing in mind that initially, communications had been somewhat 
disjointed. Mr. Hannemann commented that the outcome of this crisis would depend on 
everyone approaching it collaboratively, starting with community outreach. The HTA could 
bring together all the important partners, just as happened during the pandemic. 

10. Board Chair Report 
 
11. Report of Permitted Interactions at Informational Meetings or Presentations Not 
Organized by the Board Under HRS section 92-2.5(c) 
 
There was none on Permitted Interaction Groups. 
 
12. Presentation, Discussion and Action on HTA’s Financial Report for July 2023 
 
Chair Miyasato formerly welcomed Mr. Hannemann to the Board. Mr. Gionson and Ms. 
Kaho‘ohanohano did a chant and presented Mr. Hannemann a lei.  
 
Mr. Choy referred everyone to tab 12 of the meeting packet and explained HTA’s financial 
activity for July 2023. 

The HTA has transitioned from how its monthly financial presentation was visually presented to 
a more traditional presentation. This would allow board members used to the conventional 
presentation for their companies or organizations to understand our financial situation better. 
We have three statements: our balance sheet, statement of revenues and changes in fund 
balance, and management-selected disclosures. 
 
Mr. Choy would tell his clients that the way to read financial statements is to look at the 
Balance sheet as a machine, and the income statement measures the machine's output. 



    

13 
 

  
The HTA’s financial statements are presented on a fund basis of accounting, meaning that it has 
five pots of money that must be used in accordance with their purpose as established by law. 
The pots are the tourism fund, the convention center fund, the convention center roof repair 
fund, the tourism emergency fund, and the federal fund (or five separate machines). 
Each pot of money is described in the notes to the financial statements. 
 
The tourism fund is our operating fund. The HTA paid all its expenses out of this fund, such as 
payroll, contracts, benefits, office expenses,  and other general expenses. These revenues used 
to come from a direct allocation of the Transient Accommodations tax (2021). Then, in 2022 
and 2023, HTA got its funding from American Rescue Funds (ARPA). Then, this year, HTA was 
defunded by the legislature. 
 
For year ending 2024, Gov. Green, through HB 300 Proviso 5, gave HTA $71,000,000 ($60 
million for General funds and $11 million for the convention center enterprise funds) while 
simultaneously clawing back all unused and encumbered funds balances of the ARPA money. 
 
The bottom line of all these transactions is: 
 
As of July 1, 2024, HTA will have zero money in its tourism fund. 
 
 
13. Update on the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s Rooftop Project 
 
The Convention Center fund has a balance of $34,467,525 frozen in the Convention Center 
fund. In 2024, through the proviso,  $11 million given to us by Gov. Green to pay for Convention 
Center losses. The administration plans to ask for this money back from the legislature when 
they correct the ceiling error made by the legislature in next year's legislative session. 
 
This fund could be in jeopardy of spending more money than it has because of the Maui wildfire 
expenses. This will depend on the timing of the FEMA reimbursements. The HiEMA 
representative advised me that FEMA expense reimbursement could take years. 
 
Convention Center Roof repairs: Two sources of funds will be deposited in this fund: $15 million 
for roof repairs and $64 million for terrace deck repair. The terrace deck repair will be 
deposited as expenditures are made or if an allotment is granted. 
 
The legislature funded the terrace roof repairs ($64 million) using general funds which will lapse 
on June 30, 2024. 



    

14 
 

 
Tourism Emergency Special Funds the HTA Board declared a tourism emergency at its last 
meeting, and Gov. Green’s Emergency Proclamation Number Six acknowledged it. The balance 
in the fund is $5,132,360. 
 
Mr. Choy is unsure if the expenditures for this fund will survive the ending of the emergency 
proclamation. 
 
The federal fund is the economic development grant which Ms. Anderson is administering. 
 
Accounting Department Highlight: 
  
It is audit season; the HTA was notified on August 24 by the legislative auditor that the HTA 
would begin its annual audit to issue the audit on or about December 31. 
The HTA would be involved in three audits: 
 
1. The financial audit of HTA for the period ending June 30, 2023; 
2. The financial audit of HCC for the period ending June 30, 2023; and  
3. The performance audit of HTA by the legislative auditor. 
 
The HTA has severe staffing shortages, and its funding scheme is compounding this situation. It 
is tough to hire people, with all of the HTA staff losing their jobs on June 30, 2024. 
 
Mr. Choy has authorized overtime for his staff through Halloween and will try to enlist the help 
of other HTA Staff to have a successful audit season. In addition, B&F will be sending him next 
year’s budget proposal any day now, and the legislative package is being worked on now. 
Mr. Choy’s department is working to ensure the HTA receives reimbursed FEMA expenses. 
 
14. Report by the Branding Standing Committee of their Meeting Held on Wednesday, August 
23, 2023 
 
Member Ching chaired a meeting of the Branding Standing Committee on August 23. This was a 
good meeting with useful contributions from members. The emphasis had been that the HTA 
should stay in step with the Governor and the Mayor of Maui. A clear message had to be given 
that the rest of Maui was open while West Maui was closed. The HTA staff would be utilized to 
do this as a team. 

14. a. Presentation and Action on Messaging 
 



    

15 
 

Mr. Ching asked them to go around the room for questions. Chair Miyasato asked if this is 
outside of normal plans and budgets, and Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed that as correct. Mr. 
Hannemann asked that the HTA invites the other three mayors to meet with them regularly. 
For the upcoming Food Network show, Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed with Mr. Hannemann to point 
visitors to GoHawaii.com. Mr. Hannemann reiterated that the Food Network is a 6-hour special 
featuring the best of Maui to be aired on September 9. 
 
Mr. McCully asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā if it would be from the Emergency Funds or the Discretionary 
Funds. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he is source-agnostic and unsure where to get it. Mr. Choy will let 
them know their financial position. One of the constraints they have is to be direct. Their 
allotment for the first quarter of the fiscal year was $15 million, and as each contract is 
encumbered, they have to encumber the total contract value, which eats away at the 
encumbrance. Their ability to access cash in a timely manner is something Mr. Choy was 
working on. They can also look at deferring other programs, look at the emergency fund or look 
to unlocking the Board’s $1.25 million and $750,000 of EDA funds for COVID recovery money 
that they could use to restore the base budget of those contractors. They will have to work 
through the VP of finance. Mr. Choy reminded everyone that the current funding source is cash 
flow for the year.  
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the GMTs are using the base budget and will need replenishment. Mr. 
McCully asked that when they issue contracts with the contractors, if they have wildcards 
provisos for situations where they can work on the run. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said they can move the 
scope's guardrails and have room in the contract to do that. He said they do not have complete 
free reign to pivot the scope of the contract, but because of the nature of the contract, it is 
within scope. Mr. White supports the plan but said they have to have the money for the plan. 
The $5 million budget could be extended to $20 million, but they do not have that money 
upfront. Ms. Menor-McNamara asked about the emergency funding and how they use it. Mr. 
Cole said there is a process for that.  
 
Ms. Duarte said that for the $1.7 million for consumer messaging, how many contracts does 
that equate to. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said all that is done through the HVCB through the HTA. One 
contractor would provide all services for U.S. marketing. Ms. Duarte asked who has oversight 
and if it would be an amendment to an existing or new contract. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā 
recommendation would be that they use the emergency procurement powers they have 
available to respond and then enter into a separate contract for the funds to keep it clean. If 
they can be reimbursed, it would be easier to track than add it to the existing HVCB contract. 
Ms. Duarte would like to be kept updated on the process. She hopes there will be a review 
process of the scope of the contract and the criteria for which to award the contractor to go 
through a diligent process.  



    

16 
 

Chair Miyasato asked if there were cooperative opportunities to leverage and share the cost. 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said there is an opportunity for that, and the Board has already approved airline 
cooperation funds and other existing opportunities within the base contract that they can 
leverage. Mr. Zane said he supports that, especially since it is going out to the North America 
market.  
 
Mr. Arakawa followed up on the questions on the contracts. He said it is the most flexible 
contract he has seen where the HTA can change the scope, etc. He had a different idea, but 
after hearing the restrictions, he asked Mr. Cole to change the scope as they did during COVID. 
He said they must look at what they can vote on for now and see where they can modify the 
contracts and perhaps defer funds should there be another emergency. Ms. Agas supported the 
plan. Mr. Ching also supported the plan, but they need to do their due diligence to ensure 
everything is done correctly and move quickly.  
Chair Miyasato asked for the recommendation. Mr. Ching asked for a motion from the Board, 
but it is pending the funding as a caveat. Ms. Duarte asked who the plan is vetted outside the 
Board. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he had not done much of that, but he knows their tactics are tried 
and true, and they work. He said they have a meeting with the GMs of the West Maui hotels, 
and he can share it with them. Ms. Duarte it was appropriate that the strategy had a level of 
flexibility given the feedback they get. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that they have homework with 
Mr. Choy to figure out the "how." The U.S. marketing contract does not need a lot of pivoting as 
it is already set up to do what they want it to do to. They need to check what flexibility they 
have with 103D once they have procured something. He said that with other contracts within 
the HTA there is a lot of flexibility.  
 
Mr. Monahan said the HTA has less money than the previous year, and several contractors are 
trying to survive. $60 million barely covers the necessities. He said that in this situation where 
the state tourism business was jeopardized was the great recession, then shortly after, it was 
the mortgage crisis. The management at that time decided to cut several programs, but they 
carved out $10 million for the contractors to fight the recession. Visitor numbers dropped 
almost overnight, but it worked. The budget back then was $90 million, but inflation is moving 
faster than regular inflation. He said it is a state budget emergency, and the State needs to look 
at what it is doing from an economic standpoint.  
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that in the recession of 2008, the HTUSA budget was $28 million. In 
2009, it was $27 million, then $30 million, and $31 million. Compared to the budget for the 
current year, it is not related to inflation. Mr. Reyes said they have been shopping with the 
communities, and they had been asking for this. He said major chains had said if the HTA 
commits to that, the marketing will follow, so the State's leadership must follow the official 
message followed by the industry.  



    

17 
 

 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the staff's recommended motion is to adopt the U.S. Marketing Maui 
Recovery Plan for $2.6 million, subject to funding. Mr. White asked to amend the motion to say 
it will be paid for out of the emergency fund unless it is determined that it can be funded out of 
other sources. Mr. Arakawa asked Mr. Choy if they could use some of the emergency funds 
FEMA would reimburse. Mr. Choy said that was possible. Mr. Hannemann said there is another 
pocket of funds: the money the legislature gave the Governor to use for tourism purposes. They 
suggested the motion to mention "funding to be determined." Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said if the Board 
approves the plan and how quickly they can implement it, Mr. Monahan is willing to use the 
base budget to do it, and the marketing will start.  
 
Mr. White concurred with Mr. Hanneman about other monies, but those monies are not 
approved right now, and the emergency fund is approved. And to Mr. Choy's point, it will be 
much cleaner to keep the money separate.  
 
Ms. Duarte asked if it would be permissible to make a motion to encumber $2.9 million from 
the special fund given where they were in the process. She asked what the implications of that 
would be. Mr. Cole said that according to the statute, the use of a special fund shall be provided 
for in articles, by-laws, resolutions, and other instruments executed by the Board, but they have 
not done that yet. He said that should be an item on the next meeting agenda. 
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā directed Board members to the U.S. Marketing Maui Recovery Plan package. He 
thanked the Global Marketing Team for their collaboration with the Board. As had already been 
mentioned, marketing ceased immediately after the fire but had then resumed on August 21. 
This gave the marketing team enough time to assess, learn, and listen. It was clear that if 
marketing were not rooted in the realities on the ground, they would be making empty 
promises to customers, which would rebound on them later. He thanked the Chair and 
members, Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i and Dir. Tokioka, for allowing him and his team to go to West Maui to 
hear from residents and business owners. 

The short-term marketing strategy would be up to October per the Governor’s timeline. While 
listening to the concerns of the community and business here at home, the marketing 
department was also concerned about its clients. Marketing messages need to be tailored to 
the expectations of customers. Social influencers were sending out messages that supported 
the HTA messaging. Many customers in California, Washington, and Oregon were accustomed 
to the impact of wildfires and their effect on air quality. They needed to ensure that they knew 
air quality was good in Hawai‘i. However, the overall sentiment of travel customers ranged 
from negative to neutral. 



    

18 
 

Mr. Hannemann said the issues about negative travel sentiment would be addressed over time. 
Some local celebrities had made statements that were less than helpful, but Jason Momoa had 
given a statement that encouraged respectful visiting in line with the expectations of the local 
communities. Major community stakeholders had given useful comments on Instagram 
involving donations for displaced families. Other celebrities like Oprah Winfrey and Dwayne 
Johnson donated $5 million on August 30 to aid 8,000 displaced families. 

GoHawaii.com was a state-owned website and a source of trusted information. They had 
several audiences: visitors, the visitor industry, residents, and the broader community, 
including everyone who might not be directly involved in the visitor industry. 

Not everyone understood that there were six visitable Hawaiian islands, so it was necessary to 
educate consumers to clarify where the affected area was. Social channels have been a rapid 
way to do this. Global Marketing Teams have also been effective.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā spoke about the U.S. Marketing Maui Recovery Plan. Details were given about 
the Kupa 'Āina social messaging strategy timeline for August, September, and October 2023. 
Hawaiian Airlines, Alaska Airlines, and Maui Divers were among the partners who supported 
this campaign. The three primary target audiences of the media campaign were consumers, the 
travel trade, and MCI, along with the intended focus on the mindful traveler. The HTA Partners 
were listed, beginning with Gov. Green and Mayor Bissen and continuing with other partners 
such as members of the HVCB, airlines, and community organizations. Other partners included 
the PGA and Kapalua Champions Tours. Some professional golfers were to partner with the 
HTA. There was to be an initial commitment from Sentry of $250,000. Other supporting partner 
is LG, which offered its banner ads to HTA for its messaging, reaching out to people who own an 
LG TV.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā gave examples of earned media, which continued to amplify the Governor’s 
message and uplift the voices of Maui. The Hot 100 list comprised media organizations whose 
message aligned with the mindful traveler. 

Upcoming programs in earned media and programs in development or review were listed. 
Owned media comprising the GoHawaii.com website, the GoHawaii App and e-newsletters had 
also been used to send out the message of respectful visiting. Details were given of marketing 
to the travel trade and Meet Hawai‘i – MCI. 

Finally, a budget request was submitted to the Board comprising $1.7 million for consumer 
messaging, $300,000 for the travel trade, and $600,000 for MCI, totaling $2.6 million. 



    

19 
 

Mr. Cole provided the revised motion: The motion is for the Board to approve emergency U.S. 
Marketing Plan using the tourism emergency special fund, subject to the Board approving a 
resolution providing for the use of money in the special fund, or using another, to be identified, 
funding source. Ms. Duarte made a motion, and it was seconded. Mr. Gionson did the roll call, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
15. Presentation, Discussion, and Action on the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s July Financial 
Report and Update on the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s 6-Year CIP Plan 
 
Ms. Orton reported for the start of the fiscal year in July. They had a busy month at the HCC in 
July, welcoming four city-wide events. She thanked Mr. Reyes and his team. It included sporting 
events and association conferences. The events brought $64.2 million in economic impact, $7.5 
million in TAT generation to the state, and over $2.5 million in revenue to the HCC. Along with 
twelve other local events, the HCC generated $2.9 million in gross revenue. That allowed them 
to cash flow a positive month at $885,800, over $1 million better than the budget. Due to city-
wide business, there was high food and beverage spending, reminding them of the good days 
pre-COVID.  
 
She highlighted the ROI and revenue to the HCC for the month being $30.74. She listed the 
various city-wide events for July to June 2024. They had a total of 16 city-wide events at the 
HCC. The economic impact return was $344,500,000 to the State. It was also generating in a 
little over $40 million in TAT. It is vital to support the MCI team in bringing city-wide business to 
the center.  
 
She highlighted the 17 local events in August, 22 in September, and 26 in October. She 
highlighted a few recent events at the HCC. The Comic Con Honolulu will be held from August 4 
to 6 with 8,000 attendees. There were also two Japanese banquet events: Daito Kentaku 
Hawai‘i Campaign 2023 from August 7 to 10, with 2,500 attendees. The Made in Hawai‘i 
Festival took place on August 18 to 20, with 50,000 attendees. The 41st Annual Okinawan 
Festival is coming up from September 2 to 3, with 50,000 attendees. The 2023 Hawai‘i Tourism 
Conference is from September 23 to October 3.  
 
Ms. Tait spoke about the R&M projects. There are seven projects valued at about $8.2 million. 
The projects are all on schedule. They have also awarded another nine projects totaling $12 
million. They are procuring five RFPs now with an estimated value of $12.4 million. To date, 
ASM Global has completed 23 projects that cost approximately $23 million. Ms. Orton 
introduced Dan Hoffend, VP of Global Convention Centers under ASM Global. Mr. Hoffend 
thanked the team for their amazing job the previous month. Dir. Tokioka said that since the fire, 



    

20 
 

he has been there every day for three weeks, and the team, security, and the banquet crew 
have done an incredible job. He thanked the team for all their work.  
 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said the staff recommended a motion to accept the financials of the HCC. The 
motion was moved and seconded. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
16. Presentation by the Hawai‘i United Okinawa Association of the Upcoming Okinawan 
Festival – “Sharing Uchinanchu Aloha” 
 
Clarisse Kobashigawa, 2023 President of HUOA, spoke about the Okinawan Festival. The crew is 
at the HCC at present and has started setting up. She introduced Mark Higa and played the 
presentation with a brief overview. Ms. Kobashigawa mentioned the KHON2 TV spot, Living 808 
segment, featuring Brandon Nakasone, HUOA 2023 Okinawa Festival Chair. She said throughout 
the festival, they did not only focus on cultural foods and Hawai‘i-grown sources but they are 
known for their multi-ethnic performances by bringing in the Okinawan dance performers. This 
year, HUOA is partnering up with Jake Shimabukuro. Sustainability is also on their mind. They 
also participate in the 100% carbon offset program made available through the HCC. The 
festival also features locally sourced food and products; it partnered with Don Quixote which 
brought in items directly from Japan. She highlighted that HUOA has been very lucky to partner 
with the HCC. She said it was difficult to transition outdoors to indoors, but it has been worth it 
as they have air-conditioning and wheelchair access. As of the previous year, they had up to 
about 45,000 attendees. They anticipate reaching 50,000 attendees this year.  
 
Ms. Chun shared some statistics. The 2022 Okinawan festival had 32.9% Hawai‘i residents, 
58.9% domestic visitors, and 8.2% international visitors. Interestingly, many people came on 
more than one day. Sunday was the most popular day of the week, and most residents came 
from Honolulu, with some coming from Maui County. California was the most popular state. 
The number one international market was Japan, then Australia, Canada, and Korea.  
 
Mr. Higa showed the Okinawan Festival television commercial, then the KHON2 Living 808 
segment, and then the Yuimaaru Maui, Working Together for Maui, a video featuring HUOA's 
effort in supporting Maui with Jake Shimabukuro. 
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā gave a heartfelt mahalo to everyone for understanding that they are taking up 
HCC third-floor meeting room space so that the coordination response for Maui can continue. 
He thanked the Board for their awareness of the data that Ms. Chun shared. It is part of one of 
the mechanisms to provide information about investments the HTA makes in events; it 
measures, surveys, and provides good insights passed on to organizations, such as HUOA, to 
help with future applications.  



    

21 
 

 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā acknowledged that the Okinawa Convention and Visitor Bureau sent a letter of 
condolences to the HTA, and he thanked them for the letter.  
 
17. Presentation by Chad Buck on the Future of Food Security in Hawaiʻi 
 
This agenda item is rescheduled to the next meeting. 
 
18. Discussion and Action on the Assignment of Board Members to Standing Committees 
 
Chair Miyasato reiterated that they have four standing committees and three PIGs. He asked to 
vote for each committee. For the Branding Standing Committee, Chair Miyasato is the Chair, 
and the Vice Chair is Mr. Zane. Members are Ms. Agas, Mr. Arakawa, Mr. Ching, Ms. Menor-
McNamara, Mr. Hannemann. Ms. Agas said she’d like to stay in the Budget and Ho‘okahua 
Hawai‘i Committees since many board members are in the Branding Standing Committee. Chair 
Miyasato asked for a motion to approve the membership of the Branding Standing Committee. 
It was moved and seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
For the Administrative and Audit Standing Committee, the Chair is Mr. White, and the Vice 
Chair is Mr. Hanneman. Members are Mr. Arakawa, Mr. Ching, Ms. Duarte, and Dir. Tokioka. 
Mr. Hanneman asked what the committee does. Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said the committee is reviewing 
existing policies, making findings and recommendations to modify, amend, and replace existing 
policies. They need administration of authority, establishing criteria with the recommendations, 
and making recommendations related to evaluating the president and CEO. Under that is also 
the Audit Standing Committee, which includes proper execution of internal audit controls by 
consulting with the authorities, external auditors to determine whether the internal controls 
have been properly executed, ensuring that financial statements are timely prepared and 
accurate, and that the statements were properly report financial information necessary for the 
fiscal operation of the HTA and establish and enforce a code of conduct to ensure the financial 
integrity of the HTA's management of public funds.  
There was no further discussion. Chair Miyasato requested a motion to approve the 
Administrative and Audit Standing Committee. It was moved and seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
For the Budget, Finance, Convention Center Committee, Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said this committee's 
purpose is to review the HTA's financial reports, investments, and annual budgets. The 
committee, in conjunction with the HTA staff, will be responsible for developing and monitoring 
the HTA's annual budget. The committee shall review the HTA's financial reports and make 
recommendations for the Board. The committee shall convene as necessary to receive 



    

22 
 

information, updates, and recommendations from the HTA staff. The Chair is Mr. Arakawa, and 
the Vice Chair is Ms. Agas. Members are Mr. White, Mr. McCully, Mr. Miyasato, and Dir. 
Tokioka. Chair Miyasato asked for a motion to approve the membership of the BFCC. It was 
moved and seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
For the Branding and Marketing Standing Committee, Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i said the purpose of this 
Committee is to review, evaluate, and recommend the HTA's marketing initiatives, programs, 
and activities that support the HTA's vision, mission, goals, and objectives. The committee shall 
convene as necessary to receive information, updates, and proposals from the HTA, and the 
committee may make recommendations to the Board from time to time.  
 
For the Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Committee, the Chair is Ms. Duarte, and the Vice Chair is Mr. Ching. 
Members are Ms. Agas, Mr. Hanneman, and Mr. Zane. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the committee's 
purpose is to develop, review, evaluate, monitor, report, and provide recommendations on 
natural resources, Hawaiian Culture, and community issues. Chair Miyasato said there was 
room for another member. Ms. Menor-McNamara was added to the members. The motion was 
moved and seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Chair Miyasato confirmed that the four Standing Committees had been voted. The other 
committees were deferred for future discussion. 
 
19. Closing Remarks by Senator Lynn De Coite, Chair of the Senate Committee on Energy, 
Economic Development, and Tourism (EET) 
 
Sen. DeCoite reminded the Board that tourism was like a farmer’s crop, which had to be 
nurtured to grow. She congratulated the HTA for the set-up at the HCC, particularly mentioning 
Mr. Choy for his work there. She expressed her sympathy and condolences for the people of 
Maui who had lost family members. However, while communities were grieving, they were also 
hoping for jobs. Sen. DeCoite was working with Chair Miyasato to discuss the future of Maui 
businesses. While respecting the grief of those who had been bereaved, it was necessary to 
discuss a timeline for reopening. No decision would ever be popular with everyone, but it was 
necessary to make a stand. Sen. DeCoite thanked Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i and Chair Miyasato for 
meeting with affected families. 

The Chair thanked Sen. DeCoite and appreciated her leadership on the ground. 

Sen. DeCoite reminded the Board of the importance of communication. 

Chair Miyasato named some representatives who were present at the Board meeting. 



    

23 
 

Chair Miyasato thanked everyone for their participation and motivation. 
 
20. Adjournment 
 
Chair Miyasato adjourned the meeting at 2:48 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
______________________________________ 
Sheillane Reyes  
 



6 
CEO Report 

 
 



 

 

HTA CEO REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 2023 
  



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 2 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Each month, the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority (HTA) provides this report as a resource to 
the Board and the public to better understand the activities and actions taken by the 
team in support of the organization’s overall mission. HTA’s 2025 Tourism Strategic 
Plan and its four interacting pillars (Natural Resources, Hawaiian Culture, Community, 
and Brand Marketing) guides the team in the various matters worked on in August 2023. 
Overall, this report provides insight into the actions conducted by the staff to implement 
the HTA budget previously approved by the Board. 
 
This report covers a time period when a significant focus of the HTA staff was the 
emergency response to and economic recovery from the wildfires that destroyed much 
of the town of Lahaina, Maui on August 8. That response is detailed in the Maui Fire 
Response & Recovery section of this report. 
 
Through the continued partnership with the Hawaiʻi Community Foundation, HTA’s 
Aloha ʻĀina and Kūkulu Ola programs help to further our mission of Mālama Hawaiʻi by 
giving back to those who care for the land and build community capacity through their 
work. See below for further information about these two important HTA programs. 
 
In the Community pillar, HTA’s work with the Hawai‘i Visitors and Convention Bureau 
(HVCB) continues to foster community-based tourism projects that improve and enrich 
Hawaiʻi’s product offerings with the Community Enrichment Program (CEP) and 
Signature Events Program (SEP). On June 14, 2023, HTA announced the awarding of 
$3.78 million in funding to support 76 community projects, festivals, and events 
throughout the state as part of its Signature Events and Community Enrichment 
programs in 2023. See below for the list of the eighteen (18) events that took place in 
August 2023. 
 
In the Brand pillar, the RFP for Tourism Destination Brand Management and Marketing 
Services for the Europe MMA was issued on July 25, 2023, with proposals due on 
August 25, 2023. Evaluations have been completed and Notice of Award was published 
on HIePRO on September 15, 2023. For Maui Recovery, the global marketing team was 
advised to develop incremental plans covering the period of October 8, 2023 to June 
30, 2024, for HTA board’s approval in September. In addition, the calendar year 2024 
brand marketing plans were presented in the HTA Branding Standing Committee 
Meetings on September 15 and 27, 2023.  
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 3 
 

In the Planning Section, focus was on supporting the Department Operations Center 
(DOC) when it was stood up for the Maui Brushfires and planning for the economic 
recovery. 
 
Pursuant to Act 088, HTA’s Tourism Research Division (TRD) was transferred to the 
Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism’s (DBEDT) Research & 
Economic Analysis Division (READ) effective July 1, 2021, and was renamed the 
Tourism Research Branch (TRB). TRB published the July 2023 Visitor Statistics press 
release and monthly reports, air seat outlook for September 2023 – November 2023, 
the July 2023 Hawai‘i Hotel Report, and July 2023 Vacation Rental Performance 
Report. TRB published the 2022 Annual Visitor Research Report and companion tables.  
TRB also published the U.S. Travelers Profile reports for August 2023. In addition, TRB 
published weekly updates to the air seat outlook, weekly Future Bookings Report, 
weekly Brand Health Trend Report, and weekly Brand Health Trends – Responsible 
Travelers Report. 

 
I. MAUI FIRE RESPONSE & RECOVERY 
 
Pursuant to Hawaiʻi Revised Statutes 201B-3(a)(23), HTA participates in the state’s 
response to emergencies, and develops and implements emergency measures to 
respond to adverse effects on the tourism industry. In his Sixth Emergency 
Proclamation on August 19, Governor Josh Green proclaimed a tourism emergency. 

The below report covers HTA’s actions in the emergency response as well as the 
beginning of the economic recovery process. The emergency response is reported 
below in the two Emergency Support Functions (ESF) to which HTA is assigned. 

HTA is also part of the ongoing recovery phase of the disaster, working with state and 
federal emergency management officials to coordinate the next 12 months of tourist 
activity and economic redevelopment in the region, and enhance messaging on 
appropriateness of traveling to non-impacted areas in Maui. (Objective 21b, Joint 
Incident Action Plan, FEMA-DR-4724-HI) 

When the State Emergency Operations Center was activated, HTA established an 
internal operations center at the Convention Center. The HTA operations center 
performed the following functions: 

• Convened state-level visitor industry partners in a central location to facilitate 
coordination. 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 4 
 

• Collected and disseminated information and situation reports to help the visitor 
industry maintain situational awareness. 

• Provided information and support to HTA’s State Emergency Response Function 
(ESF) representatives needed to carry out their SEOC duties, including working 
with state-level industry partners to fulfill county requests for visitor assistance. 
Daniel was assigned to the State EOC to act as the SESF representative for 
HTA. 

• The Hawai`i Visitors and Convention Bureau (HVCB) assigned Maui Island 
Chapter director to the Maui County operations center. The role of Island Chapter 
director in the operations center is to be the link between the County EOC and 
HTA.  

Mass Care (ESF 6) 
 
Evacuation Off Maui 
Through the tireless efforts of the visitor industry — airline, hotel, and ground 
transportation partners — and the leadership of the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority, more 
than 40,000 people, many of them visitors, were relocated off Maui in the initial 
days of the crisis to focus resources on surviving residents, family members and first 
responders. 

Assistance Center at Hawaiʻi Convention Center 
HTA, in partnership with the American Red Cross, stood up the Assistance Center at 
the Hawai‘i Convention Center and served nearly 300 visitors and residents. 
Evacuees were provided with temporary accommodations until they were able to board 
flights to return home or secure their own lodging. Water and food was also provided to 
the evacuees, as well as showers, toiletries and clothes, as needed, all free of charge. 

The Assistance Center was transitioned to the Keehi Lagoon Memorial Hall (DAV) and 
finally closed on August 16, 2023. 

 

External Affairs (ESF 15) 
 
HTA is continuously coordinating efforts with federal, state and county emergency 
management officials, as well as community partners, visitor industry stakeholders, and 
its Global Marketing Team. HTA is also providing updates to travel partners —airlines, 
accommodations, ground transportation companies, activity providers, travel agents, 
and wholesalers, as well as to local, national and international media — to ensure the 
public is kept informed. 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 5 
 

 
Crisis Communications 

HTA had been monitoring the wildfires on Maui and Hawai‘i Island since they began 
sharing important updates with industry partners and media on road closures and 
evacuations. On the evening of Tuesday, August 8, preparations for crisis 
communications escalated as the wildfires on Maui continued to spread. HTA activated 
its Department Operations Center (DOC) the morning of Wednesday, August 9 and was 
in full crisis response mode from that day through the end of August. The team staffed 
the DOC in-person and provided communications support 24 hours per day from August 
9 to 12. 
 
Message To Visitors 
HTA used its channels to amplify the official messaging of the Governor in regards to 
travel to the Hawaiian Islands in the aftermath of the Maui fires. This official message is 
part of the Governor’s Emergency Proclamations. 
 

August 8 – August 13 August 13 – September 8 September 8 On 

All nonessential travel to 
the Island of Maui is 

strongly discouraged. 

All nonessential travel to 
West Maui is strongly 
discouraged for the 

duration of this 
proclamation. 

Nonessential travel to 
West Maui is strongly 
discouraged through 

Oct. 7. This guidance will 
be discontinued Oct. 8. 

Emergency Proclamation 2  
(8/9, expires 8/15) 

Emergency Proclamations 5 
(8/13, expires 8/31) &  
6 (8/19, expires 10/17) 

Emergency Proclamation 7  
(9/8, expires 11/6) 

 
The amplification of Governor’s message and additional supporting visitor information 
was shared through all available HTA channels as detailed below.  
 
HTA Communications 

• Drafted and distributed the following email communications to over 20,000 
recipients including industry partners, local, national, and international media, 
community organizations, government officials, and the general public: 

o Maui and Hawaiʻi Island Wildfires Update #1 (August 9) 
o Maui and Hawaiʻi Island Wildfires Update #2 (August 10) 
o Maui Wildfires Update #3 (August 12) 
o Maui Wildfires Update #4 (August 14) 
o Maui Wildfires Update #5 (August 15) 
o Maui Wildfires Update #6 (August 16) 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 6 
 

o Maui Wildfires Update #7 (August 21) 
o News Release: Hawai‘i Welcomes the Responsible Return of Norwegian 

Cruise Line to Maui (August 30) 
o Kīpuni Aloha no Maui (August 31) 
o News Release: Hawai‘i Tourism Authority Board of Directors Approves 

$2.6 Million in Funding for Maui Marketing Recovery Plan (August 31) 
• Shared the following information across HTA’s social media pages: 

o Posted information about travel to Maui and Hawaiʻi Island and HTA 
standing up of the assistance center (August 9) 

o Shared a feed post on disaster assistance information from FEMA (August 
13) 

o Posted an additional travel alert update for travel to Maui (August 17) 
o Posted about Hawai‘i Community Foundation’s Maui Strong Fund (August 

30) 
o Posted about Kīpuni Aloha No Maui (August 31) 
o Posted about Council of Native Hawaiian Advancement’s Kāko‘o Maui 

Fund (August 31) 
o Posted about Hawai‘i Red Cross efforts with HTA (August 31) 
o Posted about HTA Board of Directors approval of $2.6 million to launch 

the Maui Marketing Recovery Plan (August 31) 
o Reposted nearly 50 official announcements and informational messages 

from the Governor, Maui County, Red Cross, FEMA, community relief 
efforts, etc. 

o Reposted Governor Green press conferences on Facebook 
o Responded to questions and media inquiries related to the crisis 

• Drafted and updated the Alert page on HTA’s website with the latest information 
throughout the month. 

• Drafted and updated talking points throughout the month. 
  
News Bureau 

• Coordinated and assisted with the following interviews and statements, including: 
o Travel Weekly, Jamie Biesiada: Ilihia Gionson (IG) podcast interview on 

wildfire update, guidance for visitors. (August 10) 
o Hawai‘i Public Radio, Cassie Ordonio: IG interview on assistance center at 

the Hawai‘i Convention Center. (August 10) 
o KITV, Arielle Argel: IG interview on assistance center at the Hawai‘i 

Convention Center, guidance for visitors. (August 10) 
o CNN: IG interview on assistance center at the Hawai‘i Convention Center, 

guidance for visitors who have travel plans in the coming weeks. (August 
10)  



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 7 
 

o Honolulu Star-Advertiser, Allison Schaefers: IG interview on impact and 
importance of educating travelers about the current situation and providing 
guidance. (August 10) 

o CBS News: IG interview on importance of supporting the community, 
visitor education and current situation. (August 10) 

o San Francisco Chronicle, Clare Fonstein: IG interview on supporting the 
community, guidance for visitors who have travel plans in the coming 
months. (August 11) 

o CBS News Philadelphia: IG on importance of supporting the community, 
visitor education and current situation. (August 12) 

o Good Morning Cape Town, Lester Kiewit (South Africa): IG podcast 
interview on the current situation, guidance for visitors. (August 13)  

o Travel Weekly, Johanna Jainchill: IG interview on how travel advisors 
should be talking about future bookings with clients. (August 15) 

o Living the Good Life/Tee It Up Network, Adam Gottfried: IG interview on 
Maui situation and encouraging travel to open parts of the island. (August 
16) 

o NTD Television, Jennifer Zhang: IG interview on Maui situation and 
encouraging travel to open parts of the island. (August 16) 

o Mamamia’s Daily News (Australia), Kally Borg: IG interview on Maui 
situation and encouraging travel to open parts of the island. (August 16) 

o Inspire You and Me, Jessica Lani Rich: Daniel Nāho‘opi‘i (DN) interview 
regarding the Maui situation and encouraging travel to open parts of the 
island. (August 19) 

o USA Today, Kyla Jimenez: HTA Board Member Dylan Ching interview to 
address her questions about how the Maui fires have impacted the 
restaurant industry. (August 20) 

o JimByersTravel.com, Jim Byers: Kalani Ka‘anā‘anā (KK) interviewed to 
provide update on Maui situation and travel to the island. (August 23) 

o KRON 4 News (San Francisco), Dan Thorn: Initially reached out for HTA 
interview. Needed to postpone due to scheduling. (August 25) 

o Columbus Travel’s “The Travel Show,” Larry Gelwix: IG interview 
regarding Maui situation and travel to the island. (August 25) 

o MauiNow.com, Kaylois Henry: IG interview regarding Maui situation and 
travel to the island. (August 25) 

o CBS News (Sacramento), Dominic Garcia: IG interview regarding Maui 
situation and travel to the island. (August 25) 

o San Francisco Chronicle, Clare Fonstein: IG interview regarding Maui 
situation and travel to the island. (August 28) 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 8 
 

o USA Today, Kathleen Wong: IG interview regarding Maui situation and 
travel to the island. (August 25) 

o Inside Edition, Britt Kraus: Requested interview with HTA regarding Maui 
situation. Postponed due to other conflicts on their end. (August 29) 

o KCAL News (Los Angeles), Laurie Perez: IG interview regarding Maui 
situation and travel to the island. (August 29) 

o Whakaata Maori (New Zealand), Mare Riki: IG interview regarding Maui 
situation and travel to the island. (August 25) 

o CNN, Natasha Chen: IG interview regarding Maui situation and travel to 
the island. (August 30) 

o National Geographic Traveler, Catherine Toth-Fox: IG interview regarding 
Maui situation and travel to the island. (August 25) 

o KTVT-TV (Dallas), Katie Standing: IG interview regarding Maui situation 
and travel to the island. (August 25) 

• Assisted with the following media relations, including:  
o The New York Times, Christine Chung: Provided update on the assistance 

center at the Hawai‘i Convention Center and HTA Emergency Update 
page. (August 10) 

o Outside Magazine, Jennifer Murphy: Provided guidance for visitors on 
non-essential travel or business to consider rebooking their vacations. 
(August 10) 

o CNN, Marnie Hunter: Provided HTA Emergency Update page and current 
messaging for visitors. (August 11) 

o Southern Metropolis Daily, Amanda Liang (China): Provided HTA 
Emergency Update page and connected reporter to HI-EMA Joint 
Information Center. (August 14) 

o The Points Guy, Becky Blaine: Provided latest HTA Emergency Update for 
reporter to update their guide for visitors who have trips planned to Maui. 
(August 14) 

o TODAY.com, Randi Richardson: Provided HTA Emergency Update page 
with advisory to travelers for story on whether people should travel to 
Hawai‘i at this time. (August 14) 

o KRON 4 TV (San Francisco), Dana Rebmann: Provided HTA Emergency 
Update page with advisory to travelers for story on whether people should 
travel to Hawai‘i at this time. (August 15) 

o Fox News, Daniella Genovese: Forwarded inquiry about hotels offering 
shelter to evacuees to DBEDT. (August 15) 

o KHON 2 News, Max Rodriguez: Forwarded request for interview regarding 
hotels offering shelter to evacuees to DBEDT. (August 15) 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 9 
 

o Thomson Reuters, Doyinsola Odalipo: Provided written responses to 
inquiry regarding the state of tourism to Maui. (August 15) 

o Adventure Sports Journal, Cathy Claeeson: Provided links of video 
footage of Lahaina devastation from Governor Green’s office for her story 
about travel to Maui. (August 15) 

o Bloomberg, Jennifer Murphy: Provided link to Governor Green’s press 
conference where he emphasizes it is okay to travel to open parts of Maui 
for her story about travel to the island. (August 15) 

o Outside Magazine, Jennifer Murphy: Provided link to Governor Green’s 
press conference where he emphasizes it is okay to travel to open parts of 
Maui for her story about travel to the island. (August 15) 

o Honolulu Star-Advertiser, Allison Schaefers: Provided update on HTA 
Board’s approval to move forward with a tourism emergency request to 
Governor Green. (August 15) 

o Sunset Magazine, Krista Simmons: Reached out to request corrections to 
her Maui story. Provided link to HTA Emergency Update page. (August 
15) 

o KITV 4 News, Cynthia Yip: Provided HTA Emergency Update page in 
response to her inquiry about confusion regarding travel to Maui. (August 
15) 

o The Weather Channel, Michael Brewer: Provided HTA Emergency Update 
page in response to inquiry about travel to Maui. (August 15) 

o Bloomberg, Jennifer Murphy: Provided timeline on HTA’s messaging since 
the start of the fires. (August 16) 

o Outside Magazine, Jennifer Murphy: Provided timeline on HTA’s 
messaging since the start of the fires. (August 16) 

o NBC News, Sakshi Venkatraman: Forwarded inquiry regarding the state’s 
evacuation process for residents and visitors to HI-EMA JIC. (August 16) 

o The Paper (China), Dong Fangjing: Forwarded inquiry regarding the 
number of people missing to HI-EMA JIC. (August 16) 

o Tradeshow News Network, Lisa Savas: Inquiry seeking information about 
how the wildfires are impacting the HTA/HVCB teams. Declined 
opportunity. (August 16) 

o ABC 10 News (San Diego), Aaron Dickens: Provided HTA Emergency 
Update page in response to inquiry about travel to Maui. (August 15) 

o KHON 2 News, Sam Spangler: Forwarded inquiry regarding business 
impacts on Maui due to wildfires to DBEDT. (August 15) 

o CTV News Channel’s “Top Three Tonight” (Canada), Lauran Toffan: 
Forwarded inquiry regarding how the fires are impacting tourism and 
residents to DBEDT. (August 16) 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 10 
 

o Various outlets, Jennifer Murphy: Answered inquiry regarding Maui 
wedding statistics letting her know DBEDT does not track that information. 
(August 17) 

o Honolulu Civil Beat, Ben Enger: Addressed inquiry regarding missing 
visitors on Maui by referring him to HI-EMA JIC. (August 17) 

o NBC Today Show, Lauren Specter: Forwarded inquiry about economic 
impact of wildfires on Maui to DBEDT. (August 17) 

o Travel Weekly, Andrea Zelenski: Forwarded inquiry about the condition of 
Lahaina Harbor to HI-EMA JIC. (August 17) 

o TaxiPoint.com (UK), Perry Richardson: Contacted to correct information in 
his story regarding travel to Maui. (August 18) 

o Kyodo News (Japan), Matthew Carland: Provided link to research on HTA 
website for historical Maui travel statistics. (August 18) 

o The Climate Traveler Blog, Herb Hiller: Provided clarifying information 
about HTA’s Strategic Plan for story. (August 18) 

o Global Times (China), Guang Lanlan: Provided response to inquiry 
regarding Maui situation and travel to the island. (August 21) 

o Mundi & Co., Francisca Kellet: Provided information about HTA’s pivot to 
a regenerative tourism focus. (August 21) 

o Civil Beat, Jake Indursky: Forwarded inquiry regarding visitor casualties as 
a result of the Lahaina fire to HI-EMA JIC. (August 21) 

o Skift Meetings, Andrea Doyle: Reached out to correct information in her 
story about travel to Maui and West Maui. (August 21) 

o Departures, Meredith Low: Provided information about HTA’s position on 
travel to Maui. Publication has a Hawai‘i story coming up later this year. 
(August 23) 

o GID Media, Paris Norris: Forwarded inquiry about television partnership 
opportunities to HVCB. (August 23) 

o Honolulu Civil Beat, Paula Dobbyn: Provided Maui economic impact 
information due to wildfires. (August 24) 

o The Christian Science Monitor, Susan Matusek: Forwarded inquiry 
regarding Lahaina’s overall economic impact to the state’s overall visitor 
industry to DBEDT. (August 28) 

o The New York Times, Nicholas Bogel-Burroughs: Provided economic data 
from DBEDT for story on economic impacts due to Maui wildfires. (August 
30) 

o Hawai‘i News Now, Ben Gutierrez: Forwarded interview request to 
address current economic fallout from Maui fires to DBEDT. (August 30) 
 

 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 11 
 

Economic Recovery 
 
HTA, after listening to the Maui community and visitor industry, is supporting residents 
who work in the hospitality industry and business owners who count on visitor spending 
by ensuring that visitors return to Maui. 

We are doing so by making the invitation clear: respectful, compassionate, 
responsible travel to the island of Maui is welcome and encouraged – more now 
than ever. 

In the weeks following the fire, HTA moved quickly to get the message out that visiting 
Maui at this time is helping Maui’s recovery. 

• Composed HTA Letter to Industry Welcoming Visitors 

• Secured Governor’s Welcome Back Video 

• Convened/Co-Convened Industry Meetings 

o Industry Town Hall: Aug. 23, Maui Ocean Center 

o Hospitality Industry Update: Aug. 25 

• Established GoHawaii.com as Information Hub 

• Convened Cross-Sector Research Committee 

• Organized Coalition of Cultural Practitioners 

• Facilitated Return of Cruise to Kahului Harbor 

• Enhanced Recovery Resources at www.hawaiitourismauthority.org/maui-
recovery/ 

HTA’s Board of Directors approved $2.6 million in funding to launch the Maui U.S. 
Marketing Recovery Plan, which is centered around a new Mālama Maui campaign and 
prioritizes rebuilding travel demand from the United States market to Maui. The 
campaign began on August 21 and continues through mid-November. Heartfelt 
messages will be shared by kama‘āina (residents) of Maui through an integrated 
marketing effort that will leverage earned, digital and social media. 
 
The campaign will also be amplified through existing partnerships with upcoming 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 12 
 

sporting events with HTA support like the PGA Tour, Maui Invitational, and the LA 
Clippers training camp and pre-season game against the Utah Jazz. 
 
Ongoing efforts to educate travel agents and meeting planners who are critical in 
educating their clients on mindful and respectful travel will also be enhanced by the 
campaign. 
 
Meetings were held with HTA, DBEDT’s Research & Analysis Division and TRB and 
HVCB’s Market Trends to obtain economic and tourism data to monitor the situation and 
plan for recovery. 
 
Several Federal agencies (Economic Development Agency, US Dept of Commerce’s 
National Travel and Tourism Office, US Commercial Service) contacted to seek 
opportunities for support. 
 
HTA is working with HIEMA’s Community Outreach Lead to establish a volunteer 
process to meet the needs of conference/meeting planners and others in the visitor 
industry who are searching for opportunities to volunteer.  This was one of the action 
items from Industry Town Hall meeting at the Maui Ocean Center. 

 

II. CHANGE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
Regarding filling critical staffing positions, the Procurement Specialist position started 
September 1; Brand section recruited for an Administrative Assistant to replace one that 
left recently; an Account Clerk III position to support accounting is currently in active 
recruitment; and the position descriptions for the Planner and Chief Stewardship Officer 
are being reviewed by DBEDT. 
 
Legislative proposal ideas for the 2004 Legislative Session were submitted to LRB 
through Representative Quinlan’s office for drafting. These were ideas included in 2023 
HB 1375 to revise 201B-6 to reflect the development of a tourism management plan and 
includes the development of destination management action plans. Another proposal 
reflected the increase of HTA administrative staffing for better contract oversight and the 
creation of a separate destination stewardship section. Finally, HTA is pursuing the 
return of the tourism research branch to HTA. 

 
 
 
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 13 
 

III. NATURAL RESOURCES PILLAR 
 
Aloha ‘Āina (Natural Resources) Program (DMAP Action Item) 
For the remainder of 2023 through June 2024, Hawaiʻi Community Foundation (HCF) 
will continue to administer the Aloha ʻĀina program through CON 21033 S1: HTAxHCF 
– Implementation of Kūkulu Ola & Aloha ʻĀina Programs. Through this supplemental 
agreement, HTA is providing $1,350,000 in financial support to community-based 
natural resource programs and community entities with an emphasis on ‘āina-kānaka 
(land-human) relationships and knowledge that manage, preserve, and regenerate 
Hawai‘i’s natural resources and environment.  
 
The Auwahi Forest Restoration Project (Auwahi project) is a community-based, 
volunteer-enacted project dedicated to protecting and restoring one of the most diverse 
and endangered of Hawaiian ecosystems. Auwahi forest on leeward Haleakalā volcano, 
Maui, is a culturally important native forest in the Hawaiian archipelago. For kanaka 
maoli (native Hawaiians), this type of forest is an important piece of the various 
landscapes they occupied. Wahi pana (storied places), like Auwahi forest, are places 
that are extremely important as living storehouses for irreplaceable biocultural 
resources. Many of the native trees found at Auwahi are referred in Hawaiian songs and 
legends but are now so depleted that most of Hawaiʻi’s residents, have never seen 
them.  
 
Over the last 25 years, the Auwahi project has developed a series of pivotal native 
forest restoration techniques yielding unprecedented results in converting non-native 
pasture with remnant trees back to functioning native forest. HTA is proud to support 
projects like this. HTA has awarded 25 community organizations and projects that 
continue to preserve and regenerate Hawai‘i’s natural resources and cultural sites. The 
Auwahi project conducts monthly tree planting trips offering participants an opportunity 
to become more familiar with Hawai`i’s unique biological and cultural resources as well 
as participate in efforts to protect them. To learn more about Auwahi forest and how to 
volunteer, visit the Auwahi project’s website (https://www.auwahi.org/). 
 
Read more about how destination management and stewardship is advancing in our 
islands on HTA’s Holomua Site: https://holomua.hawaiitourismauthority.org/  
 
 
 

https://www.auwahi.org/
https://holomua.hawaiitourismauthority.org/


REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 14 
 

Hawaiʻi Green Business Program 
HTA has contracted with the Hawai‘i Green Business Program (HGBP) of the Hawaiʻi 
State Energy Office to support efforts that will help to encourage energy and resource 
efficiency in addition to sustainable and regenerative practices in hotels, businesses, 
and events. Businesses will be evaluated on whether they fit the criteria that would 
make them a sustainable company. Hawaiʻi Green Business Program’s focus in 2023 is 
expanding recruiting efforts to smaller businesses and making the program more 
accessible to smaller entities.  
 
On June 29, 2023, HGBP held it’s Annual Hawaiʻi Green Business Awards Ceremony at 
the Governor’s Ceremonial Chamber. HTA is honored to be recognized by Hawaiʻi 
Green Business Program for our sustainable business and event practices at the 2022 
Hawaiʻi Tourism Conference and the Hawaiʻi Convention Center. These awards 
highlight our commitment to protecting Hawaiʻi’s environment as guided by our natural 
resource goals outlined in our 2020-2025 Strategic Plan and Destination Management 
Action Plans. Two other HTA-supported events were also recognized this year, the 
2022 Sony Open and the Sentry Tournament of Championships. The HGBP had to 
postpone the Green Business Forums statewide that were supposed to take place in 
August. The new dates and locations are as follows: 
 

• October 26 - Westin Hapuna Beach Resort (Hawaiʻi Island) 
• October 27 - Kauaʻi Island Utility Cooperative (Kauaʻi) 
• November 1 - Prince Waikīkī (Oʻahu) 

 

IV. HAWAIIAN CULTURE PILLAR 
 
Kūkulu Ola Program (DMAP Action Item) 
For the remainder of 2023 through June 2024, Hawaiʻi Community Foundation (HCF) 
will continue to administer the Kūkulu Ola program through CON 21033 S1: HTAxHCF – 
Implementation of Kūkulu Ola & Aloha ʻĀina Programs. Through this supplemental 
agreement, HTA is providing $1,350,000 in financial support to community-based 
programs that enhance, strengthen, and perpetuate the Hawaiian culture through 
genuine experiences for residents and visitors alike.  
 
HTA has awarded 19 community groups and cultural practitioners that continue 
enhance, strengthen and perpetuate Hawaiian culture. A recipient of this funding is Hui 
Mo‘olelo. A program of the Maui Public Art Corps in partnership with Hale Hōʻikeʻike at 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/events.eventgroove.com/event/Green-Business-Forum-Waikloa-84027__;!!DlCMXiNAtWOc!3EhzJbv7syolnc8uo8Qx9CCyR25lmxcNHBeb2tFLIw0y2DIrh6xlFwK75kR3T1JCZx--6EDLda0bvIOffOcTxsN_wGU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/events.eventgroove.com/event/Green-Business-Forum-Lhue-80092__;!!DlCMXiNAtWOc!3EhzJbv7syolnc8uo8Qx9CCyR25lmxcNHBeb2tFLIw0y2DIrh6xlFwK75kR3T1JCZx--6EDLda0bvIOffOcTvFah8os$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/events.eventgroove.com/event/Green-Business-Forum-Waikk-80090__;!!DlCMXiNAtWOc!3EhzJbv7syolnc8uo8Qx9CCyR25lmxcNHBeb2tFLIw0y2DIrh6xlFwK75kR3T1JCZx--6EDLda0bvIOffOcT79xLVhE$


REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 15 
 

the Bailey House and the Maui Historical Society, Hui Moʻolelo cultivates 
intergenerational stories celebrating the history, culture and sense of place of unique 
sites throughout the County of Maui. With a mission to connect people, place and story 
through the development of exceptional public art, Maui Public Art Corps bolsters 
cultural and economic growth throughout distinct Maui neighborhoods while developing 
healthy, socially connected citizens. The organization was established in 2020 following 
a successful three-year pilot program entitled SMALL TOWN * BIG ART — a creative 
placemaking collaboration with the County of Maui and Hale Hōʻikeʻike at the Bailey 
House/ Maui Historical Society.  
 
Read more about how destination management and stewardship is advancing in our 
islands on HTA’s Holomua Site: https://holomua.hawaiitourismauthority.org/ 
 
  
 
ʻŌlelo Hawaiʻi – He Aupuni Palapala: Preserving and Digitizing the 
Hawaiian Language Newspapers  
During the period of July 26 to August 25, 2023, He Aupuni Palapala project staff 
continued to inventory the collections of the Hawaiian Historical Society (HHS) and 
digitize materials at Bishop Museum. Inventorying and condition reporting work resulted 
in 2,928 pages, amounting to ten volumes. Three volumes were digitized, resulting in 
537 pages. 
 
Over the past several months Bishop Museum has been arranging campus tours for 
state legislators. These tours highlight the work being done at Bishop Museum. Each 
tour includes a visit to the Digitization Lab where He Aupuni Palapala project staff share 
their collections knowledge and processes. Staff are also able to comment on the ways 
in which the work of He Aupuni Palapala helps to fulfill both Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority’s 
and Bishop Museum’s strategic objectives.  
 
Bishop Museum emphasizes the ways in which He Aupuni Palapala aligns with the 
Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority’s strategic goals including supporting everyday use of the 
Hawaiian language, increasing understanding and respect for cultural practitioners and 
cultural resources, and encouraging accurate portrayal of Hawaiian culture in visitor 
industry experiences. The legislator visits will continue through October and culminate 
in a legislator day at Bishop Museum in November. 
 

https://holomua.hawaiitourismauthority.org/


REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 16 
 

V. COMMUNITY PILLAR 
 
Community Enrichment Program (CEP) & Signature Events Program 
(SEP) (DMAP Action Item) 
HTA has contracted with the Hawai‘i Visitors and Convention Bureau (HVCB) to 
administer the Community Enrichment Program (CEP) & Signature Events Program 
(SEP) for 2023. Supplemental 2 for HTA Contract 21038 was executed on March 28, 
2023. On June 14, 2023, HTA announced it awarded $3.78 million in funding to support 
76 community projects, festivals, and events throughout the state. 

 
The following events took place in August 2023: 
 
SIGNATURE EVENTS PROGRAM: 

• 8/5-7: Molokaʻi 2 Oʻahu Paddleboard World Championships (Virtual Component) 
• 8/19-27: Duke Kahanamoku Ocean Festival in Waikīkī 

 
COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PROGRAM: 

Statewide 
• 8/12: 41st Annual Hawaiian Slack Key Guitar Festival – Waikīkī 
• 8/12-15: Annual Hubb Keiki Fest on Oʻahu, Waimānalo Beach Park 

 
Kaua‘i 

• 8/5: Old Kapaʻa Town 1st Saturday Hoʻolauleʻa Multi-Cultural Celebration  
• 8/5-6: Heiva I Kauaʻi 2023 at Kapaʻa Beach Park 
• 8/12: 2nd Saturday Downtown Lihue Night Market  

 
O‘ahu 

• 8/11: Moonlight Mele 2023 at Bishop Museum’s Great Lawn 
• 8/12: Waimea Valley Summer Concert  
• 8/17: Mendokusai at Kumu Kahua Theatre 
• 8/19: 9th Annual Korean Festival at Frank F. Fasi Civic Grounds 

 
Maui 

• 8/4: Hana Arts Presents! - An Events and Workshops Program for East 
Maui in Hana- Artist Market & Concert 

• 8/12: Emma Farden Sharpe Hula Festival at the Banyan Tree in Lahaina 
(Pivoted to a livestream) 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 17 
 

• 8/18: Hana Arts Presents! - An Events and Workshops Program for East 
Maui in Hana- Artist Market & Concert  

 
Molokaʻi 

• No events took place in August 
 

Hawaiʻi Island 
• 8/5-13: 61st Hawaiian International Billfish Tournament at Kailua Pier  
• 8/24: Island Science Lecture Series at Hawai‘i Keiki Museum, Kailua Kona 
• 8/1-31: Volcano Art Center’s Niaulani Trail Program at the Volcano Art 

Center Niaulani Campus 
• 8/31-9/4: Queen Liliʻuokalani Canoe Races 50th Anniversary, Kailua-

Kona, Kailua Pier  

 
Communications and Outreach 
 
News Releases/Reports/Announcements 

• News Release: Moloka‘i Residents Encouraged to Attend Community Meeting 
Focused on Destination Management (August 2) 

• News Release: POSTPONED: August 15 Moloka‘i Community Meeting on 
Destination Management (August 7) 

• Report: Hawaiʻi Hotel Performance Report for July 2023 (August 22) 
• Report: Hawaiʻi Vacation Rental Performance Report for July 2023 (August 28) 

 
News Bureau 

• Assisted with the following media relations:  
o Sculpt the World, Jon Foreman (United Kingdom): Reviewed and declined 

partnership opportunity with land artist. (August 3) 
o National Geographic Traveller UK, Georgia Stephens (United Kingdom): 

Provided Kuhikuhi.com and Pop-up Mākeke websites for Native Hawaiian-
owned businesses and story on indigenous travel. (August 18)  

o Manners.nl, Maarten Verkoren (The Netherlands): Reviewed and declined 
partnership opportunity and provided GoHawaii.com website. (August 31) 

o Gruppo Italiano Stampa Turistica, Vittorio Castellani (Italy): Reviewed and 
declined press trip inquiry. (August 31) 
 
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 18 
 

Community Initiatives and Public Outreach 
• 2023 China Hainan Night 

o Drafted talking points for Daniel Nāho‘opi‘i (DN) to provide opening 
remarks and HTA’s regenerative tourism focus. 

• 2023 Regenerative Tourism Conference 
o Drafted talking points for DN to provide opening remarks on the 

importance of regenerative tourism and its significance to Hawai‘i’s future. 
• Hawaiʻi Green Business Program Forums 

o Drafted e-blast encouraging the public to attend the multi-island forums to 
learn more about the Green Business Program. 

• LA Clippers Partnership 
o Reviewed and provided edits to the LA Clippers news release announcing 

The Hawaiian Islands partnership. 
 

HTA’s Social Media 
• Managed social media calendar, drafted copy, sourced images, and scheduled 

posts on HTA’s Facebook, Instagram and Twitter accounts. Also monitored and 
responded to direct messages and post comments. 

  
Facebook 
• Number of followers: 27,447 (+22.9%) 
• Engagement rate: 3.3% 
• Number of engagements: 1,489 (-68.2%) 
• Posts: 36 

 
Instagram 
• Number of followers: 9,922 (+32.8%) 
• Engagement rate: 3.2% 
• Number of engagements: 1,977 (+118.5%) 
• Posts: 51 

 
Twitter 
• Number of followers: 43,308 (+6.6%) 
• Engagement rate: 5.3% 
• Number of engagements: 1,546 (+192.8%) 
• Posts: 17 

 
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 19 
 

Linktree 
• Views: 115 
• Clicks: 75 
• Clickthrough rate (CTR): 65.22% 

 

Safety and Security 
Visitor Assistance Program (VAP) 
 

• Maui County’s program handled 215 cases and helped 491 visitors in August. 
This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West market and Canada. The 
industry assisted with $3,400 of in-kind contributions. 

 
• Hawai‘i County’s program handled 29 cases in August and provided assistance 

to 59 visitors. This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West, Cruise and 
Europe markets. The industry assisted with $9,160 of in-kind contributions. 

 
• Kaua‘i County’s program handled 15 cases and provided assistance to 47 

visitors in August. This included visitors from U.S. West/East market. The 
industry assisted with $1,700 of in-kind contributions. 

 
• City and County of Honolulu’s program handled 68 cases and helped 167 visitors 

in August. This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West market. The 
industry assisted with $14,014 of in-kind contributions. The staff supported the 
HCC Assistance Center with counseling, provided amenity kits, and assisted 
evacuees with finding hotel reservations, transportation and clothing. 

 
VI. BRAND MARKETING PILLAR 
 
Major Market Area (MMA) 
MMA RFP / Contract Status   

 
• Oceania MMA: The supplemental contract for CON 21019 to cover services for 

calendar year 2023, has been fully executed. Amendments made to the contract 
via Supplemental 5 incorporate the Compensation and Payment Schedule from 
Supplemental 4. Effective as of the date of execution of Supplemental 5, a 
portion of the funding shall be from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) and 
State funds. The Scope of Service and Time of Performance remain unchanged. 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 20 
 

Contractor submitted 2024 BMP for Board & HTA Leadership review and 
feedback. 
 

• US MMA: CON 23003 to cover services from July 2023 to December 2025 has 
been executed, effective June 30, 2023. HTUSA has also begun U.S. Marketing 
Maui Recovery Plan efforts as approved by the Board in its August Board 
Meeting. Recent outputs include social media stories that share updates and 
things to do on island, as well as how to give back – via a call to action that leads 
viewers to more information and resources on gohawaii.com. Part of this social 
media effort will also share stories from residents expressing their mahalo for 
those who are supporting Maui and welcoming people to visit. This will be a short 
video series entitled Kupa ʻĀina, meaning “person/people of the land”. As 
mentioned in the summary above, HTUSA also has plans to further these efforts, 
pending approval from the Board in September. These efforts will run parallel 
and as a part of the larger Mālama Hawaiʻi campaign. On the Travel Trade side, 
new educational elements have been provided to agents, especially around how 
to mālama Maui, including cultural training around the sensitivity. Aside from the 
every-day work that HTUSA continues to fulfill, the team has also been very 
engaged with emergency efforts when the HTA set up our Department 
Operations Center in early August.  
 

• Global Support Services: HTA staff is drafting the RFP for this contract and 
extended the existing contract through December. Currently, with the help of 
HTUSA, this contract has responded to the Maui fires by updating information on 
gohawaii.com and the app. Updates have included directing visitors to the HTA’s 
alert page on hawaiitourismauthority.org, volunteer and give back opportunities, 
and more recently – a Maui Toolkit that provides resources to those in the 
industry. In the works now, is consolidating the gohawaii website and app to 
include updates for Maui on the Maui landing page, and partnering with Kanu 
Hawaiʻi to incorporate its dashboard into the Mālama activities available to 
visitors statewide, which will allow us to better track participation with these 
activities.    
 

• Island Destination Brand Management & Marketing Services: HTA staff is moving 
forward with finalizing the RFP draft. HTA staff intends for the award of this 
contract to begin work January 1, 2024. 

 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 21 
 

• Europe MMA: the RFP is moving forward on schedule with Notice of Award 
published on HIePRO on September 15, 2023.  

 
Hawaiʻi Tourism Conference 2023 

Preparations for the Hawaiʻi Tourism Conference 2023, scheduled for October 2-
3, are in full swing. The HTA team has diligently finalized panelist topics, secured 
speakers and entertainment for the event, and extended invitations to both the 
community and industry to come together to explore the latest news, upcoming 
trends, and relevant topics emerging within tourism and hospitality. Event details 
including how to register can be found on our website at 
https://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org/what-we-do/tools-resources/hawai-i-
tourism-conference-2023/. 

 

Sports Programs  
 

• Big West Conference Tournaments. HTA contracted to be the lead partner of the 
2024-2026 Men’s and Women’s end-of-season volleyball tournaments. In 
addition to a robust marketing package that will increase visitor awareness in key 
west coast markets, the partnership will allow the University of Hawai‘i to host the 
2024 & 2025 Men’s tournaments and the 2026 Women’s tournaments at home at 
the Stan Sheriff Center. 
 

• LA Clippers Partnership. Representatives of the LA Clippers visited Oʻahu to 
participate in loading supplies for relief efforts on Maui at the Hawaiʻi Food Bank. 
They visited Waimanalo elementary and intermediate school to meet students 
and staff. Finally, they met with individuals at the Hawaiʻi Convention Center 
D.O.C. to learn about the ongoing relief efforts on Maui. 
 

Brand Team Events/Meetings – (August) 

Event Date Event HTA Attendee(s) Non-HTA 
Attendee(s) 

8/04 Meeting on Destination 
Stewardship CAO, CBO, VPF Senator Lynn 

DeCoite 

8/04 
Contract Signing & CNHA Meeting: 
CON 23008 Support Services for 
Destination Stewardship 

CAO, CBO, VPF, 
Procurement 
Manager 

CNHA 

https://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org/what-we-do/tools-resources/hawai-i-tourism-conference-2023/
https://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org/what-we-do/tools-resources/hawai-i-tourism-conference-2023/


REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 22 
 

8/04 Hainan Night – Xinhua News 
Interview CAO, CBO, SBM Industry Partners, 

Legislative Leaders 

8/07 HTA x MVCB (Per Senator Lynn 
DeCoite) CBO MVCB, HVCB 

8/08 Hawaii Regenerative Tourism 
Conference 

CAO, CBO, PAO, 
BM, DP 

Industry Partners, 
Community 
Members, 
Stakeholders 

8/17-21 Maui Response – Maui Ocean 
Center Meeting CAO, CBO 

Industry Partners, 
Community 
Members 

8/19-22 ESTO 2023 Director of Tourism 
Research, SBMs 

Industry Partners, 
Community 
Members 

8/23 Visitor Industry Town Hall Meeting CAO, CBO, PAO 

DBEDT Director, 
Industry Partners, 
Community 
Members 

8/25 Q3 GMT MMA Industry Partners 
Meetings CBO, SBM, BM 

Industry Partners 
and HTK, HTC, 
HTO, HTCAN, HTJ 

 
VII. PLANNING DIVISION 
 
Destination Management Action Plans (DMAPs) 
Below is an update on activities undertaken by the planning section and island chapters 
and its destination managers to support the implementation of the various DMAPs. 

• Caroline Anderson participated on a panel discussion at the Regenerative 
Tourism Conference on August 8 hosted by UH Sea Grant Program. HTA/OVB 
also sponsored this event. 

• Caroline provided a presentation to Blue Planet Foundation on the DMAPs. 
• Staff is beginning to plan for the development of the next iteration of the DMAPs. 

HTA will be evaluating the current DMAPs and process in order to design the 
planning and engagement process as the next DMAPs are developed. Targeting 
the next iteration of DMAPs being published in Q2 2024.   

 

 

 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 23 
 

Kauaʻi DMAP  
 
• Met with stewards of Malae Heiau. Their request for $8,000.00 for onsite 

mulching/composting was approved. Stewards were advised to move forward with 
the project; looking to start in 2-3 weeks. There are ongoing discussions of possible 
funding of work to help clean-up the area, and on installing appropriate signage 
facing each side of Kūhiō Hwy.   

 
• Weekend Digital in receipt of signed proposal $8,900.35 for Endangered Wildlife 

Video which will include honu, monk seal and nēnē. Continue to work with Weekend 
Digital on “We Are Kaua‘i” website. Starting conversations on a “look book” to be 
called “We Are Kaua‘i” that will feature Kaua‘i community leaders, historians, and 
kūpuna. Working with Weekend Digital to move forward with the Aloha For Kaua‘i 
Portal. Project to include endorsement of 20 select businesses to include social 
media management, paid social media advertising, and content production. 

 
• Ongoing work with 1 Hotel Hanalei Bay on a collaboration for a holiday event, “Mele 

By The Bay.” Event, set for 12/16/23, will include craft/vendor fair with Kaua‘i Made 
and local products, music, hula and culture. Meeting weekly to stay 
updated. Expanding this type of event to be hosted in four areas on Kaua‘i - North, 
South, East & West. “Mobile Mele Series.” 

 
• Compiled list of potential new Kaua‘i ambassadors/cultural practitioners. Areas 

covered: Chef/Ag, musicians/entertainment, artists, shopping and fashion.  
 

• Met with Roy Piliere/KCC. He would like to help; however, his HOST class this 
semester doesn't tie into this DMAP action. Will need to reach out to KUPU 
again. Rep. Nadine Nakamura wants data collection project to start ASAP. 

 
• KVB confirm visit for Rep. Sean Quinlan Rep. Nadine Nakamura Kaua‘i island 

DMAP “tour” on 8/21/23. 
 

• Kaua‘i DMAP manager presented DMAP updates at KVB Board of Directors meeting 
and at Kaua‘i County Mayor’s Hospitality update, both held on 
8/29/23.                                                                                                                             

 
• Met with HI Now Team to explain how HNN/HI Now/Gray Media can help with 

promoting DMAP pre-arrival along with possible collaboration to do a weeklong 
feature on our DMAP efforts. More conversations needing to be done on this 
collaboration. 

 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 24 
 

• Working with Karen Wataru Nakaoka to do a DMAP presentation to HVCB 
members. Will be scheduled within the next two months. Continuing to promote CEP 
events on @kauaidmap IG page. 

 
• Met with Travel2Change on 8/7/23. They are working rebuilding relationship with 

Kaua‘i and wanted to see what voluntourism opportunities are available that they 
can reconnect with. 

Maui Nui DMAP 
 

• Maui:  
o PSA’s on local Akakū TV began with Mālama videos. 

 
o Managing and monitoring a total of 20 mineral-only sunscreen dispensers for 

free public use through partnerships with Maui Nui Marine Resource Council 
volunteers, Department of Land and Natural Resources, Pūlama Lānaʻi and 
Whalerʻs Village.  
 

o Paused Kahului Airport advertising campaign educating about mineral-only 
sunscreen. 
 

o Paused a two-month Spectrum Reach Statewide campaign of :30 second 
mineral-only sunscreen ads on residential, hotel feed and local channels.  
 

o Paused a :30 second mineral-only sunscreen ad campaign with 
KHNL/KGMB, Statewide and in affluent San Francisco Bay Area zip codes. 
 

o Continuing conversations with three east Maui based organizations to 
conduct the East Maui Tourism Management Pilot Program.  
 

o Drafted :60 second radio ads/PSA’s; met with THERE Maui to begin 
conversation about working with local social media influencers for resident 
communications.  
 

o Moving forward to support Forests at Peʻahi, an up-and-coming regenerative 
tourism initiative along the road to Hāna which will offer forest trails and 
organic food forest demonstration area, open to the public. Forests at Peʻahi 
is internally creating their design ideas for educational self-guided walking 
tour signs.  

 
 
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 25 
 

• Molokaʻi:  
o Postponed Molokaʻi Community Meeting.  
 

• Lānaʻi:  
o Before fire, received recommendations from County and Advisory Group for 

new Advisory Group members. 
 
o Before fire, emailed Lānaʻi Community Association and Lānaʻi Chamber of 

Commerce offering to promote new Saturday Market, Thanksgiving shopping 
fair, Christmas Tree Lighting Festival and other events. 
 

o Negotiating with social media influencer and his cat to visit Lānaʻi Cat 
Sanctuary, Lānaʻi City and hike with the GoHawaii app. 

 
o Paused two month Spectrum Reach Statewide campaign of :30 second 

Lānaʻi ads airing on residential, hotel feed and local channels; campaign 
features Lānaʻi Cat Sanctuary (Mālama Hawaiʻi partner), Lānaʻi City, Lānaʻi 
Guide App and Lānaʻi Adventure Park with messaging from Lānaʻi Advisory 
Group woven throughout each spot.  

 
o New Lānaʻi photo assets have been added to HVCBʻs Knowledge Bank.  
 
o Lānaʻi social media campaign continues with Lānaʻi Advisory Group 

supported messaging. 
 
o GoHawaii website revisions for Lānaʻi are mostly complete but require 

additional changes which have been submitted to Miles Partnership. 
 
o Mineral-only sunscreen dispenser in use at Hulopoʻe Bay, monitored and 

refilled by Pūlama Lānaʻi. 

Hawai‘i Island DMAP 
 

• HICASP RFP & Proposal Evaluation Process – IHVB received four applications 
for the Hawai‘i Community-based Action Stewardship Program (HICASP) RFP 
on August 18. Three applications for Punalu‘u and one application for 
Kealakekua Bay. No applications were received for Pohoiki. An evaluation 
committee was formed, and they are reviewing the documents for a meeting on 
August 31 to make the recommendation to award the contracts. 
 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 26 
 

• Keaukaha Community Culture-Based Contract – IHVB feels it is important that 
stewards have four or five of the local places and stories of knowledge to ensure 
there is an authentic connection to place.  
 

• Waipi‘o Honuaiakea – IHVB attended Waipi‘o Honuaiakea Session on August 19. 
Most attendees were from the Waipi‘o Steering Committee (WSC). The event 
was sponsored by the County of Hawai‘i and supported and attended by Heather 
Kimble, representative of district 1. The group worked collectively developing an 
understanding of the natural and cultural resources of the methodology of 
Papaku Makawalu to collectively develop Kapu (elements in nature that are held 
sacred, that are forbidden to manipulation or depletion, that cannot be replaced is 
removed). The kapu will become the foundation that will guide any and all 
planning and programming initiatives in Waipi‘o. IHVB’s participation is important 
to the visitor facing opportunities this group defines for the future of Waipi‘o.  
 

• Hawai‘i Food Hub Communication Initiative – Introduced IHVB and food hub 
story writer Fren Gavlek, to Dr. Sali Azizi, HI Food Hub Hui, Mya Praish, director 
of Kohala Food Hub, Chef Peter Abarcar of Mauna Kea Beach Hotel, and Chef 
Dan Robayo of Kohanaiki to request interviews on Food Hub stories, including 
what are the benefits of using Hawai‘i food hubs, how can residents and resorts 
residents learn how to use the food  hubs, how are resorts using food hubs 
systems. Maureen Datta of Adaptations was also interviewed. We hope to have 
our first stories in September. The first article from Fern was received on August 
25 and is currently under review for immediate release.   
 

• Support & Promote ‘āina-based education and practices – The Visitor Research 
& Evaluation team of the Exploratorium, San Franciso, CA, is working on a 
project called Middle Ground that has a similar focus on community facilitation 
and ʻāina-based/place-making learning. They want to learn more about 
Keaukaha Stewards program and the work they do. Introduced the team to 
contact with Keli‘i William Ioane Foundation and County Deputy Director for 
possible collaboration.  

 
 
O‘ahu DMAP 
   
• Discussions with HTA, DLNR/DOFAW, and OVB on August 1, with regards to plans 

for management of Kaiwa Ridge Trail (Lanikai Pillbox) and how O‘ahu DMAP funds 
can be leveraged to mitigate impact to this hotspot trail and others in the area and 
on Oʻahu. 
 

https://www.exploratorium.edu/sites/default/files/pdfs/Gutwill_Heike_2021_AAM%20Museum%20Magazine_Middle%20Ground.pdf


REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 27 
 

• Working with the GoHawaii.com developers to integrate GetAroundOahu Website 
content onto the existing Oʻahu island pages as a pilot for a more sustainable 
template on transportation education for visitors. 

 
• Working with the City and County of Honolulu’s Mayor’s Office on Culture & the Arts 

to discuss next steps and phases for the refurbishment of the Waikīkī Historic Trail. 
 

• Planning efforts started with City and County of Honolulu’s OER to begin planning 
for the next Oʻahu Good Food Show on August 29. 

 
• OVB’s outreach included: 

 
o Discussed programs that DMAP could support for workforce development 

and regenerative tourism goals for City and County of Honolulu with the 
Office of Economic Revitalization (OER) on August. 
 

o Met with Hawaiʻi Theatre leadership on August 7 for a tour and 
understanding of how they are working and supporting the revitalization of 
Downtown, Honolulu and Chinatown. 
 

o OVB attended and set up a DMAP booth for the Hawaiʻi Regenerative 
Tourism Conference on August 8. 

 

VIII. TOURISM RESEARCH 
Pursuant to Act 88, the Tourism Research Division (TRD) was transferred to DBEDT’s 
Research & Economic Analysis Division (READ) effective July 1, 2021 and was 
renamed the Tourism Research Branch (TRB). 

TRB issued the July 2023 monthly visitor statistics on August 31, 2023, including 
monthly arrivals by country, category expenditures for major markets, and monthly 
visitor characteristics for each major market area. The press release was issued by 
DBEDT, distributed by HTA, and the files were posted on the Monthly Visitor Statistics 
page on HTA’s and DBEDT’s websites. 

TRB posted updates to Seat Outlook data tables for September 2023 through 
November 2023 to the Infrastructure Research Section of the HTA website and the Air 
Seats Capacity Outlook page of the DBEDT website. This report also includes flight 
information and comparisons to 2019.   



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 28 
 

State, market, and island fact sheets were updated with the July 2023 data and were 
published on the Monthly Visitor Statistics page of the HTA website and the Island 
Highlights and Market Highlights pages on the DBEDT website.  

TRB issued the July 2023 Hawai‘i Hotel Performance Report on August 22, 2023. The 
report and related July 2023 data tables were posted to the Infrastructure Research 
page of the HTA website. The Hawai‘i Hotel Performance Report is produced using 
hotel survey data compiled by STR, Inc., the largest survey of its kind in Hawai‘i.  

TRB issued the July 2023 Hawai‘i Vacation Rental Performance Report on August 28, 
2023. The report and related July 2023 data tables were posted to the Infrastructure 
Research page of the HTA website and the Vacation Rental Performance page of the 
DBEDT website. This report utilizes data compiled by Transparent Intelligence, Inc. for 
DBEDT.  

TRB published the 2022 Annual Visitor Research Report and related tables, which 
includes final 2022 figures, on August 16, 2023. The reports are posted on the Annual 
Visitor Research Report pages of the DBEDT and HTA websites. 

TRB published the U.S. Traveler Profiles for July 2023 report on August 9, 2023. These 
reports are based on data for selected traveler profile segments for each market 
compiled by Vision Insights. The reports are posted on the Other Research page of the 
HTA website.  

TRB continued publishing the weekly Future Bookings Report, which is an evolution of 
the Weekly Travel Agency Bookings reports. These reports include both travel agency 
and direct air bookings data from ForwardKeys for U.S., Japan, Canada, Korea, and 
Australia. These reports are posted on the Other Research page of the HTA website.   

TRB continued publishing the weekly Brand Health Trend report, which is an evolution 
of the Weekly Destination Brand Index Trends reports. These reports include consumer 
sentiment data from Vision Insights for U.S., Japan, Canada, Australia, and Korea.  
Trends are tracked for the State and each major island. These reports are posted on the 
Other Research page of the HTA website.   

TRB continued publishing the weekly Brand Health Trends for Responsible Travelers 
report, which is an evolution of the Weekly Destination Brand Index – Responsible 
Travelers reports. These reports include consumer sentiment data for people who 
identify themselves as responsible travelers from Vision Insights for U.S., Canada, 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 29 
 

Australia, and Korea. Trends are tracked for O‘ahu, Maui, Kaua‘i, and Hawai‘i Island.  
These reports are posted on the Other Research page of the HTA website.   

Starting August 9, 2023, TRB supported DBEDT and HTA emergency operations 
related to the Maui Wildfires, including staffing the Department Operations Center 
(DOC) at the Hawai‘i Convention Center, providing information to evacuating visitors at 
the Assistance Center at Hawai‘i Convention Center, monitoring flight activity, attending 
HI-EMA and ESF 6 meetings, and other research tasks.   

Jennifer Chun, along with ʻIwalani Kūaliʻi Kahoʻohanohano and Jadie Goo, represented 
HTA at U.S. Travel Association’s 2023 ESTO Conference from August 19 to August 22, 
2023, in Savannah, Georgia. Jennifer is a member of U.S. Travel Association’s 
Research Advisory Committee and also met with members of the committee during the 
conference. 

Jennifer Chun participated in the Hawai‘i Green Growth Measures Working Group Q3 
Meeting on August 29, 2023. 

TRB continues to reply to requests for information from HTA’s Global Marketing Team, 
industry, media, and the general public. Data requests completed include: 

• Additional detailed visitor statistic data for UHERO and DBEDT/READ for their 
databases, and the monthly data requests. 
 

• Research inquiries routed through DBEDT. 

 
IX. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
Contracts List: Pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §201B-7 (9), please note the below 
contracts executed during the month of August 2023. 
  
Contract 

No. Contractor Description  Contract 
Amount  

 Total Contract 
Value  

Start 
Date End Date 

23013 S1 Department of Land and 
Natural Resources 

DLNR ARPA State 
Travel, Tourism, and 
Outdoor Recreation 
Grants 

$7,200,000.00 
 

$7,200,000.00 
 9/17/2023 12/31/2026 

†24003 Big West Conference 2024-2026 Big West 
Conference Partnership $500,000.00  $500,000.00  8/30/2023 12/31/2026 



REPORT OF THE CEO 
September 28, 2023 
Page 30 
 

Contract Type: 
 • Sole Source 
 † Procurement Exemption 

 

$7,700,000.00 

   
 
X. APPENDICES 



08 
Report and Update by the  

Budget, Finance, and Convention Center 
Committee of their Meeting Held  

on September 27, 2023 
 



8a 
Discussion and/or Action on the 

Recommendation by the Budget, Finance, 
and Convention Center Standing Committee 
on HTA’s Financial Report for August 2023 

 



The State of Hawai`i  

Department of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism 

Hawai`i Tourism Authority 

Financial Statements 

August 31, 2023 

These financial statements have been prepared by HTA management (unless otherwise noted) for 
informa�on purposes only. See notes to the financial statements. 

Prepared by: Talon Kishi 

Budget and Fiscal Officer 

HAWAI`I TOURISM AUTHORITY 



Hawaii Tourism Authority 
Financial Statements 

August 31, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Balance Sheet …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………3 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ……………………………………........4 

Selected Management Disclosures ………………………………………………………………………………………………...5 

Supplementary Informa�on: 

Bank of Hawaii Emergency Trust Fund Bank Statement (Tourism Emergency Special Fund) ……........8 

Hawaii Conven�on Center Income Statement (prepared by AEG Management HCC) .……...............10 

2



Hawaii Tourism Authority
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2023

Tourism Funds
Convention 

Center Funds

Convention 
Center Roof 

Repairs

Tourism 
Emergency 

Special Fund Federal Funds Total Funds
Assets
General funds 58,715,344          11,000,000          - - - 69,715,344          
Special funds (restricted) 15,596,657          34,467,525          - - - 50,064,182          
Federal grants - - - - 14,024,372          14,024,372          
Generabl obligation bonds - - 14,871,000          - - 14,871,000          
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 1,082,931            - 1,082,931 
Investments - - - 4,070,427            - 4,070,427 

Total assets 74,312,001          45,467,525          14,871,000          5,153,358            14,024,372          153,828,256        

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Fund balances
 Encumbered - General funds 11,516,434          - - - - 11,516,434          
 Encumbered - Special funds 9,211,662            3,769,399            - - 6,450,000            19,431,061          
 Unencumbered 53,583,905          41,698,126          14,871,000          5,153,358            7,574,372            122,880,761        
   Total fund balances 74,312,001          45,467,525          14,871,000          5,153,358            14,024,372          153,828,256        

Total liabilities and fund balances 74,312,001          45,467,525          14,871,000          5,153,358            14,024,372          153,828,256        

3



Hawaii Tourism Authority
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Month Ended August 31, 2023
Ending Fund Balance as of August 31, 2023

Tourism Funds
Convention 

Center Funds

Convention 
Center Roof 

Repairs

Tourism 
Emergency 

Special Fund Federal Funds Total Funds
Revenues
HCC Operations - - - - - - 
Other Income - - - - - - 
Change in fair value - - - 7,727 - 7,727 
Interest and dividends, net - - - 14,327 - 14,327 

Total revenues - - - 22,054 - 22,054 

Expenditures
Destination management - - - - - - 
Planning & evaluation 11,572 - - - - 11,572 
Workforce - - - - - - 
Perpetuating Hawaiian culture - - - - - - 
Sports - - - - - - 
Safety & Security 35,000 - - - - 35,000 
Resident and Industry Communications - - - - - - 
Branding 804,135                - - - - 804,135                
Convention Center Marketing - - - - - - 
Administrative 87,457 - - 1,056 - 88,513 
Governance and org-wide* 2,984 - - - - 2,984 
Salaries and fringe 158,607                - - - - 158,607                
HCC operations - - - - - - 
HCC repairs and maintenance - - - - - - 

Total expenditures 1,099,755             - - 1,056 - 1,100,811 
Change in fund balances (1,099,755)            - - 20,998 - (1,078,757) 

Fund balances
Beginning of month 75,411,756           45,467,525           14,871,000           5,132,360             14,024,372           154,907,013        
Ending fund balance 74,312,001           45,467,525           14,871,000           5,153,358             14,024,372           153,828,256        

* Refer to notes of the financial statements for more information.

4



Hawaii Tourism Authority 
Selected Management Disclosures 

August 31, 2023 

Summary of Significant Accoun�ng Policies 

The Financial Repor�ng En�ty 

The Hawaii Tourism Authority (HTA or Authority) was established on January 1, 1999, by Act 156, 
Session Laws of Hawaii 1998. It was placed within the State of Hawaii, Department of Business, 
Economic Development, and Tourism, for administra�ve purposes only. The Authority is responsible for 
developing a strategic tourism marke�ng plan and developing measures of effec�veness to assess the 
overall benefits and effec�veness of the marke�ng plan and progress toward achieving the Authority’s 
strategic plan goals. In addi�on, effec�ve July 1, 2000, control and management of the Hawaii 
Conven�on Center (HCC) were transferred to the Authority from the Conven�on Center Authority (CCA) 
by Execu�ve Order No. 3817. Effec�ve July 1, 2002, the Center, by statute, became the responsibility of 
the Authority. The Center opened to the public in June 1998 and is used for various events, including 
conven�ons and trade shows, public shows, and spectator events. The Center offers approximately 
350,000 square feet of rentable space, including 51 mee�ng rooms. 

The Authority is governed by a board of directors comprising 12 vo�ng members, including those 
recommended by the State Legislature. The Governor of the State appoints the 12 vo�ng members. 

Funds 
The Authority’s major funds are as follows: 

Tourism Funds: 

• Tourism Special Fund (TSF) –The Tourism Special Fund accounts for func�ons related to
developing and promo�ng the tourism industry. Effec�ve January 1, 2022, pursuant to Act 1
Special Legisla�ve Session 2021, the TSF was sunset and discon�nued the ability to expend any
new funds. Funds encumbered as of June 30, 2021, can be spent.

• General Funds – The 2023 State legislature did not provide HTA an opera�ng budget for fiscal
year 2024. As such, the Governor approved the transfer of $60,000,000 in general funds from
Sec�on 5 of Act 164, SLH 2023, to HTA on July 1, 2023. Funds will lapse on June 30, 2024.

Conven�on Center Funds: 

• Conven�on Center Enterprise Special Fund (CCESF) – Under Sec�on 201B-8, the Conven�on
Center Enterprise Special Fund accounts for func�ons related to the opera�on and management
of the Hawaii Conven�on Center (HCC). Unencumbered funds are unavailable to spend because
the 2023 Hawaii State Legislature did not provide the CCESF an expenditure ceiling to fund the
opera�ons of the HCC.

• General Funds (opera�ons) – The 2023 State legislature did not provide the HCC an opera�ng
budget for fiscal year 2024. As such, the Governor approved the transfer of $11,000,000 in
general funds from Sec�on 5 of Act 164, SLH 2023, for the HCC on July 1, 2023. Funds will lapse
on June 30, 2024.

• General Funds (CIP) - Pursuant to Act 164, SLH 2023, $64,000,000 of general funds were
provided for the permanent repair of the HCC roo�op terrace deck. HTA is awai�ng a request to
the Governor to release the funds. Funds will lapse on June 30, 2024.

5



Hawaii Tourism Authority 
Selected Management Disclosures 

August 31, 2023 

• General Obliga�on Bonds – Pursuant to Act 248, SLH 2022, $15,000,000 of general obliga�on 
bond funds were provided for the temporary repairs of the HCC roof repair and other items. The 
Governor authorized the release of funds on February 22, 2023. Funds will lapse on June 30, 
2024.

Tourism Emergency Special Fund: 

• Tourism Emergency Special Fund – The Tourism Emergency Special Fund accounts for func�ons
related to maintaining a tourism emergency fund. Per Sec�on 201B-10, revenues prescribed by
Sec�on 237D-6.5(b) and all investment earnings are credited to the fund’s assets. Funds are
currently held at the Bank of Hawaii. Funds must be exclusively used to respond to a tourism
emergency under Sec�on 201B-9. On August 19, 2023, in the sixth emergency proclama�on
rela�ng to the Maui wildfires, the Governor declared a tourism emergency. The Authority plans
on spending approximately $2.6M on an emergency marke�ng campaign for Maui.

Federal Funds: 

• Economic Development Administra�on (EDA) Tourism Grant – Official Name: ARPA-EDA
Tourism Grant (Non-Compe��ve ARPA State Tourism Grant for the State of Hawaii) – The
Authority was awarded $14,024,372 on December 8, 2021. Grant rules required the approval of
the Grant Administra�on Plan (GAP) before the commencement of work. EDA approved the
Authority’s GAP on March 21, 2023. The Authority will share approximately $7,200,000 of the
grant with the Department of Land and Natural Resources (DLNR) to enhance and develop
Hawaii’s outdoor recrea�onal assets. All work must be completed by May 31, 2027, and money
spent by September 30, 2027.

Basis of Accoun�ng 
The Governmental Funds’ financial statements are reported using the modified-cash basis of accoun�ng. 

Governance & Org-Wide Expenditures 
Governance and organiza�on-wide expenditures primarily consist of board mee�ng costs - including 
board member inter-island travel - audit expenses for the Authority and the HCC, HCC facility insurance, 
and employee fringe benefits. 

Encumbrances 
Generally, encumbrances are obliga�ons in the form of purchase orders, contracts, or other 
commitments that only become liabili�es once the performance of the condi�ons stated in the 
commitment. 

Transient Accommoda�ons Tax (TAT) 
Under Sec�on 237D-6.5, $11,000,000 shall be allocated to the Conven�on Center Enterprise Special 
Fund annually. 

Investments 
The Authority’s investments are reported at fair value. 

The TSF and CCESF par�cipate in the State’s investment pool program directed by B&F. 

6



Hawaii Tourism Authority 
Selected Management Disclosures 

August 31, 2023 

Employees’ Re�rement System of the State of Hawaii (ERS) 
On June 30, 2022, management es�mated the net pension liability of approximately $5,733,000 for its 
propor�onate share of the State’s net pension liability. An actuarial valua�on determined the net 
pension liability as of June 30, 2021.  

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority recognized pension expenses of approximately 
$488,000. On June 30, 2022, management es�mated the deferred ou�lows and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions of approximately $590,000 and $972,000, respec�vely. Based on last 
year’s pension expense, management es�mates the June 30, 2023, pension expense to be 
approximately $500,000. 

Hawaii Employer-Union Health Benefits Trust Fund (EUTF) 
On June 30, 2022, management es�mated the net other post-employment benefits (OPEB) liability of 
approximately $4,989,000. An actuarial valua�on measured the net OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Authority recognized OPEB expenses of approximately $115,000. 
On June 30, 2022, management es�mated the deferred ou�lows and deferred inflows or resources 
related to OPEB of approximately $212,000 and $503,000, respec�vely. Based on last year’s OPEB 
expense, management es�mates the OPEB expense for June 30, 2023, to be approximately $120,000. 

Accrued Vaca�on 
On June 30, 2022, management es�mated the accrued vaca�on liability was approximately $413,000, 
with a current liability of approximately $129,000. Based on last year’s accrued vaca�on liability, 
management es�mates accrued vaca�on as of June 30, 2023, to be approximately $420,000, with a 
current liability of approximately $130,000. 

Use of Es�mates 
Preparing these financial statements required management to make es�mates and assump�ons that 
affect the amounts reported in the basic financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results 
may differ from those es�mates. 

Other Maters 
HCC Roo�op Repair RFP – On July 17, 2023, HTA issued RFP 23-12 for the project manager/construc�on 
manager contract for the permanent repair of the HCC roo�op. HTA will issue an RFP for the 
construc�on por�on of the project in the coming months.  

7







Hawaii Convention Center 

Facility 
Income Statement 

From 8/01/2023 Through 08/31/2023 
(In Whole Numbers) 

Current Month Current Month Current Month 
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance YTD Prior Year 

Direct Event Income 
Rental Income (Net) 359,094 279,258 79,836  156,350 524,569 446,554 78,015 465,502 
Service Revenue 279,857 85,795 194,062  51,219 428,845 169,030 259,815 164,908 

Total Direct Event Income 638,951 365,053 273,898 207,569 953,413 615,584 337,830 630,410 

Direct Service Expenses 326,538 189,489 (137,049)  111,295 627,031 410,091 (216,940) 325,752 

Net Direct EvenUncome 312,413 175,564 136,849 96,275 326,382 205,493 120,889 304,658 

AnGillary Income 
Food and Beverage (Net) 748,718 417,263 331,455  320,790 2,510,326 1,431,785 1,078,541 700,070 
Event Parking (Net) 104,120 99,403 4,717  37,485 213,931 187,305 26,626 146,360 
Electrical Services 12,013 1,200 10,813  1,943 22,479 9,200 13,279 1,943 
Audio Visual 16,590 9,591 6,999  10,548 106,096 71,033 35,063 56,286 
Internet Services 1,108 0 1,108 0 20,076 0 20,076 0 
Rigging Services 3,510 5,000 (1,490) 0 6,453 9,000 (2,548) 0 

Total Ancillary Income 886,060 532,457 353,602 370,767 2,879,361 1,708,323 1,171,037 904,659 

Total Event Income 1,198,473 708,021 490,452 467,041 3,205,742 1,913,816 1,291,926 1,209,317 

Other Operating Income 
Non-Event Parking (15) 433 (448) 84 870 866 4 , 84 
Other Income 13,067 10,042 3,025 11,089 24,027 20,084 3,943 18,924 

Total Other Operating Income 13,052 10,475 2,577 11,173 24,897 20,950 3,947 19,008 

Total Gross Income 1,211,525 718,496 493,029 478,214 3,230,639 1,934,766 1,295,873 1,228,325 
1.;: 

Ner Salaries & Benefits 

Salaries & Wages 519,546 534,690 15,144  291,478 1,000,971 1,078,770 77,799 648,458 
-Payroll Taxes & Benefits 141,542 155,482 13,940  89,233 274,342 310,965 36,623 18�,.484 
Labor Allocations to Events (95,813) (60,631) 35,182  (31,423) (185,250) (123,438) 61,812 (91,511) 

Total Net Salaries & Benefits 565,276 629,541 64,265 349,287 1,090,062 1,266,297 176,235 740,430 

Other Indirect Expenses 
Net Contracted Services 41,575 37,026 (4,549) 61,053 103,190 82,811 (20,379) 109,866 
Operations 37,826 13,099 (24,727)  6,178 64,643 26,198 (38,445) 14,497 
Repair & Maintenance 75,989 110,021 34,032  85,925 153,774 220,042 66,268 140,482 
Operational Supplies 68,479 66,200 (2,279) 55,001 147,718 159,594 11,876 89,449 
Insurance 24,290 26,805 2,515 19,913 61,954 62,718 764 43,007 
Utilities 261,085 224,706 (36,379) 254,374 507,371 534,194 26,822 544,617 
Meetings & Conventions 4,444 804 (3,640) 249 6,250 9,608 3,358 2,556 
Promotions & Communications 0 6,266 6,266 1,727 0 12,532 12,532 7,629 
General & Administrative 45,205 36,480 (8,725)  15,414 72,573 77,222 4,649 45,773 
Management Fees 19,433 19,433 (0) 19,033 38,867 38,866 (I) 38,067 
Other 2,398 4,733 2,335 347 15,459 9,466 (5,993) 2,556 

Total Other Indirect 580,726 545,573 (35,153) 519,213 1,171,798 1,233,251 61,452 1,038,499 

Net Income (Loss) before CIP Funded 

Expenses 65,524 (456,618) 522,141 (390,286) 968,778 (564,782) 1,533,560 (550,605) 

CIP Funded Expenses 156 0 156 0 289 0 289 0 

Net Income (Loss) from Operations 65,679 (456,618) 522,297 (390,286) 969,068 (564,782) 1,533,849 (550,605) 

Fixed Asset Purchases 5,419 25,000 19,581  5,706 23,038 50,000 26,962 32,759 

Net Income (Loss) After Fixed Asset 
Purchases 60,261 (481,618) 541,878 (395,992) 946,030 (614,782) 1,560,812 (583,364) 

10



Current Month Current Month 

Actual Budget 

Revenues 

Food & Beverage 1,190,206 786,350 

Facility 802,920 504,403 

Total Revenues 1,993,126 1,290,753 

Expenses 

Food & Beverage 665,121 574,471 

Facility 1,262,482 1,172,900 

Total Expenses 1,927,603 1,747,371 

Net Income (Loss) before CIP Funded 65,524 (456,618) 

Expenses 

CIP Funded Expenses 156 0 

Net Income (Loss) from Operations 65,680 (456,618) 

Fixed Asset Purchases 5,41Y 25,UUU 

Net Income (Loss) after Fixed Asset 

Purchases 60,261 (481,618) 

Hawaii Convention Center 

_Facility 

Income Statement 

From 08/01/2023 Through 08/31/2023 

(In Whole Numbers) 

Current Month 

Variance Prior Year 

403,856 563,904 

298,517 278,477 

702,373 842,381 

(90,650) 354,317 

(89,582) 878,349 

(180,232) 1,232,667 

522,141 (390,286) 

156 0 

522,297 (390,286) 

lY,581 S,7Ub 

541,878 (395,992) 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance YTD Prior Year 

3,582,198 2,705,840 876,358 1,206,187 

1,374,592 944,849 429,743 881,648 

4,956,790 3,650,689 1,306,101 2,087,835 

1,566,274 1,727,262 160,988 739,084 

2,421,738 2,488,208 66,470 1,899,355 

3,988,011 4,215,470 227,458 2,638,439 

968,778 (564,781) 1,533,559 (550,605) 

289 0 289 0 

969,067 (564,781) 1,533,848 (550,605) 

2J,U]8 su,uuu 2b,%2 ]2,75Y 

946,029 (614,781) 1,560,810 (583,364) 

11



8b 
Discussion and Action on the  

FY25 Legislative Budget Request 
 



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

Department Priority: 1
Program ID/Org. Code:  BED113-TO
Program Title:  Hawai‘i Tourism Authority Request Category:

Department Contact:  Talon Kishi Phone: 808-973-2275 Trade-Off/Transfer (+)___ (-) ___
Conversion of Unbudgeted Positions X

I. Fixed Cost/Entitlement _____
Federal Fund Adjustment  _____

Description of Request:  2023 Wildfires Recovery  _____
Health and Safety, Court Orders,
   Consent Decrees, Fed Mandates _____
Full Year Funding for Eligible Positions X
Second Year Funding X
Other _____

II. OPERATING COST SUMMARY
FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29

FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous)
A. Personal Services -           -           - 38.00       - 3,296,904.38 3,412,296.04          3,531,726.40          3,655,336.82          3,783,273.61          

B. Other Current Expenses -           -           - -           66,618,412.00 68,950,056.42        71,363,308.39        73,861,024.19        76,446,160.04        

C. Equipment -           -           - -           - - - - - 

L. Current Lease Payments -           -           - -           - - - - - 

M. Motor Vehicles -           -           - -           - - - - - 

TOTAL REQUEST -           -           - 38.00       -           69,915,316.38      72,362,352.46        74,895,034.79        77,516,361.01        80,229,433.64        

By MOF:
A -           38.00       - 69,915,316.38 72,362,352.46        74,895,034.79        77,516,361.01        80,229,433.64        
B
N
P
R
S
T
U
W
X

The 2023 Legislature did not fund HTA for fiscal years 2024 and 2025. As such, HTA is seeking $70,000,000 of second year 
cash flow for HTA. We also request the extension of 25.00 unauthorized positions for FY 25 as indicated in attachment A to this 
worksheet, of which 24.00 positions are exempt and 1.00 civil service, 20.00.00 positions filled and 5.00 vacant. Lastly, we 
request approval for 8.00 additional exempt positions for fiscal year 2025, making 33.00 total employees for HTA.

TITLE OF REQUEST:  

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

FY 24 Request FY 25 Request

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

1



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM
III. OPERATING COST DETAILS FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29

MOF FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous)

A. Personal Services (List all positions)
HTA Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           75,417.66             78,057.28 80,789.29 83,616.91 86,543.50 
HTA Director of Planning, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           131,865.93           136,481.23             141,258.08             146,202.11             151,319.18             
HTA Account Specialist, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           65,783.79             68,086.23 70,469.24 72,935.67 75,488.42 
HTA Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           76,934.22             79,626.92 82,413.86 85,298.35 88,283.79 
HTA VP of Finance, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           150,835.33           156,114.56             161,578.57             167,233.82             173,087.01             
HTA Procurement Specialist, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           59,046.30             61,112.92 63,251.87 65,465.69 67,756.99 
HTA Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           76,934.22             79,626.92 82,413.86 85,298.35 88,283.79 
HTA Procurement Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           86,195.17             89,212.00 92,334.42 95,566.12 98,910.94 
HTA Public Affairs Officer, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           153,843.58           159,228.11             164,801.09             170,569.13             176,539.05             
HTA Senior Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           117,446.20           121,556.82             125,811.30             130,214.70             134,772.21             
HTA Executive Assistant, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           88,992.10             92,106.82 95,330.56 98,667.13 102,120.48             
HTA Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           76,934.22             79,626.92 82,413.86 85,298.35 88,283.79 
HTA Chief Brand Officer, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           175,821.24           181,974.98             188,344.10             194,936.15             201,758.91             
HTA Senior Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           109,900.70           113,747.23             117,728.38             121,848.87             126,113.58             
HTA Budget & Fiscal Officer, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           107,737.74           111,508.56             115,411.36             119,450.76             123,631.54             
HTA Contracts & Administrative Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           64,640.16             66,902.57 69,244.16 71,667.70 74,176.07 
HTA Administrative Assistant, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           52,209.36             54,036.69 55,927.97 57,885.45 59,911.44 
HTA Chief Administrative Officer, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           172,382.05           178,415.42             184,659.96             191,123.06             197,812.36             
HTA Administrative Assistant, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           62,004.83             64,175.00 66,421.12 68,745.86 71,151.97 
HTA Brand Manager, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           76,934.22             79,626.92 82,413.86 85,298.35 88,283.79 
HTA President and CEO - vacant, SRNA A -           -           - 1.00         -           271,923.75           281,441.08             291,291.52             301,486.72             312,038.76             
HTA Accounting Assistant (formerly Secretary II) - 
vacant and in process of filling, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           66,297.60             68,618.02 71,019.65 73,505.33 76,078.02 

HTA Administrative Assistant (Branding) - vacant 
and in the process of filling, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           59,046.30             61,112.92 63,251.87 65,465.69 67,756.99 

HTA Planner (Planning) - vacant and in the process 
of filling, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           75,417.66             78,057.28 80,789.29 83,616.91 86,543.50 

Chief Stewardship Officer (Destination 
Stewardship) - vacant and in the process of filling, 
SRNA

A

-           -           - 1.00         -           175,821.24           181,974.98             188,344.11             194,936.15             201,758.92             
HTA Contracts Managers (Accounting) - vacant and 
need to create position, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           41,436.00             42,886.26 44,387.28 45,940.83 47,548.76 

HTA Compliance Officer (Accounting) - vacant and 
need to create position, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           62,154.00             64,329.39 66,580.92 68,911.25 71,323.14 

HTA Administrative Assistant (Compliance) - 
vacant and need to create position, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           29,523.15             30,556.46 31,625.94 32,732.84 33,878.49 

HTA Administrative Assistant (Accounting) - vacant 
and need to create position, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           29,523.15             30,556.46 31,625.94 32,732.84 33,878.49 

HTA Administrative Assistant (Accounting) - vacant 
and need to create position, SRNA

A
-           -           - 1.00         -           29,523.15             30,556.46 31,625.94 32,732.84 33,878.49 

HTA Public Information Specialist 
(Communications) - vacant and need to create 
position, SRNA

A

-           -           - 1.00         -           37,500.00 38,812.50 40,170.94 41,576.92 43,032.11 
HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination 
Stewardship) - vacant and need to create position, 
SRNA

A

-           -           - 1.00         -           26,104.68 27,018.34 27,963.99 28,942.73 29,955.72 

FY 24 Request FY 25 Request

2



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM
HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination 
Stewardship) - vacant and need to create position, 
SRNA

A

-           -           - 1.00         -           26,104.68 27,018.34 27,963.99 28,942.73 29,955.72 
HTA Destination Manager Maui County - vacant 
and need to create position, SRNA

A
1.00         76,934.00 79,626.69 82,413.62 85,298.10 88,283.53 

HTA Destination Manager City &  County Honolulu - 
vacant and need to create position, SRNA

A

1.00         76,934.00 79,626.69 82,413.62 85,298.10 88,283.53 
HTA Destination Manager Kaua‘i County - vacant 
and need to create position, SRNA

A
1.00         76,934.00 79,626.69 82,413.62 85,298.10 88,283.53 

HTA Destination Manager Hawai‘i County - vacant 
and need to create position, SRNA

A
1.00         76,934.00 79,626.69 82,413.62 85,298.10 88,283.53 

HTA Destination Manager Molokai - vacant and 
need to create position , SRNA

A
1.00         76,934.00 79,626.69 82,413.62 85,298.10 88,283.53 

Fringe Benefits

Subtotal Personal Service Costs -           -           - 38.00       -           3,296,904.38        3,412,296.04          3,531,726.40          3,655,336.82          3,783,273.61          
By MOF A -           -           - 38.00       - 3,296,904.38 3,412,296.04          3,531,726.40          3,655,336.82          3,783,273.61          

B -           -           - -           - - - - - - 
N -           -           - -           - - - - - - 

B. Other Current Expenses (List by line item)
Admin - includes overhead costs such as office 
supplies, and membership dues for industry 
associations and databases.

A

-           -           - -           -           850,000.00           879,750.00             910,541.25             942,410.19             975,394.55             
Branding - CON 23003 - USA MMA A -           -           - -           -           15,204,991.00      15,737,165.69        16,287,966.48        16,858,045.31        17,448,076.90        
Branding - CON 23004 - Japan MMA A -           -           - -           -           6,500,000.00        6,727,500.00          6,962,962.50          7,206,666.19          7,458,899.50          

Branding - New Contract # TBD - Island Chapters
A

-           -           - -           -           3,200,000.00        3,312,000.00          3,427,920.00          3,547,897.20          3,672,073.60          
Branding - New Contract # TBD - Island Support 
Services

A
-           -           - -           -           1,375,000.00        1,423,125.00          1,472,934.38          1,524,487.08          1,577,844.13          

Branding - CON 21019 - Oceania MMA A -           -           - -           -           1,290,905.00        1,336,086.68          1,382,849.71          1,431,249.45          1,481,343.18          
Branding - CON 24004 - Europe MMA A -           -           - -           -           1,000,000.00        1,035,000.00          1,071,225.00          1,108,717.88          1,147,523.00          
Branding - CON 23016 - Canada MMA A -           -           - -           -           1,000,000.00        1,035,000.00          1,071,225.00          1,108,717.88          1,147,523.00          
Branding - CON 20007 - Korea MMA A -           -           - -           -           433,640.00           448,817.40             464,526.01             480,784.42             497,611.87             
Branding - New Contract # TBD - Korea MMA A -           -           - -           -           466,360.00           482,682.60             499,576.49             517,061.67             535,158.83             
Branding - CON 24002 - Tourism Conference A -           -           - -           -           300,000.00           310,500.00             321,367.50             332,615.36             344,256.90             
Communication & Outreach - CON 20010 - 
Website Support Services

A
-           -           - -           -           250,000.00           258,750.00             267,806.25             277,179.47             286,880.75             

Communication & Outreach - CON 22001 - HTA 
Web Support

A
-           -           - -           -           25,000.00             25,875.00 26,780.63 27,717.95 28,688.08 

Destination Management - CON 23008 - Support 
Services for Destination Stewardship

A
-           -           - -           -           9,245,852.00        9,569,456.82          9,904,387.81          10,251,041.38        10,609,827.83        

Destination Management - New Contract # TBD - 
DMAP Implementation

A
-           -           - -           -           1,000,000.00        1,035,000.00          1,071,225.00          1,108,717.88          1,147,523.00          

Governance - includes board travel expenses, 
board meeting costs, and financial audit services

A

-           -           - -           -           125,000.00           129,375.00             133,903.13             138,589.73             143,440.38             
HCC Marketing - CON 22003 - Global MCI A -           -           - -           -           5,500,000.00        5,692,500.00          5,891,737.50          6,097,948.31          6,311,376.50          
Natural Resources - MOA 22012 - Hawaii Green 
Business Program

A
-           -           - -           -           50,000.00             51,750.00 53,561.25 55,435.89 57,376.15 

3



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

Natural Resources - New Contract # TBD - STAH
A

-           -           - -           -           50,000.00             51,750.00 53,561.25 55,435.89 57,376.15 
Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - MOA 21039 - 
Kahea Airport Greetings

A
-           -           - -           -           700,000.00           724,500.00             749,857.50             776,102.51             803,266.10             

Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - CON 20195 - 
Newspaper Translation

A
-           -           - -           -           500,000.00           517,500.00             535,612.50             554,358.94             573,761.50             

Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Kona Harbor 
Greetings

A
-           -           - -           -           61,000.00             63,135.00 65,344.73 67,631.79 69,998.90 

Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Kahea Greeting - 
Kauai Harbor

A
-           -           - -           -           54,000.00             55,890.00 57,846.15 59,870.77 61,966.24 

Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Hilo Kahea 
Greetings

A
-           -           - -           -           35,000.00             36,225.00 37,492.88 38,805.13 40,163.31 

Planning - New Contract # TBD- Product 
Development Plan

A
-           -           - -           -           350,000.00           362,250.00             374,928.75             388,051.26             401,633.05             

Planning - New Contract TBD - Tourism Strategic 
Plan Update

A
-           -           - -           -           300,000.00           310,500.00             321,367.50             332,615.36             344,256.90             

Planning - New Contract TBD - Airline Route 
Development Program

A
-           -           - -           -           250,000.00           258,750.00             267,806.25             277,179.47             286,880.75             

Planning - CON 22004 - Festival and Event 
Valuations

A
-           -           - -           -           180,000.00           186,300.00             192,820.50             199,569.22             206,554.14             

Planning - New Contract # TBD - Program 
Evaluation

A
-           -           - -           -           90,000.00             93,150.00 96,410.25 99,784.61 103,277.07             

Planning - CON 21013 - Hawai‘i Cruise Industry 
Consultant Services

A
-           -           - -           -           89,000.00             92,115.00 95,339.03 98,675.89 102,129.55             

Safety & Security - CON 21040 - Visitor Assistance 
Program O‘ahu

A
-           -           - -           -           370,000.00           382,950.00             396,353.25             410,225.61             424,583.51             

Safety & Security - CON 21041 - Visitor Assistance 
Program Maui

A
-           -           - -           -           55,000.00             56,925.00 58,917.38 60,979.48 63,113.77 

Safety & Security - CON 21042 - Visitor Assistance 
Program Kaua‘i

A
-           -           - -           -           55,000.00             56,925.00 58,917.38 60,979.48 63,113.77 

Safety & Security - CON 21043 - Visitor Assistance 
Program Hawai‘i Island

A
-           -           - -           -           170,000.00           175,950.00             182,108.25             188,482.04             195,078.91             

Sports - New Contract # TBD - PGA A -           -           - -           -           2,038,850.00        2,110,209.75          2,184,067.09          2,260,509.44          2,339,627.27          
Sports - New Contract # TBD - LPGA A -           -           - -           -           250,000.00           258,750.00             267,806.25             277,179.47             286,880.75             
Sports - CON 24003 - Big West Conference A -           -           - -           -           167,000.00           172,845.00             178,894.58             185,155.89             191,636.34             
Travel - Board Meetings and Programs A -           -           - -           -           190,000.00           196,650.00             203,532.75             210,656.40             218,029.37             
Other - Opportunity Fund A -           -           - -           -           10,000,000.00      10,350,000.00        10,712,250.00        11,087,178.75        11,475,230.01        
Other - FY 2024 Carryover A -           -           - -           -           2,696,814.00        2,791,202.49          2,888,894.58          2,990,005.89          3,094,656.09          
Workforce - New Contract # TBD - Workforce 
Development

A
-           -           - -           -           150,000.00           155,250.00             160,683.75             166,307.68             172,128.45             

Subtotal Other Current Expenses 0 66,618,412 68,950,056 71,363,308 73,861,024 76,446,160
By MOF A 0 66,618,412 68,950,056 71,363,308 73,861,024 76,446,160

B 0 0 0 0 0 0
N 0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Equipment (List by line item)

Subtotal Equipment - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

4



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM
L. Current Lease Payments (Note each lease)

Subtotal Current Lease Payments - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

M. Motor Vehicles (List Vehicles)

Subtotal Motor Vehicles - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

TOTAL REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0 38.00 0.00 69,915,316 72,362,352 74,895,035 77,516,361 80,229,434

5



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM
-           - - - - - 

IV. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

V. RELATIONSHIP OF THE REQUEST TO STATE PLAN OR FUNCTIONAL PLAN

VI. INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY

VII. IMPACT ON OTHER STATE PROGRAMS/AGENCIES

VIII. IMPACT ON FACILITY REQUIREMENTS (R&M, CIP)

IX. EXTERNAL CONFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

X. REQUIRED LEGISLATION (Please specify appropriate statutes; i.e., HRS)

XI. OTHER COMMENTS

N/A

Following HRS 103D and related HAR requirements.

None at this time.

None at this time.

The legislature did not provide funding to HTA for fiscal years 2024 or 2025 in Act 164 SLH 2023. HTA should receive funding for the agency’s mission to develop, coordinate, and implement state policies and directions for tourism
and related activities. HTA is requesting $69,812,515 for FY 2025. Branding contracts will cost approximately $30.7M, which includes $15.2M for USA marketing and $10.7M for international markets. Marketing the Hawai‘i
Convention Center will cost approximately $5.5M. HTA also plans to spend $10.2M on destination management and destination stewardship contracts. The State must remain vigilant and proactive to keep Hawai‘i a competitive
tourism destination. Each potential visitor to the State must always examine the opportunity cost to visit Hawai‘i instead of another destination. With systemic problems such as high cost of living, homelessness, and the degradation of
public infrastructure and natural resources, Hawai‘i’s main economic driver continues to face many headwinds.
The Office of the Auditor’s 2018 audit included vital recommendations for HTA’s procurement and contract management processes. Five new positions will be assigned to the accounting department. These five new positions will
provide HTA’s accounting department with the additional human resources required to address the auditor’s remarks and to help HTA comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. Two new positions will be required to assist
with HTA's destination management and stewardship programs, and one new position for additional support in public affairs.

Refer to the response to IV- Justification above.

N/A

None at this time.

6



FORM A Attachment (9/23)

Note 1
Cost FY 24 FY 25

Prog ID Org Code Element Program Category - Contract Number - Contract Title MOF Psn No. FTE (P) FTE (T) $ $

BED113 TO B
Admin - includes overhead costs such as office supplies, and membership dues for 
industry associations and databases. A N/A N/A N/A -                     850,000                 

BED113 TO B Branding - CON 23003 - USA MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     15,204,991            
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 23004 - Japan MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     6,500,000              
BED113 TO B Branding - New Contract # TBD - Island Chapters A N/A N/A N/A -                     3,200,000              
BED113 TO B Branding - New Contract # TBD - Island Support Services A N/A N/A N/A -                     1,375,000              
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 21019 - Oceania MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     1,290,905              
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 24004 - Europe MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     1,000,000              
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 23016 - Canada MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     1,000,000              
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 20007 - Korea MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     433,640                 
BED113 TO B Branding - New Contract # TBD - Korea MMA A N/A N/A N/A -                     466,360                 
BED113 TO B Branding - CON 24002 - Tourism Conference A N/A N/A N/A -                     300,000                 
BED113 TO B Communication & Outreach - CON 20010 - Website Support Services A N/A N/A N/A -                     250,000                 
BED113 TO B Communication & Outreach - CON 22001 - HTA Web Support A N/A N/A N/A -                     25,000                   

BED113 TO B Destination Management - CON 23008 - Support Services for Destination Stewardship A N/A N/A N/A -                     9,245,852              
BED113 TO B Destination Management - New Contract # TBD - DMAP Implementation A N/A N/A N/A -                     1,000,000              

BED113 TO B
Governance - includes board travel expenses, board meeting costs, and financial audit 
services A N/A N/A N/A -                     125,000                 

BED113 TO B HCC Marketing - CON 22003 - Global MCI A N/A N/A N/A -                     5,500,000              
BED113 TO B Natural Resources - MOA 22012 - Hawaii Green Business Program A N/A N/A N/A -                     50,000                   
BED113 TO B Natural Resources - New Contract # TBD - STAH A N/A N/A N/A -                     50,000                   
BED113 TO B Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - MOA 21039 - Kahea Airport Greetings A N/A N/A N/A -                     700,000                 
BED113 TO B Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - CON 20195 - Newspaper Translation A N/A N/A N/A -                     500,000                 
BED113 TO B Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Kona Harbor Greetings A N/A N/A N/A -                     61,000                   
BED113 TO B Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Kahea Greeting - Kauai Harbor A N/A N/A N/A -                     54,000                   
BED113 TO B Perpetuating Hawaiian Culture - Hilo Kahea Greetings A N/A N/A N/A -                     35,000                   
BED113 TO B Planning - New Contract # TBD- Product Development Plan A N/A N/A N/A -                     350,000                 
BED113 TO B Planning - New Contract TBD - Tourism Strategic Plan Update A N/A N/A N/A -                     300,000                 
BED113 TO B Planning - New Contract TBD - Airline Route Development Program A N/A N/A N/A -                     250,000                 
BED113 TO B Planning - CON 22004 - Festival and Event Valuations A N/A N/A N/A -                     180,000                 
BED113 TO B Planning - New Contract # TBD - Program Evaluation A N/A N/A N/A -                     90,000                   
BED113 TO B Planning - CON 21013 - Hawai‘i Cruise Industry Consultant Services A N/A N/A N/A -                     89,000                   
BED113 TO B Safety & Security - CON 21040 - Visitor Assistance Program O‘ahu A N/A N/A N/A -                     370,000                 
BED113 TO B Safety & Security - CON 21041 - Visitor Assistance Program Maui A N/A N/A N/A -                     55,000                   
BED113 TO B Safety & Security - CON 21042 - Visitor Assistance Program Kaua‘i A N/A N/A N/A -                     55,000                   
BED113 TO B Safety & Security - CON 21043 - Visitor Assistance Program Hawai‘i Island A N/A N/A N/A -                     170,000                 
BED113 TO B Sports - New Contract # TBD - PGA A N/A N/A N/A -                     2,038,850              
BED113 TO B Sports - New Contract # TBD - LPGA A N/A N/A N/A -                     250,000                 
BED113 TO B Sports - CON 24003 - Big West Conference A N/A N/A N/A -                     167,000                 
BED113 TO B Travel - Programs A N/A N/A N/A -                     190,000                 
BED113 TO B Workforce - New Contract # TBD - Workforce Development A N/A N/A N/A -                     150,000                 

FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
 OPERATING BUDGET TRADE-OFF/TRANSFERS AND CONVERSION OF UNBUDGETED POSITIONS
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM - Hawai‘i Tourism Authority

7



BED113 TO B Other - Opportunity Fund A N/A N/A N/A - 10,000,000            Note 2
BED113 TO B Other - FY 2024 Carryover A N/A N/A N/A - 2,696,814              Note 3

Total -       -       - 66,618,412            

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Cost Element:
A. Personal Services
B. Other Current Expenses
C. Equipment
L. Current Lease Payments
M. Motor Vehicles

HTA was not funded by the legislature for FY 2024 in Act 164 SLH 2023. Instead, HTA received a $60,000,000 appropriation from budget proviso Act 164 SLH 
2023 Part III Section 5.

To pay for services rendered at the end of fiscal year 2024.

The opportunity fund will be utilized in markets with market share impact and retention opportunities. HTA will seek out conditions where these funds will have the 
greatest return on investment. Per HTA policies and procedures, any expenditure greater than $250,000 will require Board approval. Setting aside approximately 
15% of HTA funds for marketing opportunities and emergencies in the wake of the Maui wildfires will be prudent and serve the best interest of the State.

8



Note
Cost FY 24 FY 25

Prog ID Org Code Element Item Description / Position Title MOF Psn No. FTE (P) FTE (T) $ $
BED113 TO A HTA Brand Manager A 00124319 1.00     -       - 75,417.66      
BED113 TO A HTA Director of Planning A 00124312 1.00     -       - 131,865.93    
BED113 TO A HTA Account Specialist A 00124329 1.00     -       - 65,783.79      
BED113 TO A HTA Brand Manager A 00124324 1.00     -       - 76,934.22      
BED113 TO A HTA VP of Finance A 00124313 1.00     -       - 150,835.33    
BED113 TO A HTA Procurement Specialist A 00124328 1.00     -       - 59,046.30      
BED113 TO A HTA Brand Manager A 00124321 1.00     -       - 76,934.22      
BED113 TO A HTA Procurement Manager A 00124326 1.00     -       - 86,195.17      
BED113 TO A HTA Public Affairs Officer A 00124311 1.00     -       - 153,843.58    
BED113 TO A HTA Senior Brand Manager A 00124316 1.00     -       - 117,446.20    
BED113 TO A HTA Executive Assistant A 00124310 1.00     -       - 88,992.10      
BED113 TO A HTA Brand Manager A 00124322 1.00     -       - 76,934.22      
BED113 TO A HTA Chief Brand Officer A 00124308 1.00     -       - 175,821.24    
BED113 TO A HTA Senior Brand Manager A 00124318 1.00     -       - 109,900.70    
BED113 TO A HTA Budget & Fiscal Officer A 00124327 1.00     -       - 107,737.74    
BED113 TO A HTA Contracts & Administrative Manager A 00124325 1.00     -       - 64,640.16      
BED113 TO A HTA Administrative Assistant A 00124314 1.00     -       - 52,209.36      
BED113 TO A HTA Chief Administrative Officer A 00124309 1.00     -       - 172,382.05    
BED113 TO A HTA Administrative Assistant A 00124330 1.00     -       - 62,004.83      
BED113 TO A HTA Brand Manager A 00124320 1.00     -       - 76,934.22      
BED113 TO A HTA President and CEO - vacant A 00124306 1.00     -       - 271,923.75    

BED113 TO A
HTA Accounting Assistant (formerly Secretary II) - vacant and in process of 
filling A 00125064 1.00     -       - 66,297.60      

BED113 TO A
HTA Administrative Assistant (Branding) - vacant and in the process of 
filling A 00124315 1.00     -       - 59,046.30      

BED113 TO A HTA Planner A 00124323 1.00     -       - 75,417.66      Note 3
BED113 TO A Chief Stewardship Officer A 00124317 1.00     -       - 175,821.24    Note 3
BED113 TO A HTA Contracts Managers - vacant and need to create position A TBD 1.00     -       - 41,436.00      Note 2 50% of full-year salary
BED113 TO A HTA Compliance Officer - vacant and need to create position A TBD 1.00     -       - 62,154.00      Note 2 50% of full-year salary

BED113 TO A
HTA Administrative Assistant (Compliance) - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00     -       - 29,523.15      Note 2 50% of full-year salary

BED113 TO A
HTA Administrative Assistant (Accounting) - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00     -       - 29,523.15      Note 2 50% of full-year salary

BED113 TO A
HTA Administrative Assistant (Accounting) - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00     -       - 29,523.15      Note 2 50% of full-year salary

BED113 TO A HTA Public Information Specialist - vacant and need to create position A TBD 1.00      -    -   37,500.00      Note 4 50% of full-year salary
BED113 TO A HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination Stewardship) - vacant and need to A TBD 1.00      -    -   26,104.68      Note 4 50% of full-year salary
BED113 TO A HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination Stewardship) - vacant and need to A TBD 1.00      -    -   26,104.68      Note 4 50% of full-year salary

BED113 TO A
HTA Destination Manager Maui County - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00      -    -   76,934.00      

Note 5

BED113 TO A
HTA Destination Manager City &  County Honolulu - vacant and need to 
create position A TBD 1.00      -    -   76,934.00      

Note 5

FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM - Hawai‘i Tourism Authority
 OPERATING BUDGET TRADE-OFF/TRANSFERS AND CONVERSION OF UNBUDGETED POSITIONS

9



BED113 TO A
HTA Destination Manager Kaua‘i County - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00      -    -   76,934.00      

Note 5

BED114 TO A
HTA Destination Manager Hawai‘i County - vacant and need to create 
position A TBD 1.00      -    -   76,934.00      

Note 5

BED114 TO A HTA Destination Manager Molokai - vacant and need to create position A TBD 1.00      -    -   76,934.00      Note 5

Total 38        -       - 3,296,904      

Note

Note 2

Note 2

Note 2

Note 2

Note 3

Note 3

Note 4

Note 4

HTA Compliance Officer (vacant/new position) - To implement the recommendations per the Office of the Auditor's report 18-04, the HTA 
compliance officer will be responsible for ensuring that HTA's procurement and contracting policies, procedures, and practices comply with all 
applicable laws, rules, and regulations, which include but are not limited to Hawaii Revised Statue (HRS), Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR), 
and federal funding guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

HTA Administrative Assistant (compliance; vacant/new position) - To implement the recommendations per the Office of the Auditor's report 18-
04, the HTA administrative assistant will be responsible for assisting the compliance officer to ensure HTA's policies, procedures, and practices 
comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

HTA Administrative Assistant x2 (accounting; vacant/new position) - To implement the recommendations per the Office of the Auditor's report 18-
04, the HTA administrative assistant will be responsible for assisting the accounting department to process accounting documents and ensuring 
accounting records are complete, accurate, and properly filed.

HTA Contracts Manager (vacant/new position) - To implement the recommendations per the Office of the Auditor's report 18-04, the HTA 
contracts manager will be responsible for enforcing policies and procedures that ensures HTA's contracting practices align with the best interest 
of the State and foster appropriate use of public funds.

HTA was not funded by the legislature for FY 2024 in Act 164 SLH 2023. Instead, HTA received a $60,000,000 appropriation from budget proviso 
Act 164 SLH 2023 Part III Section 5. Personnel expenditures for FY 2024 will be approximately $2,526,480.

HTA Planner (redescribed position) - To support the Director of Planning. The HTA Planner has the responsibility of leading planning and 
coordinating initiatives and programs related to tourism destination stewardship and regenerative tourism for assigned areas; overseeing the 
planning and organizing of tourism-related market research; and preparation of current and long-range plans on matters concerning the 
development of a regenerative tourism model for the State of Hawai‘i.  

HTA Chief Stewardship Officer (redescribed position) - To implement the formation of the Destination Stewardship Branch as approved by the 
HTA Board of Directors. The HTA chief stewardship officer has the primary responsibility of developing and executing HTA’s destination 
stewardship strategy. They will manage branch and organizational operations and deliver regionally-based destination, product and community 
development outcomes to support HTA’s mission.

HTA Public Information Specialist - To implement an increased level of public communication and legislative updates due to the formation of the 
Destination Stewardship Branch. The HTA public information specialist develops, organizes, directs and coordinates a comprehensive statewide 
program to inform the public of HTA's plans, activities and accomplishments and other matters related to public relations, and maintains an 
effective channel of communication with other government, legislative and community agencies; and develops and implements a program of 
internal information flow to all staff; and performs other duties as required.

HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination Stewardship, vacant/new position) - To support the Destination Stewardship Branch. The HTA 
administrative assistant has the responsibility of providing general administrative services in support of the Destination Stewardship Branch 
assisting in carrying out various fiscal/accounting duties; and the implementation of office operations and procedures in order to ensure 
organizational effectiveness and efficiency.

10



Note 4

Note 5

Cost Element:
A. Personal Services
B. Other Current Expenses
C. Equipment
L. Current Lease Payments
M. Motor Vehicles

HTA Destination Manager (DM) (Destination Stewardship) - To manage the day-to-day operations of the destination stewardship strategy. The 
DMs will manage branch and organizational operations and deliver regionally-based destination, product, and community development outcomes 
to support HTA’s mission. The five regions will include the counties of Maui, Kauai, Hawaii, Molokai, and Honolulu. HTA is currently contracting 
four of the five DMs through the HVCB Community Enrichment Program/Destination Management Action Plan (CEP/DMAP) contract. HTA is in 
the process of hiring the fifth destination manager for Molokai County. HTA is requesting 100% of the DMs' salaries for fiscal year 2025. HTA will 
end the employment contracts and transition the DMs into their new HTA positions at the start of the fiscal year.

HTA Administrative Assistant (Destination Stewardship, vacant/new position) - To support the Destination Stewardship Branch. The HTA 
administrative assistant has the responsibility of providing general administrative services in support of the Destination Stewardship Branch 
assisting in carrying out various fiscal/accounting duties; and the implementation of office operations and procedures in order to ensure 
organizational effectiveness and efficiency.

11



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023

Department Priority: 1
Program ID/Org. Code:  BED113-XC
Program Title:  Hawai‘i Convention Center Request Category:

Department Contact:  Talon Kishi Phone: 808-973-2275 Trade-Off/Transfer (+)___ (-) ___
Conversion of Unbudgeted Positions

I. Fixed Cost/Entitlement _____
Federal Fund Adjustment  _____

Description of Request:  2023 Wildfires Recovery  _____
Health and Safety, Court Orders,
   Consent Decrees, Fed Mandates _____
Full Year Funding for Eligible Positions
Second Year Funding X
Other X

II. OPERATING COST SUMMARY
FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29

FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous)
A. Personal Services -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

B. Other Current Expenses -           -           - -           - 14,000,000.00 14,490,000.00        14,997,150.00        15,522,050.25        16,065,322.01        

C. Equipment -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

L. Current Lease Payments -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

M. Motor Vehicles -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

TOTAL REQUEST -           -           - -           -           14,000,000.00      14,490,000.00        14,997,150.00        15,522,050.25        16,065,322.01        

By MOF:
A -           -           -           
B 14,000,000.00      14,490,000.00        14,997,150.00        15,522,050.25        16,065,322.01        
N
P
R
S
T
U
W
X

FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

TITLE OF REQUEST:  

The 2023 Legislature did not provide HTA with an appropriation ceiling for the Convention Center Enterprise Special Fund 
(CCESF) for fiscal years 2024 and 2025. As such, we are seeking a $14,000,000 expenditure ceiling for fiscal year 2025 for the 
CCESF.

FY 24 Request FY 25 Request

12



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

III. OPERATING COST DETAILS FY 26 FY 27 FY 28 FY 29
MOF FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) FTE (P) FTE (T) ($) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous) ($ thous)

A. Personal Services (List all positions)

Subtotal Personal Service Costs -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 
By MOF A -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

B -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 
N -           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

B. Other Current Expenses (List by line item)
Convention Center Operations B -           -           - -           -           5,545,696.00        5,739,795.36          5,940,688.20          6,148,612.28          6,363,813.71          
Sales and Marketing B -           -           - -           -           1,272,648.00        1,317,190.68          1,363,292.35          1,411,007.59          1,460,392.85          
Repairs and Maintenance B -           -           - -           -           7,181,656.00        7,433,013.96          7,693,169.45          7,962,430.38          8,241,115.44          

-           -           - -           -           - - - - - 
-           -           - -           -           - - - - - 

Subtotal Other Current Expenses 0 14,000,000 14,490,000 14,997,150 15,522,050 16,065,322
By MOF A 0 0 0 0 0 0

B 0 14,000,000 14,490,000 14,997,150 15,522,050 16,065,322
N 0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Equipment (List by line item)

Subtotal Equipment - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

L. Current Lease Payments (Note each lease)

Subtotal Current Lease Payments - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

M. Motor Vehicles (List Vehicles)

Subtotal Motor Vehicles - - - - - - 
By MOF A - - - - - - 

B - - - - - - 
N - - - - - - 

TOTAL REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 14,000,000 14,490,000 14,997,150 15,522,050 16,065,322

FY 24 Request FY 25 Request

13



FORM A   

Date Prepared/Revised: 9/16/2023
FY 25 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

- - - - - 
IV. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

V. RELATIONSHIP OF THE REQUEST TO STATE PLAN OR FUNCTIONAL PLAN

VI. INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY

VII. IMPACT ON OTHER STATE PROGRAMS/AGENCIES

VIII. IMPACT ON FACILITY REQUIREMENTS (R&M, CIP)

IX. EXTERNAL CONFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

X. REQUIRED LEGISLATION (Please specify appropriate statutes; i.e., HRS)

XI. OTHER COMMENTS

Refer to the response to IV- Justification above.

Following HRS 103D and related HAR requirements.

None at this time.

None at this time.

The Hawai‘i Convention Center is an amazing public asset that will require further investment to revive the HCC into a world-class convention center. Thus far, the legislature has invested $79M towards the rooftop terrace deck and
surrounding areas. Besides the rooftop project, the HCC has a deferred maintenance cost list totaling approximately $69,000,000. The CCESF has approximately $34.5M and should increase to $46.5M by the end of the fiscal year.
Increasing the appropriation ceiling from $11M to $14M will allow HTA to address the growing list of deferred maintenance projects that have been dismissed due to the lack of an appropriation ceiling. The HCC is both an important
economic asset and a public facility for the state. This duality of utility was highlighted during the initial response efforts to the Maui wildfires. The HCC hosted a city-wide event while being prepared to assist and shelter up to 2,000
Maui evacuees. The legislature should prioritize investing in the HCC so that it can continue serving the state.

Refer to the response to IV- Justification above.

N/A

None at this time.

14



8c 
Discussion and/or Action on the 

Recommendation by the Budget, Finance, 
and Convention Center Standing Committee 
on the Hawaii Convention Center’s August 
Financial Report and Update on the Hawaii 

Convention Center’s 6-Year Repair and 
Maintenance Plan 

 
 



Hawai‘i Convention Center

Update for
August 2023

For
(Sept 2023 meeting)



FY 2024 (July 2023 – June 2024) Citywide Events

FY 24

Total Bookings 17

Total Contract 
Rooms

109,472

Total Attendees 53,000

Total EEI Value $348,666,096.55

Total Tax 
Generation

$40,793,933.30

Source: Sept 2023 Meet Hawai‘i Pace  
“Definites on the Books FY” Report



Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months



Cont...
Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months



Cont...
Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months



Recent Events @ Hawai‘i Convention Center
• 41st Annual Okinawan Festival, Sept 2- 3, 50,000 attendees
• Confidential Convention (Citywide), Sept 13-22, 2,200 attendees
• PBX 23, Sept 27, 2,000 attendees



Upcoming Local/Citywide Events

• 2023 Hawai‘i Tourism Conference, Oct 2-3, 450 attendees
• CHEST 2023 Annual Meeting, Oct 8-11, 6,000 attendees (CW)
• PestWorld 2023, Oct 17-20, 3,500 attendees (CW)



Repair, Maintenance 
and Replacement Projects

Update



Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects
6-Year Plan (page 1)



Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects
6-Year Plan (page 2)



Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects
Construction and Project Management Services

• Cumming Group - For management of priority projects:
– Kitchen Hood Control Panel and Fire Suppression Upgrade
– Slate Tile Repair
– Chiller Replacement
– Main Kitchen Dishwasher Replacement
– Ballroom Roof Repairs
– House Sound Audio Upgrade
– Ballroom Gutter, Foyer Transom Glass and Soffit Repair
– 3rd floor and Exterior Planters Repair
– LED Lighting Upgrade
– Walk-in Refrigerator Replacement
– Main Kitchen Flooring Replacement
– Exterior Building Painting
– Main Kitchen Freezer Repairs

• For management of Rooftop Terrace Deck Repair – to be procured by HTA



Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects
Completed (since 2019)

• Gutter Trough, Roof Membrane and Other Roof Repairs; $8.3M, completed 2020
• Boiler Replacement; $585k, completed 2020
• Ala Wai Waterfall Repairs; $185k, completed 2020
• Chiller 4 Repairs; $55k, completed 2020
• #320 Roof Repairs; $1.4M, completed 2020
• Banquet Chairs and Facility Equipment Upgrade; $2.25M, completed 2020
• Cooling Tower Replacement; $3.2M, completed 2021
• Theatre LED Lighting Upgrade; $77k, completed 2021
• Roof Overflow Drain Repairs; $16k, completed 2021
• Jockey Chiller Repairs; $28k, completed 2021
• ADA Lift Replacement, $71.5k, completed 2021
• Emergency Generator Repairs, $32k, completed 2021
• Window Repairs – Vandalism, $177k, completed 2021
• Leak Repairs – December 2021 / January 2022, $396k, completed 2022
• Chiller Repairs – $69.3k, completed 2022
• Trellis Renovation - $4.7M, completed 2022
• Lobby Glass Replacement - $25k, completed 2022
• Security Camera, NVR, Access Control System - $1.56M, completed 2022
• Kitchen AC Compressor Replacement - $16.5k, completed 2022
• Event Stage ADA Ramp - $41k, completed 2023
• Escalator #1 Handrail Replacement - $64k, completed 2023
• Exterior Sign Refurbishment - $50k, completed 2023
• Leak Repair Remediation - $168k, completed 2023



Mahalo Nui Loa



8d 
Discussion Regarding an Update of the 

Meetings, Conventions and Incentives Market 
Activity and Pace Report, and Hawaii 

Convention Center Activity and Local Sales 
 
 



HTA Budget, Finance & Convention Center 
Standing Committee Meeting

September 27, 2023
John Reyes,

Senior Vice President, Chief MCI Sales Officer

GLOBAL MCI SALES UPDATE



MĀLAMA MAUI
 



MCI Maui Objectives
• Retain existing business in West or South Maui post October 8.
• If not possible re-book at later date in West Maui or move or to other Maui or State of Hawai‘i 

locations.
• Generate new demand and bookings for Maui.

Retain Existing Bookings
• Meet Hawaiʻi single property sellers have identified 

single property booked meetings in Q4 2023 and Q1 
2024 booked by Meet Hawaiʻi affected by Maui 
Wildfires and are facilitating retention these 
meetings. In addition, they will work with hotel 
partners on hotel direct bookings to assist in 
facilitating retention of these meetings.

• If retention is not possible for existing place and time 
will work to book the meetings in Maui or in the 
State at a later date and time.

• Additional funding will be used to provide monetary 
support to keep meetings in Maui or in the rest of 
the State if event need to be relocated from Maui 
to other Islands.

Generate New Bookings
• Meet Hawaiʻi has will identified four MCI strategic 

partners (incentive, corporate, key third parties) to 
create special Maui customized direct sales 
opportunities targeting their network of event 
planners reinforced by digital marketing messages.

• Additional funding will be used to provide monetary 
support to generate new meetings in Maui or in the 
rest of the State.

MAUI RECOVERY



MAUI RECOVERY

Public Relations
• IMEX (Oct. 17-19)
• News Releases

Direct MCI Outreach
• Ongoing HTA Maui Wild-Fire Updates
• Organized Wailea DOSM Zoom Meeting(s)
• West Maui DOSM Zoom Meeting(s)
• Updates to our 14 key Strategic MCI Partners
• Individual MCI Customer Meetings



Budget Recap
October – December 2023

MCI

Retention & Business Development $200,000

Strategic Partners $400,000

Total: $600,000

MAUI RECOVERY



SALES PRODUCTION UPDATE



DEFINITIONS

7

Sales Production
• New volume of events and room nights for any future year 

Consumption
• On the Books (OTB) 
• OTB booked events and room nights in the year they occur



Citywide Room Nights Aug 
2023

Aug
2022 Variance

2023
YTD

2022
YTD Variance

Citywide Definite RN 16,501 6,146 +168% 90,812 40,572 +124%

Citywide Tentative RN 19,256 62,509 -69% 299,862 195,507 +53%

CITYWIDE SALES PRODUCTION
July 2023 Year-to-Date (YTD)

As reported in Meet Hawai‘i Global draft MCI Status Report - July 2023

8



FUTURE PACE
(Consumption)

Citywide Events Booked at HCC



HCC BOOKING TREND (CONSUMPTION)

10

Calendar Year 08/16/23 09/20/23
2020 3 3
2021 0 0
2022 8 8
2023 15 15
2024 11 13
2025 9 10
2026 1 2
2027 3 4
2028 0 1
2029 0 1
2030 1 2
Total 51 59

Updated 08/22/23





MAHALO!

12



9 
Report and Update of the  

Brand Standing Committee of their Meetings Held 
on September 15, 2023 and September 27, 2023 

 
 



9a 
Discussion and/or Action on the  

Purpose, Charter, and Description of the 
Branding Standing Committee 

 
 



Branding Standing Committee Charter & Goals

 Branding Standing Committee (Quorum: 4 members) 

Adopted November 18, 2021; July 28, 2022; August 31, 2023 

This standing committee is responsible for the review, evaluation, and 
recommendation of the Authority’s branding and marketing initiatives, 

programs, and/or activities which support the Authority’s vision, 
mission, goals and objectives including meetings, conventions, and 

incentive business.



 

 

DRAFT  
 

Branding Committee Description: 
 

 This standing committee is responsible for the review, evaluation, and 
recommendation of the Authority’s branding, marketing, and messaging 

initiatives, programs, and/or activities which support the Authority’s 
vision, mission, goals, and objectives including meetings, conventions, 

and incentive business. 
 

Roles and Responsibilities: 
 

HTA Staff, under the direction and oversight of the HTA Board, shall 
develop through a collaborative process with community, industry, all 

levels of government, subject matter experts, and contractors the 
following:  

 
Hawaiian Islands Brand 
Individual Island Brands 

Brand Guidelines 
Annual Brand Marketing Plan & Budget 

Key Performance Indicators & Performance Measures 



9b 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism Japan Activities Under the Brand 
Management & Marketing Services Contract and 

HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing Plans for the  
Japan Market 



Eric Takahata

Managing Director

2024 
Brand Marketing Plan

 



2

HAWAI‘I TOURISM JAPAN TEAM



MARKET SITUATION
 



• Japan’s economic output grew by an 
annualized 6% in Q2 (third consecutive 
quarter expansion and strongest growth 
since last quarter of 2020)

• Rise in exports with a flood of tourists 
into Japan

• Weak yen and high inflation slows 
domestic spending

• Continued recovery expected

GENERAL ECONOMY



• Hypersensitive to natural disasters and major 
crises, HTJ promptly communicates the latest 
updates on Maui across the Japan market

• Amidst the wildfire crisis, Japanese businesses 
and residents were inspired to help, resulting 
in the creation of a platform that accepts 
gifts in yen, further reflecting Japan’s 
commitment to Hawai‘i’s future

• Japanese government continues to focus on 
promotions to drive outbound and overseas 
travels (e.g. JATA's Passport Campaign)

• Hawai‘i remains top desired destination of 
choice

OUTBOUND TRAVEL



• Hawai‘i routes currently operated by 
ANA, JAL, HA, and ZIPAIR

• Airline seat supply recovered to over 
60% of 2019 level

• Man power struggles continue for 
Japan as well as globally

• 2024 expected to recover closer to 
pre-COVID level

AIR SEAT SYNOPSIS



Short Haul Destinations
• Hong Kong
• South Korea
• Taiwan
• Thailand
• Singapore
• Guam

COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

Long Haul Destinations
• Europe
• Canada
• Australia

Aggressive campaigns by competing 

destinations ramp up to capture highly sought 

after Japanese market share



TARGET AUDIENCE
 



Mindful travelers with annual household incomes of $75,000+ and total assets worth 
over $1 million will be targeted in regions with direct flight access to Hawai‘i

Affluent 
Traveler

Romantic 
Couples

Experience 
Seekers

Ethical 
Younger 

Generation

Multi 
Generation 

Family

TARGET AUDIENCE



CORE BRANDING
MESSAGE

 



• Pivot messaging to focus on driving bookings

• Inspire a deep appreciation of Hawai‘i’s 
natural beauty, historical significance, cultural 
depth and local community under the 
Mālama Hawai‘i initiative

• “Beautiful Hawai‘i, travel can make the world 
beautiful” campaign is designed to change 
one’s outlook on life through travel

• HTJ aims to inspire the importance of travel in 
discovering the true meaning of beauty by 
connecting visitors with each of the Hawaiian 
islands at a deeper and more emotional level

CORE BRAND MESSAGE
BEAUTIFUL HAWAI‘I





July, 2018 13



STRATEGIES
 



• Pursue a targeted segmentation 
approach focusing on mindful and 
high-value travelers in specific 
geographic regions to raise the quality 
of visitors to our state

• Implement strategy focused on 
stimulating demand during off-season 
periods with top wholesalers

• Collaborate with government 
organizations and major airlines to 
accelerate demand and restore 
suspended flights to Hawai‘i

CONSUMER & TRADE



• Share timely and accurate updates 
on Maui and other travel related 
information with industry partners and on 
all platforms highlighting the reopening 
of West Maui on October 8

• Ramp up interest to travel to the 
Hawaiian islands with a focus on island 
branding through owned and earned 
media channels

• Showcase Hawai‘i’s brand appeal over 
competing destinations

PUBLIC RELATIONS



MAJOR PROGRAMS



• Accelerate Air Access Program 

○ Co-op program with airlines to 
maximize B to C approach

○ ANA A380, JAL KOA, HA Fukuoka & 
Sapporo

• Industry Partner Program 

○ Joint B to C recovery campaign

○ Expedia, HGV including AMEX, JCB, 
etc.

JAPAN MARKET 
RECOVERY INITIATIVES



• Beautiful Hawai‘i campaign to run on train ads, taxi ads, inflight video 

and cinema ads

• Romance and golf promotions to target high-value visitor segment

BEAUTIFUL HAWAI‘I/HIGH-VALUE MARKET



Japan Summit and Japan Mission

• Reinforce relationships between suppliers and travel agents, create opportunities to 
experience the islands to increase booking pace, enhance product development

TRAVEL TRADE INITIATIVES



Hawai‘i EXPO and JATA Tourism EXPO

• Accelerate summer to fall booking, increase engagement with consumer, enhance 
island branding, expand awareness of made in Hawai‘i products

DIRECT CONSUMER EVENTS



MĀLAMA MAUI



• Distribute HTA produced content

• Enhance Maui contents on owned media 
and conduct SNS campaigns to boost 
organic growth and reach

• Collaborate with media to increase 
feature on Maui stories

• Designate a special “Mālama Maui” 
section at events and distribute Maui 
messaging to event promoters in Japan to 
garner support at direct consumer events

MĀLAMA MAUI



2024 BMP BUDGET



2024 BMP BUDGET

Budget

Consumer Direct $2,532,000

Public Relations $988,000

Travel Trade $1,550,000

Administrative $1,430,000

Total $6,500,000



MAHALO!



9c 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism USA Activities Under the 
Brand Management & Marketing Services 
Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing 

Plans for the USA Market 
 

 



2024 Brand Marketing Plan

 

Jay Talwar

Chief Marketing Officer, Senior Vice President



2

HAWAI‘I TOURISM USA TEAM

2

President & CEO

JOHN MONAHAN

Sr. Vice President 

Chief Operating Officer

TOM MULLEN

Sr. Vice President 

Market Insights/CRM 

BARBARA 

OKAMOTO

Hawai‘i Island 

Executive Director
SCOTT PAULI

Maui Nui Executive 

Director

SHERRY DUONG

O‘ahu Exec. Director

NOELANI

SCHILLING-WHEELER

Kaua‘i Executive 

Director

SUE KANOHO

Sr. Vice President 

Chief Marketing Officer

JAY TALWAR

Sr. Director Travel Ind.

Partnerships

ROBYN BASSO
Executive Assistant

HEIDI FUJIMOTO

Director Travel Ind.

Partnerships

VANESSA 

JOHNSON

Sr. Director PR & Dest. 

Management Support 

DARLENE 

MORIKAWA

Sr. Coordinator Travel 

Ind. Partnerships

KAREN KUNIYUKI

Director PR & Dest. 

Mgmt. Support 

LEI-ANN FIELD

Exec. Asst. CEO & COO

SA TAALA

Sr. Director Market 

Insights

JEFFREY ESLINGER

Hawai‘i Island Staff

DEANNA ISBISTER 

DONNA KIMURA 

RACHEL KAIAMA 

MICHELLE POPE

Maui Nui Staff

LEANNE PLETCHER 

JUNE PAGDILAO 

JANET KUWAHARA 

RACHELLE DUARTE 

MEAGAN DEGAIA
SUMITHRA BALRAJ

O‘ahu Staff

KARISHMA CHOWFIN 

CATHERINE ORLANS 

TARYN PASCUA

JOSELYN VASQUEZ

Kaua‘i Staff

MAILE BROWN 

CHRISTY 

LAGUNDINO 

PATRICIA ORNELLAS 

BECKY SADAMITSU

LANI KAUI

Sr. Director

Destination Education

KAINOA DAINES

Controller 

DONNA 

VALENCIANO

Analyst Market 

Insights

TBD

Compliance Analyst
BRANDON GODA

Manager CRM

ROXANNE
RELLES

Sr. Dir. Advertising & 

Mktg. Programs 

GINA CHUN

Director Human 

Resources 

SHARI LEE

Corporate Svcs

Coordinator

ANDREW BAILEY

Sr. Director of Membership 

& Community Engagement 

KAREN WATARUSr. Director 

Digital Marketing 

KARA IMAI

Mgr. Communications 

& Events

ERIC MOK

Mgr. Services & 

Operations
BILL KENNEDY

Mgr. Development &

Engagement

ARMIDA YORK

CEP Project Manager

CHRISTY 

CALABRESE

Director Content 

Production

SUSIEKIM

Manager

Social Media

TBD

Manager

Destination Education

KAHŌKŪ

LINDSEY-ASING



MARKET SITUATION

 



MARKET SITUATION
OUTBOUND TRAVEL / TRAVEL SENTIMENT

U.S. Economic Downturn Will Be Mild

• Consumers remain inclined to spend but will be more intentional with their 

purchases—particularly for more expensive, interest rate-sensitive items.

• Travel related spending will remain largely resilient and continue on a positive 

trajectory, despite elevated inflation for goods and services.

• As a result, domestic travel has fully recovered and is settling into a sustainable 
pace (+1.4 percent in 2023, +3.1 percent in 2024).

• US travelers state that taking time off to travel is more important than 
ever; significantly higher than in Q1 (35 percent).

• Domestic leisure travel has been the main driver of the U.S. travel recovery and 

has recovered to pre-pandemic levels significantly more than Q1 (+29 percent)

Source: U.S. Travel Association



MARKET SITUATION
HAWAI‘I FORECAST AND PERFORMANCE

▪ Compared to the same period in 2019:

▪ Hawai‘i’s economy (GDP) recovered to 97 percent in the first 

quarter of 2023,

▪ During the first seven months of 2023, the labor force recovered 
to 98.8 percent.

▪ Economic Impact of the Maui Wildfire: The Maui wildfire took the 
lives of over 100 people, numerous cultural sites, destroyed more 

than 2,000 homes and more than 800 business establishments, 

employing about 7,000 employees. The daily total business revenue 
of those establishments is estimated to be $2.7 million a day.

▪ Largely due to the Lahaina wildfire tragedy, DBEDT revised its 
economic growth projections for 2023 and 2024 downward, from 1.8 

percent to 1.1 percent for 2023 and from 2.0 percent to 1.5 percent 

for 2024.



Source: HVCB Analysis of Diio Mi

# of SEATS

2019
Jan-June

# of SEATS

2023
Jan-June

# of SEATS

2024P
Jan-June

% Change 

24/19

% Change 

24/23

O‘ahu 2,413,284 2,889,030 2,713,781 11.1% -6.5%

Maui 1,275,965 1,507,009 1,296,094 1.6% -14.0%

Kona 581,808 654,810 598,337 2.8% -8.6%

Kaua‘i 481,642 515,569 460,395 -4.4% -10.7%

Hilo 21,654 1,162 -100.0% -100.0%

Total 4,774,353 5,567,580 5,068,607 6.2% -9.0%

Seats Reflect Capacity Only – Not Load Factor

MARKET SITUATION
U.S. TRANS-PACIFIC AIR SEAT SYNOPSIS

2024 PROJECTIONS



MARKET SITUATION
BOOKING PACE

2023 Year-to-Date On the Books vs. YTD 2022
• O‘ahu Room Nights -12.1%, Revenue -2.8%, ADR +10.6%
• Maui Room Nights -27.4 %, Revenue -20.2%, ADR +9.9%

• Kaua‘i Room Nights +1.2%, Revenue +9.4%, ADR +8.1%
• Island of Hawai‘i Room Nights -5.5%, Revenue -3.8%, ADRs +1.8%

Hawai‘i booking pace down 10% for 2024
• Maui dropped by –29%

• O‘ahu has maintained pacing
• Kaua‘i has seen pickup of +23%
• Island of Hawai‘i has had a slight drop in pace.

2024 Outlook vs 2023
• Destination Room nights -14.5%, Revenue -17.3%, ADRs -3.3%
• O‘ahu Room Nights -1.9%, Revenue flat, ADR +2%
• Maui Room Nights -44.5%, Revenue -41.6%, ADR +5.1%

• Kaua‘i Room Nights +21%, Revenue +19.9%, ADR –1%
• The Island of Hawai‘i Room Nights +29%, Revenue +23.8%, ADR –4%



MARKET SITUATION
COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

Tourism destinations around the globe are back 

marketing to U.S. travelers:

▪ In rank order, the 2023 US traveler is going to these international 

destinations: Italy, UK, Mexico, France, Canada, Ireland, Japan.

▪ European countries are among the most popular destinations of the 

summer, which brings in "Overtourism" concerns and resulting rules 

and regulations to curb the negative aspects of tourism. These rules 

often go hand-in-hand with sustainabil ity initiatives, as these 

destinations see the current trajectory as being unsustainable.



TARGET AUDIENCE

 



TARGET AUDIENCE
THE MINDFUL HAWAI‘I TARGET TRAVELER

The Eco-Conscious

Prioritizes care for the 

planet and is likely to 

seek a visit to Hawai‘i 

that favors eco- 

friendly, sustainable 

experiences.

The Culturally Curious

Has a deep interest in 

learning about other 

cultures and is likely to 

seek a visit to Hawai‘i that 

immerses them in local 

community and cuisine.

The Service-Minded

Values making a 

difference in the world 

and is likely to seek

a Hawai‘i experience

punctuated by 

voluntourism.

The Unobtrusive Explorer

Enjoys adventurous new 

experiences and is likely 

to seek a visit to Hawai‘i 

centering on once-in-a- 

lifetime opportunities, or 

the great outdoors.



CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE

 



Mālama Hawai‘i

CORE BRANDING MESSAGE

Tali Silifaiva Kalei 'Uwēko'olani Kia Ordonez Luana Kawaʻa

Cody Pueo Pata Shay Smith Chef Taylor 
Ponte

W endy Tuivaioge

Mālama Maui



STRATEGIES

 



STRATEGIES
2024

Consumer

Deliver Mālama Hawaiʻi and Mālama Maui messaging to 

Mindful Hawaiʻi Target Travelers (MHTT).

Public Relations

Inspire media to create editorial content that attracts 

the MHTT and reshapes their perceptions of Hawai ʻi.

Travel Trade
Educate travel sellers who have MHTTs as clients, so they 

present Hawaiʻi in-line with the Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority's 

(HTA) branding mission and pillars.



Mālama Hawai‘i
Change the perception of visiting Hawai‘i from "come, play on 

our islands" to an invitation that:

• Educates visitors about the beauty of our culture 
before they visit,

• Shapes their behavior once they visit.

Mālama Maui

Re-create demand for Maui by adding dimension to 
the existing brand.

• Share the unique and attractive visitor activities and 
events across the island to have potential 

for even repeat visitors to realize there is so much more 

to do on Maui than they were aware of, including 
recovery volunteer opportunities.  

• Doing so will create an opportunity for Maui-
based businesses to survive as the messaging will 

create a desire for visitors to support local.

STRATEGIES
2024



MAJOR PROGRAMS

 



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Paid Media 
(Considered List)

▪ Digital and Paid 
Media

▪ Native Programs

▪ Social Media



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Support Local Initiative

• Fashion

• Retail

• Music

• Ag/Cuisine 



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Brand Partnership

▪ Currently exploring opportunities

▪ Integrating Maui based 
businesses



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Consumer Direct

▪  Newsletters 

▪ Special Offers 

▪ GoHawaii app



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Public Relations

▪ International Media 

Marketplace (IMM) – New York

▪ U.S. Media Blitz – New York

▪ FestPAC Press Trips

▪ Deeper storytelling including a 
heavy-up on Maui



MAJOR PROGRAMS
2024

Travel Trade – Education

▪ Partnerships

• Tourism Cares Meaningful FAM – Maui in 
May

▪ Wholesale, Consortia, Industry Events

• Delta Vacations University, Virtuoso Travel 
Week, ASTA Global Convention

▪ Consortia Programs
• New partner: The 1000

• Support current partners: Virtuoso, 

Signature Travel Network and Travel 
Leaders

▪ Content Development
• HDS Training Curriculum Update

▪ In-person & Virtual Education

• In-market Educational Blitzes - Jan & Mar
▪ Trade Paid Media

▪ Leisure Group Business



MĀLAMA MAUI
 



• Social Media Engagement

Creating Maui-focused social media content 

through both organic and paid strategies

• Public Relations
Pitching Maui stories through ongoing outreach 

and in-person meetings

• Brand partnership

Messaging includes support for Maui

• Native Media Partnership

Developing Maui-based content

• Travel Trade
Focusing on targeted advisor and consumer 

communications as well as in-person, virtual 

and in-destination education to rebuild travel 

demand to Maui

MĀLAMA MAUI



2024 BMP BUDGET
 



Budget Category Amount

Consumer Direct $8,689,840

Public Relations $1,123,600

Travel Trade $1,279,560

Research $100,000

Admin $3,157,000

Total: $14,350,000

2024 BMP BUDGET



INCREMENTAL FUNDING REQUEST 
FOR

 MAUI RECOVERY 

 



Market Saturations
Overview
• State and County funds are managed in a manner that most efficiently 

impacts demand creation in key gateway markets. These public funds are 

used in a manner that singularly delivers the state and county approved 
brand proposition and makes it unavoidable in a one-month flight in key 

gateway markets.  All private industry partners – airlines, lodging, 
restaurants, retail, fashion, activ ities – independently, in a coordinated 
program, come in under the branding message and focus on creating 

sales, thereby increasing demand to Maui and Hawai̒ i overall.
• Funds required are approximately $1.75M per month per market. Placing 

programs in 5-6 key gateway markets requires funding at the $10M level.

MAUI RECOVERY

Opportunities
• State and County funds control the brand messaging in a manner consistent with our community’s desires. There is 

no compromise as is necessary with a private industry cooperative partner.

• Target audiences are defined by and completely under the control of the state and county funds, allowing for a 
singular focus on creating demand with mindful travelers.

• Hawaii, with an emphasis on Maui, based business and cultural partners will participate in-market.
• Airlines will react to the return of demand with a return of the air seats that have recently left.



MAUI RECOVERY

PR/Earned
• Proactive pitching
• Individual media visits - $50K

• Media blitz – Northern California - $75K

• Expected Outcomes: Compelling 
editorial stories in key media expanding 

the MHTT's understanding of what Maui 
has to offer.

Mālama Maui Campaign
• New Creative - $300K
• Paid Media - $4M

• Social Media - $200K

• Influencer Campaign - $1M
• Expected Outcomes: Encourage visits 

from travelers who may have 
postponed or canceled their trips.  

Attract new visitors.



MAUI RECOVERY
Travel Trade

• In-market education - $200K

• Additional Educational Blitz Events
• Increase in-person and virtual partner events & 

sponsorships
• In-Destination Education - $100K

• Encourage/Host partner events in Maui

• Execute additional Maui Master Specialist Programs 
and support more Maui partner FAMS

• Cooperative program to rebuild business - $500K

• Increase trade marketing investment - $75K

Expected Outcomes
• Position Maui as a top vacation destination for 

consideration to qualified travel advisors and the MHTT



MCI Maui Objectives
• Retain existing business in West or South Maui post October 8.

• If not possible, re-book at later date in West Maui or move or to other Maui or State of 

Hawai‘i locations.
• Generate new demand and bookings for Maui.

Retain Existing Bookings
• Meet Hawai̒ i single property sellers have identified 

single property booked meetings in Q4 2023 and Q1 

2024 booked by Meet Hawai̒ i affected by Maui 
Wildfires and are facilitating retention these 

meetings. In addition, they will work with hotel 
partners on hotel direct bookings to assist in 
facilitating retention of these meetings.

• If retention is not possible for existing place and time 
will work to book the meetings in Maui or in the 

State at a later date and time.
• Additional funding will be used to prov ide monetary 

support to keep meetings in Maui or in the rest of 

the State if event need to be relocated from Maui 
to other Islands.

Generate New Bookings
• Meet Hawai̒ i has identified four MCI strategic 

partners to create special Maui customized direct 

sales opportunities targeting their network of event 
planners reinforced by digital marketing messages.

• Additional funding will be used to prov ide monetary 
support to generate new meetings in Maui or in the 
rest of the State.

MAUI RECOVERY



MAHALO!



9d 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Meet Hawaiʻi Activities Under the HTA’s 2024 
Brand Marketing Plans for Meet Hawaiʻi 

 



2024 Global MCI Brand Marketing Plan

 

John Reyes
Senior Vice President, Chief MCI Sales Officer



2

Unless otherwise noted, staff located in HVCB Corporate Office

HAWAIʻI TOURISM 
GLOBAL MCI TEAM

Sr. Vice President
Chief Sales Officer

John Reyes (CA)

CITYWIDE
SALES

Director CW Sales
Business Dev + West 

Corp/Assn/Sports
Trevor Newman

Sr. Director CW Sales
US & Canada

Adrienne Nudo (IL)

Sr. Director CW Sales
US 

Lynn Whitehead (MD)

SINGLE PROPERTY
SALES

Sr. Director of Sales
US

Adele Tasaka (HNL)

Regional Director of 
Sales – US

Meredith Parkins (VA)

Regional Director of 
Sales – US & Canada
Kathleen Dever (IL)

ASIA/OCEANIA
CW & SP SALES

Executive Director
Asia/Oceania
Andrew Koh

MCI Country Director
Japan

Hiroyuki Hachiya

MCI Country Director
Korea

Emily Kim

MCI Country Director
Oceania 

Kris Phadungkiatipong

SERVICES 
& SUPPORT

Manager
Sales Administration

Josette Murai

Director 
Client Services
Lee Conching

Sales 
Coordinator, Citywide

Autumn Armijo

Sales 
Coordinator, Single 

Property
Karla Sison

Director
‘Elele Program

Debbie Zimmerman

Coordinator, Client 
Service 

Kylee Dean Kobatake



MARKET SITUATION

 



General Overview 
• U.S. Meetings, Convention & Incentive (MCI) market expected to 

grow in 2024 and beyond.

• Global Industry Analyst Inc., projects MCI market to reach $240 billion 
by 2027.

• MCI market is expected to be boosted by the gradual growth of the 
economy.

• Hawai‘i is well positioned to capitalize on the growing demand for 
events and the slow but continued growth of the economy.

MARKET SITUATION



Single Property and Incentive Customer Sentiment
• Single Property customers optimistic about CY 2024.
• Meet Hawai‘i sellers see strong interest from MCI Customers and Hawaiʻi 

hotels report an increase in flexible date availability.
• Customer concerns about Hawaiʻi include higher costs (air/hotel) 

declining guest service levels and difficulty securing destination services
for their events.

• Europe, Asia, Oceania and Caribbean are open and compete against 
Hawai‘i solely on price and value for money proposition.

• Corporate inquiries are steady from high tech, healthcare and business 
services organizations.

• Meet Hawaiʻi expects the outlook for incentive travel to Hawai‘i to grow 
moderately or hold steady through 2024.

MARKET SITUATION



Citywide Customer Sentiment
• Growing concern over the extent and timing of repair of Hawai‘i 

Convention Center (HCC) Roof and related leak damage.
• Potential disruption of their events that may result from any of the 

possible HCC Roof repair scenarios.
• Global MCI team seeing growth potential from Asia, specifically 

Japan.
• Hawai‘i and Hawai‘i Convention Center remain popular potential site 

for future convention center events.

MARKET SITUATION



Customer Concerns about Maui
• Does Maui want visitors to stay away?  

o No.

• Why is it important to keep Maui meeting programs intact and on course 
in Maui?
o To sustain Maui jobs & support Maui’s economic recovery.

• What is the “Go Forward” plan for Maui? 
o Retain existing Maui bookings and generate new bookings.

• When is Kā‘anapali going to reopen?
o October 8, 2023.

• What is the status of Wailea?
o Open and available for MCI events.

• How can MCI Customers continue to help? 
o Donate + hold booked events + book new events.

MARKET SITUATION



TARGET AUDIENCE

 



Meet Hawaiʻi Global MCI markets

• United States
• Japan
• Canada
• Oceania
• Korea
• Additional markets and regions with great propensity to consider Hawaiʻi

TARGET AUDIENCE



CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE

 



Reassure MCI customers that Hawaiʻi is indeed 
open for business and is the ideal choice for 
MCI events:

• Emphasize that when Hawaiʻi hosts MCI 
events, groups see an increase in 
attendance.

• Benefit of engaging with Hawaiʻi on deeper 
level via the Mālama Hawaiʻi CSR 
opportunities is that MCI attendees embrace 
mindful and respectful travel.

• Convey that the Native Hawaiian culture is 
inspirational and provides a unique offering 
that is both extraodinary and memorable.

CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE



Important to remain respectful to the residents of Maui during this 
devastating time by continuing to donate dollars to Maui Strong 
Foundation through Hawaiʻi Community Foundation, and also: 
• Continue to host their Q4 2023 and CY2024 events in open areas of 

Maui.
• Meet Hawaiʻi continue to work to keep their events in Maui, or, if 

needed, assist in relocation it to another island.
• Utilize Meet Hawai‘i direct support to hold their meeting in West Maui 

after October 8 re-opening date.

MAUI MESSAGE



STRATEGIES

 



Global MCI 

• Identify short-term single property business 
development for 2024 and 2025.

• Increase number of citywide events 2026 through 
2029.

• Implement Hawaiʻi Convention Center Roof Customer 
Communication Program.

STRATEGIES



Maui
• Retain existing bookings for Maui
• New business development for Maui

STRATEGIES



Single Property
Business Development: Short-Term 2024 and 2025
• Target appropriate vertical segment opportunities aligned with 

Hawaiʻi’s culture, natural resources and community.
• Finance, Insurance, Automotive, Earth, Ocean, Atmospheric, 

Indigenous, Environment, Health/Wellness, Technology.
• Allows single property sellers to:

• Position Hawaiʻi as a good fit for specific industries and interests.
• Focus their marketing and selling to specific audiences.
• Allows our sellers to build relationships with key decision makers in 

these industries.
• IMEX America 2023 will reinforce Maui and Hawaiʻi "Open for Business"
  Messaging

MAJOR PROGRAMS



Citywide
Citywide Business Development 2026 through 2029
Citywide Sales Team will prioritize short-term citywide 
bookings for 2026 – 2029.
• Actively research citywide universe of accounts for 

short-term corporate and association groups that 
have open dates 2026 through 2029.

HCC Center Roof Repair Schedule
Meet Hawaiʻi citywide sellers will use the Repair 
Schedule as a tool to keep prospects, tentative and 
definite customers fully informed on how the roof 
repair might impact their event. 
• Use various communications vehicles to update 

citywide customers.
• Coordinate messaging with HTA and HCC.

MAJOR PROGRAMS



Global MCI
Key Global MCI Sales Programs

• Continue strategic partnerships with key third party organizers in key 
source markets.

• Attend AIME 2024 Incentive Event.

• Conduct offline and online training seminars.

• Attend Japan Summit.

• Organize Japan and Korea Sales Mission.

• Conduct Korea MCI Workshop.

MAJOR PROGRAMS



2024 BUDGET

 



2024 BUDGET

Budget %

Paid Media $161,000 4%

Public Relations $191,600 4%

Travel Trade $442,420 10%

Research $0

Administrative $3,704,980 82%

Total $4,500,000 100%



PARTNERSHIP 
OPPORTUNITIES



22

Tradeshows
• IMEX America 2024 (October 8 – 10, 2024) Las Vegas
• ASAE 2024 (August 10 – 14, 2024) Cleveland

Site Visits/ Familiarization Trips
• Single Property and Citywide On Demand

Education
• MCI Updates - Kauaʻi, Oʻahu, Maui and Island of Hawaiʻi Quarterly

Public Relations
• Mālama Hawaiʻi CSR Programs  On-demand

Client Promotional Events / Sales Blitzes
• Single Property and Citywide On-going

*Check with your Meet Hawaiʻi Sales Contact

PARTNERSHIPMESSAGE



MĀLAMA MAUI
 



MCI Maui Objectives
• Retain existing business in West or South Maui post October 8.
• If not possible re-book at later date in West Maui or move or to other Maui or State of Hawai‘i 

locations.
• Generate new demand and bookings for Maui.

Retain Existing Bookings
• Meet Hawaiʻi single property sellers have identified 

single property booked meetings in Q4 2023 and Q1 
2024 booked by Meet Hawaiʻi affected by Maui 
Wildfires and are facilitating retention these 
meetings. In addition, they will work with hotel 
partners on hotel direct bookings to assist in 
facilitating retention of these meetings.

• If retention is not possible for existing place and time 
will work to book the meetings in Maui or in the 
State at a later date and time.

• Additional funding will be used to provide monetary 
support to keep meetings in Maui or in the rest of 
the State if event need to be relocated from Maui 
to other Islands.

Generate New Bookings
• Meet Hawaiʻi has will identified four MCI strategic 

partners (incentive, corporate, key third parties) to 
create special Maui customized direct sales 
opportunities targeting their network of event 
planners reinforced by digital marketing messages.

• Additional funding will be used to provide monetary 
support to generate new meetings in Maui or in the 
rest of the State.

MAUI RECOVERY



MAUI RECOVERY

Public Relations
• IMEX (Oct. 17-19)
• News Releases

Direct MCI Outreach
• Ongoing HTA Maui Wild-Fire Updates
• Organized Wailea DOSM Zoom Meeting(s)
• West Maui DOSM Zoom Meeting(s)
• Updates to our 14 key Strategic MCI Partners
• Individual MCI Customer Meetings



Budget Recap
October – December 2023

MCI

Retention & Business Development $200,000

Strategic Partners $400,000

Total: $600,000

MAUI RECOVERY



MAHALO!



9e 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism Canada Activities Under the 
Brand Management & Marketing Services 
Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing 

Plans for the Canada Market 
 

 



2024 Brand Marketing Plan

Susan Webb

President



HAWAI‘I TOURISM CANADA TEAM



MARKET SITUATION



CANADIAN MARKET SNAPSHOT

o Consumer confidence lowest in 3 yrs

o Unemployment record low

o Interest rate holding

o CAD $0.74 USD

o Now 90% of 2019 outbound travel

o 48% focus on sustainable travel

o 57% vacation deprived (Gen Z 74%)

o 72% prioritize travel

o Cultural travel important

o Wellness travel growing



OUTBOUND TRAVEL SENTIMENT

Trip motivators
o Vacation experience 37%

o Spending time with family/friends 31%
o Available activities & attractions 28% 

o Favorable weather 25%

o Travel barrier too Expensive/can’t afford it 50%

o Active and sustainable travel



AIR OVERVIEW - SEATS

Route Frequency Season

YVR-HNL 1 x day Year round

2 x day Sep – April

YYZ-HNL 1 x day Dec – March 

YVR-KOA 1 x day Oct – April

YVR-OGG 1 x day Year round

2 x day Oct – April

YYZ-OGG 1 x day Dec - March

Route Frequency Season

YVR-HNL 2 x day Oct – April 

YYC-HNL Up to 5 x week Oct – April 

YEG-HNL Up to 2 x week Nov – April

YVR-KOA Up to 6 x week Oct – April 

YYC-KOA Up to 2 x week Oct – April

YVR-LIH Up to 2 x week Oct – April

YVR-OGG 2 x day Oct – April 

YYC-OGG Up to 4 x week Oct – April

YEG-OGG Up to 2 xweek Nov – April 

Carriers are reviewing their frequencies 
every week and adjusting depending on 
demand

Direct Air Arrivals Hawai‘i (Jan – June 2023)

2023p 215,790 (-3.0% seats 2023 vs. 2019)



COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

o Top international destinations 2023 (Jan –
June 2023)

o France 495,946 (-0.5%)

o UK 448,343 (+18.2%)

o Spain 306,153

o Italy 274,093 (-47.1%)

o Portugal 248,243 (+53%)

o Mexico 1,349,010 (-6.8%)

o Dominican republic 642,116 (+12.7%)

o Cuba 583,024 (-19.7%)

o Jamaica 208,800 (-7.0%)

All-inclusive 
resorts 

Caribbean 
Mexico

Fiji Australia Europe



TARGET AUDIENCE



TARGET AUDIENCE

oExperience Seekers

oAffluent Travelers

o Snowbird/Retirees

oRomance

Mindful Travelers

High 
spending 
traveler

High value 
traveler

Lifetime 
value 

traveler

Age range 35-49; Income range$100k+
Took an international trip in the last 12 

months

Age range 50- 64; Income range $150k+
Took an international trip in the last 12 

months

Age range 35-64; Income range $100k
Took an international vacation by air in 

the last 12 months

Age range 64+; Income range $100k+
Most recent visited destination Hawai‘i



CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE



STRATEGY



CORE BRANDING MESSAGE 

• Mālama is the overarching message

• Mālama Maui is the focus

• Educating the visitor on the value of 
Aloha, Mālama, Kuleana & Ho‘okipia

• Themes for the Messaging will be focused 
on culture, culinary, romance, 
wellness, outdoor adventure and family 
highlighting Maui



PUBLIC RELATION

o Media Fam

o Lei Day Media Blitz

o Year-round Individual Media Visits: Maui 

preference

o TMAC Conference: June 12-16 

in St.John's, Newfoundland

o Discover America Media Day: Fall 2024

o Aloha Canada Media Interviews & Reception



TRAVEL TRADE

o Group fam – Spring 2024

o Two Islands (Maui & TBD)

o Virtuoso On Tour in

o Air Canada Vacations’ product launches

o TravelBrands Agent Appreciation Events 
o WestJet Vacations Expos up to 10 Hawai‘i 

partners 

o Aloha Canada 2024: Toronto, Montréal, 

Vancouver

o Participation at IPW 2024
o Travel Trade Magazine campaign

o Educational campaign

o Cooperative campaigns



CONSUMER  

o Social Media

o Canadian channels

o Organic and paid media

o Digital Campaigns:

o Advanced TV

o Connected TV

o CTV retargeting

o Linear TV extension

o OOH

o Public Transit Activations & Takeovers

o Digital billboards

o Cirque du Soleil



MAJOR PROGRAMS



MAJOR PROGRAMS  

o Cooperative campaigns

o Focus on Maui

o Spring and Fall seasons

o Air Canada, WestJet, TravelBrands

o Aloha Canada 2024

o Travel trade

o Media 

o Cultural component



MAJOR PROGRAMS  

o Product Managers Fam: Spring 2024

o Maui & TBD

o Theme: Mālama Maui

o Group Media Fam: Spring 2024

o Maui & TBD

o Theme: Arts, Festivals & Culture

o Lei Day Media Blitz: May 2024

o Toronto & Vancouver



MAJOR PROGRAMS  

o Consumer Digital

o Advanced TV

o Connected TV

o CTV retargeting

o Linear TV extension

o Broadcast Specialty Shows

o Video Content

o Digital Magazines

o Digital Out of Home

o Public Transit Activations & Takeovers

o Digital billboards

o Social engagement

o Integrated campaigns

o Call to action



2024 BMP BUDGET



Budget Category Amount

Consumer Direct $384,000

Public Relations $128,000

Travel Trade $268,000

Admin $220,000

Total $1,000,000

BUDGET: JAN – DEC 2024



INCREMENTAL FUNDING REQUEST 
FOR

 MAUI RECOVERY 

OCTOBER 2023 – JUNE 2024



CONSUMER INITIATIVES

o TV Specialty Channels (30-40M impressions)

o National Geographic

o W Network

o The Morning Show

o Digital (21.63M impressions)

o ConnectedTV

o Social

o Display

o The Weather Network

o Google Ads

o Snowbird Advisor

o Goway Travel



PR Initiatives
o Individual Media Visits

o Liz Fleming & Michael Pihach attending HTA Tourism 
Conference followed by visit to Maui

o Jim Byers to visit Maui in late October

o Tiffany Thornton, NUVO Magazine to visit Maui in early 
November

o Broadcast TV segments – Claire Newell, Jennifer 
Weatherhead, Jami Savage

o Regular news releases and proactive pitching focusing on 
how to Mālama Maui

o Expected outcome: 

o Will lead to increased Maui media placements in Q4 
and Q1 2024

o Over 1 million impressions generated from online articles 
and radio and TV broadcasts



Partnerships

o WestJet

o Air Canada

o Costco Travel

o TravelBrands

o AMA/CAA Travel

o Expedia Canada

o Goway Travel

o Pax News

o Jim Byers

o Travelweek

o Liz Fleming Travel Show

o SnowBird Advisors

o Baxter Media

o Hawai‘i partners

o NCL



MAUI EFFORTS TO DATE

o Jim Byers interview with Kalani for 
OpenJaw

o Baxter interview with Bob Mowatt

o Social media messaging highlighting ways 
Canadians can support Maui

o CBC Radio interview with Jim Byers

o Toronto Star article in the travel section 
encouraging Canadians to return to Maui



TRADE INITIATIVES

o Sales (2M+ impressions)
o WestJet and WestJet Vacations 
o Costco Travel
o TravelBrands
o AMA Travel

o Editorial (1M+ impressions)
o AMA Travel
o PAX  News
o TravelWeek

o Education (1,000 trained travel professionals)
o Branch Up
o Spoiled Agent
o Travel Brands



EARNED MEDIA- PR

o Press Releases

o Provide media with timely updates

o Amplify HTA and Governor's messaging

o Media Monitoring

o Ensuring all Maui coverage is captured

o Sharing relevant coverage with HTA

o Updating HTA on Canadian media sentiment

o Ongoing Proactive Pitches

o CEP events

o Importance of supporting local businesses

o Culinary offerings

o Arts & culture



INCREMENTAL BUDGET

Budget Category Amount

Consumer Direct $908,500

Public Relations $35,000

Travel Trade $312,500

Sub total $1,256,000

Admin Costs $244,000

Total $1,500,000



MAHALO!
THANK YOU

MERCI



9f 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism Oceania Activities Under the 
Brand Management & Marketing Services 

Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing Plans 
for the Oceania Market 

 



2024 Brand Marketing Plan

Jennifer Gaskin
Account Director, HTO



July, 2018 2



3

HAWAI‘I TOURISM OCEANIA TEAM



MARKET SITUATION

 













COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

 



COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

 



TARGET AUDIENCE





STRATEGIES



CORE BRANDING MESSAGE

 

Culture
The spirit of aloha, cherished 

traditions, history, and culture are 
what make Hawai‘i unique. Our 
activities aim to build a deeper 

connection between the visitor and 
the Hawaiian Islands by sharing 

these deep-rooted cultural 
traditions.

Connection
By delving deeper into 

the relationships that the people 
of Hawai‘i have with the land, 

the ocean and their culture, we’ll 
be giving visitors a deeper 
understanding of why the 

Hawaiian Islands are so special 
and how visitors also play a role 

in their protection 
and regeneration.

Culinary
Post-Covid, food and drink is emerging 
as one of the strongest trends in travel.

Travelers are seeking culinary adventures 
to sample authentic ingredients, cuisines 

and drinks, and to dive deep into 
the kaleidoscope of flavors, textures and 

stories of the people, process and 
place that go into them.





MAJOR PROGRAMS



MAJOR PROGRAMS
Act Local

Our main campaign this year will be working with content 
company We Are Explorers on a video series, ‘Act Local’, 
hosted by an Australian/New Zealand personality. The 
series will follow the personality as they travel around The 
Hawaiian Islands meeting local people who are involved 
in responsible tourism, the preservation of the environment 
and the promotion of Hawaiian culture. The series will take 
viewers on a journey to meet people making a difference 
in their communities, and who travelers can meet and 
support during their trip.



MAJOR PROGRAMS
Hawai‘i’s Biggest Fan

Working in partnership with International Traveller magazine. 
This campaign is aimed at our repeat visitor, but with the 
objective of encouraging them to visit a neighbor island, 
take part in a voluntourism activity, delve deeper into local 
culture or shop local.

To win, they will send in written entries, photos or videos about 
what they love most about the islands or cherished memories 
that they have of a recent trip. As part of the entry, they will 
need to answer a survey (which will serve as further research 
for us into this audience segment). Entries will be shared on 
social media to gain further reach. We will collect data from 
every entrant to add to our consumer database.

We will then retarget entrants with information about what 
they could do on their next trip. We will also work with a CTA 
partner to send them bookable offers.



MAJOR PROGRAMS
Month of Lei

We would like to use Lei Day and the Month of Lei as an 
opportunity to bring each distinct island personality to life. We 
will do this through a series of trade training events with the 
Island Chapters in secondary cities throughout Australia and 
New Zealand. This will give us the opportunity to educate 
travel agents we don’t see face-to-face as often and 
strengthen our island DMAP messaging.

We will also launch an incentive famil campaign through 
trade media, giving five agents who book multi-island 
itineraries the chance to win a famil to Hawai‘i.



MAJOR PROGRAMS
Sea Cleaners

When conceived by HTO four years ago, the intent of the 
Sea Cleaners initiative was not linked to, or influenced by, 
traditional tourism goals such as increasing tourism 
numbers. To do so would have gone against the 
initiative’s ethos and purpose. The initiative was about 
doing something that was right (or pono) for a special 
part of our planet that Hawai‘i shares with other Pacific 
neighbors. It was about creating a powerful force of 
change, built on connections, culture, environment and 
young leaders who care.

Following the successful 2023 Sea Cleaners initiative, next 
year we plan to include all Pacific Rim markets (NZ, 
Australia, Japan, China, Korea, USA and Canada) HTO 
looks forward to partnering HTA on an even more 
expanded initiative. One that welcomes all the Pacific 
Rim GMT’s to be part of the special connection we all 
have via the currents, tides and the footsteps of the 
original voyagers.



2024 BMP BUDGET



Budget

Consumer Direct $306,128

PR $166,500

Travel Trade $307,220

Research $0

Admin $220,000

Total $999,924



MĀLAMA MAUI



MĀLAMA MAUI
We Are Explorers Maui Recovery Campaign

A campaign which raises awareness around the Maui fires, 
speaking to the significance of what was lost in Lahaina and 
encouraging considerate travel to the island.

As Maui heads into recovery mode, it’s essential to not only 
bring to light the significance of what has been lost, but why 
travel to the region is more important than ever - and how it 
can be done in the most considerate and respectful way. 
This campaign is all about taking an awareness-focused 
approach to showcasing the region in the wake of the fires.

Core to this campaign will be local voice and perspective: 
showcasing Indigenous practices for fire management, a real 
look at the significance of the fires, and what respectful 
travel means for local people. Through a combination of 
authentic content shot in the field and an engaging media 
campaign, the highly relevant We Are Explorers audience will 
get a front-row look at the real Maui. Leaving them with a 
strong understanding of the impact on Maui and reminder of 
why it is important to continue to visit.

Budget: $45,000



MĀLAMA MAUI
Luxury Escapes Co-op

Maui focused co-op campaign with Luxury 
Escapes. Luxury Escapes is the best partner for a 
Maui co-op campaign because they have a 
high spending consumer base, a large social 
following and already have many of the Maui 
properties contracted.

They propose sending Holly and Jimmy, their 
Luxury Escape ambassadors, over to Maui to 
create content, and then launching a 
campaign in February to include:
� Destination landing page
� Banners
� Editorial DPS in their magazine
� IG story x 2
� Reels x 3
� Podcast inclusion
� Online article
� Maui Travel Guide
� Video edit

Budget: $65,000



MĀLAMA MAUI
Helloworld Global Stars Conference

The Hawaiian Islands haven’t hosted an Australian or 
New Zealand retail chain/travel trade conference from 
Oceania since 2018. Helloworld is interested in Maui as 
a destination for their 2024 conference. The opportunity 
comes with a variety of marketing inclusions in the lead 
up to the event. There would be 70 top-selling agents 
visiting the island. In addition to the conference, there 
would be the opportunity for them to take part in a 
voluntourism activity. All of the budget used to support 
the event will be reinvested into the island in the form of 
hotel, transport and activity bookings.

We will need to move quickly on this opportunity as they 
want to announce next year’s destination at their 
conference this year, which takes place in November. 
Although the conference doesn’t take place until 
October 2024, all of the marketing and bookings will be 
made before June 2024.

Budget: $77,000



MĀLAMA MAUI
Whakaata Māori / Māori Television

In 2023 HTO partnered Māori TV around an indigenous
focussed travel series called Tapuwae – Footprints. The
series features 10 indigenous linked Hawaiian tourism
experiences, including some located in Maui.

The series launches on free-to-air TV in October and
HTO and Māori TV can extend the broadcast
partnership to feature messaging (that is thoughtful and
respectful) around tourism’s positive opportunity to help
the Maui recovery.

Budget: $5,000



MĀLAMA MAUI
Increased Visiting Media Program

� Invest in Maui specific visiting media program, 
sending four individual journalists to the island

� Work with influencers/content creators - send a 
family over who can also create great content, 
perhaps Kiindred & Kiin Creators who have done 
some great work with Club Med recently Club Med 
x Kiindred Competition | Kiindred / A family holiday 
like no other: Introducing Club Med’s new Mini 
Club+ | Kiindred

� Send Stevie Jacobs over to Maui and do live crosses 
from different locations, speaking to local businesses. 
He reached out recently to announce he will be 
presenting travel reports for Today Extra on Channel 
9. He had a meeting with the executive producer, 
and he was very keen on broadcasting from 
Maui as it suits the viewer demographic.

Budget: $60,000

https://kiindred.co/topical/club-med-mini-club-x-kiindred-competition/
https://kiindred.co/topical/club-med-mini-club-x-kiindred-competition/
https://kiindred.co/product/a-family-holiday-like-no-other-introducing-club-meds-new-mini-club/
https://kiindred.co/product/a-family-holiday-like-no-other-introducing-club-meds-new-mini-club/
https://kiindred.co/product/a-family-holiday-like-no-other-introducing-club-meds-new-mini-club/


INCREMENTAL FUNDING 
REQUEST FOR

MAUI RECOVERY



Budget

We Are Explorers $45,000

Luxury Escapes $65,000

Helloworld Global Stars $77,000

Māori Television $5000

Visiting Media $60,000

Total $252,000



MAHALO!



9f 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism China Activities Under the 
Brand Management & Marketing Services 
Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing 

Plans for the China Market 
 

 



2024 BRAND MARKETING PLAN

SEPTEMBER 2023

DENNIS SUO
MANAGING DIRECTOR



HAWAIʻI TOURISM CHINA TEAM  

Dennis Suo       
Managing 

Director

Alexander Wong 
COO & CFO

William Zhang 
Dir. of Trade & 

Partnership 
(Beijing)

Jasmin Li       
Sr. Manager of 

Trade and 
Training 

(Shanghai)

Sarah Wang 
Dir. of PR & Social 

Marketing
(Beijing)



MARKET SITUATION

 



GENERAL 
ECONOMY 
 CNY vs. USD 
 7.27 vs. 6.91 LY, -5.29% (Sep 2023)  

 GDP 
+3.3% in 2022, +5.1% in 2023 (FC)

 Urban Unemployment Rate 
5.6% (YTD 2023) vs. 5.5% (2022)

 Annual Inflation Rate 
1.2% (FC 2023) vs. 2.1% (2022)



OUTBOUND TRAVEL SENTIMENT
Chinese 
travel trade 
survey 
findings 
(Dragon Trail 
Research):

The millennial market dominates travel 
trade sales in 2023

Focus on independent and small group 
travel

Beach vacation & nature, arts and culture, 
family travel, and special experiences are 
selling best

Quality and experiences are valued over 
low prices

Visas and travel costs are the leading 
obstacles to recovery



OUTBOUND 
TRAVEL 
SENTIMENT
 Chinese travel trade survey findings 

(Dragon Trail Research)

 World regions: For travel trade sales, 
Europe offers high potential for the 
coming year, North America is 
ranked #3

6



OUTBOUND 
TRAVEL 
SENTIMENT

 Chinese travel trade survey 
findings (Dragon Trail Research)

 Independent travel and small 
group tours are the most popular 
types of travel now

7



 48 flights weekly China <–> U.S.*

 5 Chinese & 3 US carriers (reciprocity)

* From september 30, 48 flights weekly

AIR SEAT SYNOPSIS



9

AIR SEATS SYNOPSIS

Ideal connecting flight from (Japan) Narita, Haneda, 
(Korea) Incheon, same day transit

Weekly flights to China: JAL 52, ANA 46, KE 99, OZ 89 

> 20 cities to connect, (Beijing, Shanghai, Shenzhen, 
Qingdao, Tianjin, Guangzhou, Hangzhou, Xi’an, 
Dalian, etc.)

Average economy ticket price round trip $1,500, 
business class $4,000



COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

Group tour to 
Europe officially 

resumes from 
March 2023

Charter flights to 
Maldives 2023 LNY 

China to Dubai 
increased to 46 
non-stop flights 

weekly from 
March 2023 

Thailand to 
welcome 5m

Chinese visitors in 
2023

Air Tahiti Nui - 2 
flights weekly Tahiti 

to Tokyo in Oct. 
2023, China 
roadshow

Australia received 
110K Chinese 

tourists Jan - Apr, 
flights restored to 

54% of 2019

New Zealand will 
receive 150-200K 
Chinese tourists in 

2023



TARGET AUDIENCE

 



MILLENNIUM 
INDIVIDUALIST (MI) FAMILY  

AFFLUENT & HIGH NET 
WORTH INDIVIDUAL 

(HNWI)

1.Desirability for 
Island Destination

2.Accessibility
Beijing/Shanghai

3.Disposable Income 4.US Visa Issuance

TARGET AUDIENCE



CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE

 



Mālama Hawai‘i/Maui 关爱夏威夷/茂伊岛 

B2B - Trade FAM/show/training, 
OTA itinerary design, airlines coop

B2C - Content marketing (DMAP, 
cultural events, community enrichment 
program, voluntourism, KOL, FAM etc.)

MI

Family

HNWI

Hotels

Retailers

Attractions

Restaurants

Activities

Transportation

CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE

Mobile Payment  

Social 
UGC 

2C

Di
gi

ta
l C

on
te

nt
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

to
 d

riv
e 

Tr
ad

e 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

OTA

Gov

Airlines

2B



STRATEGIES
 



16

CONSUMER
SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

Collaboration with industry partners to leverage viewership 
(Airlines, OTAs, US Embassy, etc.) 

Consistent messages across platforms

Content creation
“Things to Do” 
by individual 
island brand

Local Festival 
and Events

Mālama 
Hawaiʻi/Maui Maui Recovery Stakeholders’ 

Content



TRADE

TRAVEL TRADE EDUCATION

• Live/webinar travel trade education session to major 
OTAs and wholesaler’s staffs

• Utilize B2B WeChat Mini Program to connect and 
promote offerings

• Offer FAM trip to experience Hawaiian Islands
• Participate in relevant travel trade shows (ITB 

Shanghai)
• Collaborate with airline and OTAs for bundled travel 

package and joint social marketing
• Partner with key OTAs, US Embassy, Education USA on 

joint marketing campaigns and road shows

17



MAJOR PROGRAMS
 



19

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

Weekly social media posting on 
WeChat, Weibo, Red, Douyin etc. 
Impression: 3.8mil
engagement: 310K
Posts: 832 



MINI PROGRAM    

• B2C and B2B WeChat Mini Program 
• Content maintenance and feed
• Industry monthly newsletter for “What’s happening in 

Hawaiʻi”  

20

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING



21

WeChat official 
account

Weibo official 
account

Red official 
account

Douyin official 
account 

WeChat B2C 
mini program

WeChat B2B 
mini program

SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS



22

• Education/Seminar to 10 major 
OTA/Wholesalers about Hawaiʻi and 
each individual island’s unique brand

• Incorporate Mālama Hawai‘i/Maui 
Recovery, regenerative tourism 
movement

• Partner with US Embassy Beijing, US 
Consulates, Education USA and Brand 
USA, Travel and Tourism Roadshows

• Joint social marketing programs to 
engage with US visa holders/travelers 
with US Embassy, Consulates and 
Educations USA 

TRAVEL TRADE 
EDUCATION    



• Trade mission in Beijing + Shanghai, 
partner with ITB China 

• Tentative date:  May/Jun 2024

• ITB China (May 27-29) in Shanghai 

• Industry partners, OTAs, Airlines, 
Wholesalers, Travel Media, and Travel 
KOLs etc. 

23

TRADE MISSION



MĀLAMA MAUI
 



MĀLAMA MAUI

• SOCIAL MEDIA 
+Key Opinion 
Leaders

• CONTENT 
CREATION

• MĀLAMA MAUI

• TRAVEL TRADE 
PARTNERS

• US EMBASSY 
BEIJING AND US 
CONSULATES

• EDUCATION 
SEMINARS

• COLLABORATIO
N with INDUSTRY 
STAKEHOLDERS 
(OTAs, airlines, 
hotels, etc.)

• BUNDLED 
PACKAGE WITH
INCENTIVES AND 
PROMOTIONS

• CRISIS 
COMMUNICATIONS

• MEDIA RELATIONS

• MONITOR AND 
FEEDBACK

INDUSTRY COLLABORATIONCONSUMER PUBLIC RELATIONSTRAVEL TRADE



2024 BMP BUDGET
 



27

2024 BMP BUDGET

Budget 

Consumer Direct $142,600

Public Relations $49,500

Travel Trade $115,000

Administrative $69,500

Total $376,600



INCREMENTAL FUNDING REQUEST 
FOR

 MAUI RECOVERY 

OCTOBER 2023 – JUNE 2024
 



BUDGET $40K TRAVEL KOLS APRIL 2024

PARTNER WITH 
AIRLINES, 

HOTELS, AND 
ATTRACTIONS

OʻAHU + 
MAUI  ITINERARIE

S

29

MAUI KEY OPINION LEADER FAM

• Content Creation and share stories of recovery, highlight 
the resilience of the community. 

• Promote Mālama Maui Campaign, encourage visitors to 
respect the environment and local culture. 

• Highlight Maui's natural beauty and the determination to 
rebuild.

• Collaborate with stakeholders to pool resources and 
expertise, offer discounts, promotions, or incentives for to 
visit Maui.

• To generate positive coverage re Maui recovery on 
targeted social media (WeChat, Red, Weibo, Douyin 
etc.)

• INCREMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST - $40K



BUNDLED PACKAGE 
CO-OP

30

Collaborate with airlines and OTA partners to
develop bundled travel package to include 
Maui 
Synergize social media marketing with 
Airlines + OTA + KOLs

Travel incentives, discounts, promotions

Partnership co-op funding will be a 1:3 match 
cash or in-kind 

INCREMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST – $30K



LŌKAHI SPRING WORLD 
MUSIC FESTIVAL 

Fund raising event in February 2024, venue: HCC

The festival is a 3 days performance over the course of two 
weeks during the Lunar New Year.

Local artists (HSO, Jake Shimabukuro and others) and 
overseas artists (China) will be performing

Portion of proceeds to Maui Recovery

INCREMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST: US$30K



32

INCREMENTAL BUDGET

Budget 

Consumer Direct $30,00

Public Relations $30,000

Travel Trade $40,000

Total $100,000

Budget Request: $100,000



Mahalo
谢谢

33



9h 
Discussion and/or Action on  

Hawaiʻi Tourism Korea Activities Under the 
Brand Management & Marketing Services 
Contract and HTA’s 2024 Brand Marketing 

Plans for the Korea Market 
 



2024 Brand Marketing Plan

 

Irene Lee

Country Director



HAWAI‘I TOURISM 
KOREA TEAM

Jin Jang
Account Director

Lucy Jung
Trade Marketing Manager   

Lucy Moon
PR/Digital Manager

Jinny Choi
Assistance Manager

Sunny Lee

Consumer Information Officer

Irene Lee
Country Director

22



MARKET SITUATION

 

3



• 2023 Korea’s GDP growth forecasted at 1.4%

    due to slow recovery of Chinese economy,

    decline in semiconductor exports

• In August, the Korean exchange rate was 
1,322.93(KRW/USD), depreciating from the 
previous month’s 1,285.42 (KRW/USD)

• As global oil prices continue to surge, fuel 

surcharges for international flights in Korea have 
increased by 3 tiers in September compared to 

August. 

• In July, the unemployment rate in Korea recorded 

2.7%, the lowest since 1999 and nearly half of 
OECD average (4.8%)

GENERAL ECONOMY 

4



Up to 12 days of 
long vacation with Oct 2 

designated as temporary holiday

Golden Week ‘Chuseok’ Holidays
**Months of September and October have long holidays

93.3% 

↑ Desire to travel after 

designation of temporary 
holiday

71.5% 

Have actual plans to travel 

during the Chuseok holidays

11.7% 

Plans to travel overseas

Source:  traveltimes.co.kr

News headlines highlighting the 

severity of wildfires e.g. number 

of deaths

30-40% decline
in forward booking pace to Hawai‘i 

for Q4 2023 YOY

Some cancellations for Q3

BUT

Concerns about Hawai‘i 

due to the Maui wildfires 

Korea Outbound Travel For Hawai‘i/Maui

5

OUTBOUND TRAVEL SENTIMENT



Current flight operations as of September 2023  

• Korean Air:  daily flights to HNL

• Asiana Airlines:  5 weekly flights to HNL 

• Hawaiian Airlines:  5 weekly flights to HNL (with 2 extra 
during Chuseok Holidays)

2023

(OCT-NOV)

Year
TOTAL AIR SEATS 

FROM KOREA

TOTAL FLIGHTS 

FROM KOREA

2019 52,692 167

2023 45,451 148

% Change -13.7% -11.4%

Source:  Hawai‘i Tourism Authority – Infrastructure research

• Korean Hybrid-Serv ice carrier

• Air Premia to operate seasonal flights from Incheon to 

Honolulu from December 31, 2023, to March 4, 2024

• Air Premia’s int’l routes: Frankfurt, Barcelona, New York, 

Bangkok (BKK), Tokyo/Narita (NRT), Los Angeles, and 
Ho Chi Minh City

6

Upcoming new flight service:  Air PREMIA

AIR SEAT SYNOPSIS

FLIGHT AIRCRAFT SEATS SCHEDULE

HL8517 Boing 787-9 338 Seats 4 times a week



Türkiye United Kingdom

Spain Italy

Preferred long-haul travel destinations 

for 2023 Chuseok Holidays

Rank Country

1 Spain

2 Italy

3 Türkiye

4 United Kingdom

* Source: Asia Economy News7

COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE



TARGET AUDIENCE

 

8



• Target market size: 7 million people 

• Key Geographic Area:  Seoul, Busan

• Target households with income:  $70,000 and double income over $100,000

Avid Travelers
20s~50s

Romance
20s~40s

Wellness Seekers
20s~40s

Outdoor Goers
20s~60s

Mindful Travelers

9

TARGET AUDIENCE



CORE BRANDING 
MESSAGE

 

10



CORE BRANDING MESSAGE

Mālama Hawai‘i

• Aiming to provide Korean visitors with a more meaningful 

and enriching travel experience, inspiring them to 

engage in purposeful activities during their trip and in 

their future stays in Hawai‘i.

• Highlighting Maui's full opening, with the exception of 

Lahaina, while encouraging respectful and mindful 

travel that supports the well-being of the people of 

Maui. "Mālama Maui" is one of the branding messages 
included within the overarching "Mālama Hawai‘i" 

message.

11



STRATEGIES

 

12



Consumer

• Utilize consumer events to enhance 

Hawai'i brand awareness and promote 

responsible travel, with a focus on 

"Mālama Hawai‘i“

• Share fresh travel content that 

highlights the "Mālama Maui," including 

hiking, surfing, local festivals, cuisine, 

and eco-friendly efforts, to provide a 
unique and tailored experience of Maui

• Implement a diverse-channel 

advertising plan to showcase the 

branding of the Hawaiian Islands

13

PR/CONSUMERS

Public Relations

• Emphasize the Mālama Maui messages 

through press releases and media 

pitches

• Utilize press releases, media interviews, 
and strategic partnerships to enhance 

visibility and promote exceptional travel 

experiences offered in Maui

• Collaborate with media partners 
specializing in cultural experiences, 

sustainability, and lifestyle topics to 

showcase Hawaiian culture, history, 

and Mālama Hawai‘i initiatives



Travel Trade

• Educate and provide training to trade 

partners about Hawai'i, each island's 

unique identity, Hawaiian culture, and 

the Mālama Hawai‘i initiative

• Collaborate closely with airlines on 

various promotions aimed at increasing 

airlift to Hawai‘I

• Encourage travel agencies to include 
Maui travel itineraries that align with the 

Mālama Maui initiatives

14

TRAVEL TRADE

• Highlight and promote Maui travel 

products that enable leading travel 

agencies and mindful travelers to 

experience authenticity and value

• Partner with agencies capable of 

developing Special Interest Tourism (SIT) 

products for niche markets such as golf, 

surfing, honeymoons, edutourism, and 

ecotourism

• Focus marketing efforts on recovering 

Korean visitor arrivals to Hawai‘i



MAJOR PROGRAMS

 

15



Mālama Hawai‘i Branding Campaign

• Target: mainstreamers, wellness seekers, high-value travelers 

• Objectives:
✓ To promote the concept of responsible tourism and mindful practices in Hawai‘i

• Timeline: Q1-Q3, 2024

• Program:
✓ Co-op Ad Campaign: In collaboration with a credit card part, HTK to launch 

Mālama Hawai‘i advertising campaign across various platforms, including out-of-

home (OOH) and digital channels.  
✓ Co-op with Fair Trade Travel Agent: HTK partners with a fair trade travel agent 

known for ethical practices and a commitment to social responsibility to support 
the development of Maui products that benefit local communities and prioritize 
env ironmental protection.

✓ Development of Mālama Maui 3D Showroom: HTK creates Maui-related content 
within the Mālama Hawai‘i 3D showroom platform, prov iding valuable Maui travel 

information to travelers.

• Projected outcomes:

✓ Increased no. of Hawai‘i v isitors who understand the Mālama Hawai‘i message
✓ Achieve an online consumer reach, social media engagement value of $100,000 

and minimum 1K increase in HTK Instagram followers

16

MAJOR PROGRAMS



My True Aloha Campaign 

• Target: mainstreamers, romance, SIT travelers 

• Objectives: increase familiarity with Hawai‘i by introducing mindful travelers to the 

authentic culture and beauty of Hawai‘i as opposed to commercialized tourist 
destinations and offering a Hawai‘i lifestyle through a variety of travel experiences

• Timeline: Q2-Q4, 2024

• Program:
✓ Maui Promotion with HA & OTA: HTK partners with Hawaiian Airlines to host Maui 

promotional events, with the aim of boosting traffic to Maui.  HTK also collaborates 

with an OTA to maximize demand for flights, hotels, and activ ities through 
promotions, all while highlighting Maui as an ideal choice for FIT and STI travelers.

✓ #MyTrueAloha Social Campaign: HTK teams up with influencers to create 
engaging Maui travel content and share their stories as part of this campaign.

• Projected outcomes:
✓ Develop and promote travel products, in collaboration with airline and OTA, to 

maximize the attraction to Hawai‘i of travelers with diverse needs
✓  Achieve a minimum PR/EPR Value of $250,000 from online/offline consumer reach 

and engagement on social media channels

17

MAJOR PROGRAMS



Made in Hawai‘i Campaign

• Target: FIT/SIT Travelers 

• Objectives: introduce potential travelers to Made in Hawai‘i products and enhance 

the brand recognition of the Hawaiian Islands as more than just a travel destination, 
but also a captivating hub of authentic produces and goods

• Timeline: Q2-Q3, 2024

• Program:
✓ Create v ideo content and collaborate with influencers to promote Hawai‘i food 

recipes, showcasing the culinary delights of the destination 

✓ Collaborate with major retail corporations to promote Hawai‘i products 
✓ Team up with trade partners and introduce Made in Hawai‘i products for travelers 

to purchase during their v isits to Hawai‘i
✓ Introduce local food or farms in Hawai‘i to travel agents through FAM tours

• Projected outcomes:
✓ Heightened awareness of Hawai‘i products among potential Korean travelers

✓ Achieve v iews on multiple digital channels with equivalent PR value of minimum 
$500,000 from media

✓ Attain a social media & PR value of minimum $200,000 including offline consumer 

reach, social media engagement value and a minimum increase of 3K in HTK 
Instagram followers 18

MAJOR PROGRAMS



Hawai‘i Outdoor Campaign

• Target: mainstreamers, FIT/SIT Travelers 

• Objectives: position Hawaii as a year-round premium outdoor destination, appealing 

to golf, hiking, surfing, and div ing enthusiasts, and deliver safety messaging. 

• Timeline: Q2-Q3, 2024

• Program:

✓ Maui Outdoor Promotion: Highlight Maui's outdoor attractions through advertorials 
that travelers can experience and enjoy while in Maui

✓ Outdoor Activity Influencer FAM: HTK to partner with influencers who have a 

passion for the great outdoors to conduct a FAM trip and share the experience on 
HTK-owned social channels

✓ Golf Promotion: Carry out a series of golf promotions with agents for the Lotte LPGA 
tournament and inv ite agents/influencers to v isit the tournament

• Projected outcomes:
✓ Achieve a minimum PR/EPR Value of $70,000 from reach and engagement on 

social media channels
✓ Familiarize  Korean consumers with Hawai‘i outdoor programs through social 

content marketing and increase social buzz

✓ Increase golf travelers by launching new Hawai‘i golf products and expanding 
promotions

19

MAJOR PROGRAMS



MĀLAMA MAUI
 

20



21

MĀLAMA MAUI

• Mālama Hawai‘i Branding Campaign: 
collaborate with a Fair Trade travel agent to 

develop Maui products, support local 

communities, and enhance Maui-related 

content through the Mālama Hawai‘i 3D 
showroom platform.

• My True Aloha Campaign: partnership with 

Hawaiian Airlines for promotional events, 

working with OTAs to offer Maui travel 
packages, and engaging influencers in the 

#MyTrueAloha Social Campaign to promote 

Maui's diverse experiences.

• Hawai‘i Travel Mission in Korea: organize trade 
education and networking sessions to highlight 

the reopening of West Maui communities and 

convey key messages like "Come with 

Compassion" and "#MauiStrong"

• Hawai‘i Outdoor Campaign: showcase Maui's 

outdoor attractions like surfing, golf, and hiking 

through advertorials to offer enjoyable 

experiences.

• Media/Influencer FAM: collaborate with media 

and influencers to promote Maui's cultural and 

historical attractions through themed itineraries 

and content profiles.

• Other Marketing Plans: create a dedicated 

Maui travel section in the Aloha E-newsletter to 

introduce new attractions and regularly posting 

Maui-related content on social media.



2024 BMP BUDGET
 

22



23

2024 BMP BUDGET

Category Budget 

Consumer Direct $165,000

PR $187,000

Travel Trade $350,000

Admin $198,000

Total $900,000



INCREMENTAL FUNDING REQUEST 
FOR

 MAUI RECOVERY 

OCTOBER 2023 – JUNE 2024

 

24



Mālama Maui Social Ad Campaign

• Target: mainstreamers, romance, FIT/SIT travelers

• Objectives:

✓ Rectify the negative perception of Hawai‘i travel caused by the Maui wildfire, and 
emphasize that Hawai‘i, including Maui, is open for travel

✓ Encourage Korean consumers to plan a trip to Maui and support the local 

community

• Timeline: October – December, 2023

• Program:

✓ Social Ad Campaign: Execute a social advertising campaign featuring 12 
episodes of Mālama Maui v ideos which are translated in Korean language.  

✓ Consumer Event: Keep Maui a top-of-mind destination to travel through owned 
and paid channels, effectively boosting Maui's brand recognition. The event 
involves participants who have watched 12 episodes of "Mālama Maui" to leave 

comments with the hashtag #malamamaui. HTK to randomly select 100 winners 
and prov ide them with made-in-Hawai‘i products as prizes. The event will also be 

advertised through social channels to encourage more audience participation

• Budget: $10,000 (Consumers)

• Projected outcomes:

✓ Achieve a minimum digital publicity value of $15,000 through paid ads 
✓ Attain a minimum of 120,000 digital impressions 25

MAUI RECOVERY PROGRAM



Let’s Go to Maui Trade Campaign

• Target: mainstreamers, high-value travelers, FIT/SIT travelers

• Objectives:

✓ Prov ide tangible support to the travel industry, including airlines and travel agents, 
to facilitate the resumption and enhancement of sales for Hawaiian islands 
including Maui 

• Timeline: December 2023 to March, 2024 

• Program:
✓ Airline Co-op: HTK will collaborate with a TV home-shopping channel or a live e-

commerce platform to promote Maui itineraries in partnership with an airline. 
✓ Trade Partners Co-op: HTK will support travel agents in developing attractive 

Hawai‘i travel packages with a focus on Maui itineraries and promotion. Travel 
agents will also inform clients that those who purchase Hawai‘i travel packages will 
have 1% of their purchase allocated as a monetary donation to support ongoing 

relief efforts in Maui. HTK and travel agents will contribute to the Hawai‘i 
Community Foundation Maui Strong Fund using proceeds from sales. 

• Budget: $50,000 (Trade) 

• Projected outcomes:
✓ Achieve a boost in Maui product sales to facilitate at least 1,000 Korean arrivals

✓ Generate more than 500,000 event page impressions on travel partners' main 
websites

✓ Attain over 100,000 social media impressions through travel partners' social 

channels 26

MAUI RECOVERY PROGRAM



Celebrity Golf Filming Project

• Target: high-value travelers/golf enthusiasts

• Objectives: present Maui as a premier golf destination by leveraging the influence of 

a celebrity to inspire the audience to extend their stay and increase their spending.

• Timeline: January or February 2024 

• Program:

✓ HTK will introduce recommended Maui golf courses to create captivating filming 
content.

✓ HTK will establish a collaboration with an influential celebrity YouTuber to engage 

the appropriate audience and showcase Maui as a golfing paradise.
✓ The content will encompass highlighting golf courses, showcasing the beautiful 

scenery, unique culture, and culinary delights of Maui through the celebrity's social 
channels

• Budget: $60,000 (PR)

• Projected outcomes:
✓ Achieve significant v ideo v iews on multiple digital channels with an equivalent PR 

value of at least $500,000 from digital, media, and social media platforms

27

MAUI RECOVERY PROGRAM



Programs PR Consumer Trade HTA Fund

Mālama Maui Social Ad 
Campaign

$10,000 $10,000

Let’s Go to Maui Trade 
Campaign

$50,000 $50,000

Celebrity Golf Filming 
Project

$60,000 $60,000

Total $60,000 $10,000 $50,000 $120,000

Budget Request: $120,000

INCREMENTAL BUDGET

28



MAHALO

KAMSA-HAP-NIDA

29


	Regular Board Meeting Agenda 092823
	05
	05a - 08-15-2023 Emergency BOD Minutes
	05b - 08-31-23 Regular BOD Minutes
	HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY

	06
	06 - HTA CEO Report
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	I. MAUI FIRE RESPONSE & Recovery
	Mass Care (ESF 6)
	Evacuation Off Maui
	Assistance Center at Hawaiʻi Convention Center
	External Affairs (ESF 15)

	Economic Recovery
	II. CHANGE MANAGEMENT PLAN
	iII. NATURAL RESOURCES PILLAR
	Aloha ‘Āina (Natural Resources) Program (DMAP Action Item)
	Hawaiʻi Green Business Program

	IV. HAWAIIAN CULTURE PILLAR
	Kūkulu Ola Program (DMAP Action Item)
	ʻŌlelo Hawaiʻi – He Aupuni Palapala: Preserving and Digitizing the Hawaiian Language Newspapers

	v. COMMUNITY PILLAR
	Communications and Outreach
	News Releases/Reports/Announcements
	News Bureau
	Community Initiatives and Public Outreach
	HTA’s Social Media

	Safety and Security

	 Maui County’s program handled 215 cases and helped 491 visitors in August. This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West market and Canada. The industry assisted with $3,400 of in-kind contributions.
	 Hawai‘i County’s program handled 29 cases in August and provided assistance to 59 visitors. This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West, Cruise and Europe markets. The industry assisted with $9,160 of in-kind contributions.
	 Kaua‘i County’s program handled 15 cases and provided assistance to 47 visitors in August. This included visitors from U.S. West/East market. The industry assisted with $1,700 of in-kind contributions.
	 City and County of Honolulu’s program handled 68 cases and helped 167 visitors in August. This included visitors primarily from the U.S. West market. The industry assisted with $14,014 of in-kind contributions. The staff supported the HCC Assistance...
	VI. BRAND MARKETING PILLAR
	Major Market Area (MMA)
	Hawaiʻi Tourism Conference 2023
	Preparations for the Hawaiʻi Tourism Conference 2023, scheduled for October 2-3, are in full swing. The HTA team has diligently finalized panelist topics, secured speakers and entertainment for the event, and extended invitations to both the community...
	Sports Programs

	vII. pLANNING DIVISION
	Destination Management Action Plans (DMAPs)
	Below is an update on activities undertaken by the planning section and island chapters and its destination managers to support the implementation of the various DMAPs.

	ViII. Tourism Research
	IX. Administrative

	08
	08a
	08a - Financials August 2023
	230831 Financial Statements.pdf
	BS
	IS


	08b
	08b - FY25 Legislative Budget Request
	Form A HTA
	Form A HCC
	HTA Form A - Attachment 23.09.22.pdf
	OCE
	Personnel


	08c
	08c - HCC Board Presentation - Sep 2023
	Hawai‘i Convention Center
	FY 2024 (July 2023 – June 2024) Citywide Events
	Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months
	Cont...�Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months
	Cont...�Definite Local Bookings for next 3 months
	Recent Events @ Hawai‘i Convention Center
	Upcoming Local/Citywide Events
	Slide Number 8
	Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects�6-Year Plan (page 1)�
	Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects�6-Year Plan (page 2)�
	Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects�Construction and Project Management Services
	Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects�Completed (since 2019)
	Slide Number 13

	08d
	08d - Meet Hawaii Presentation
	�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	�SALES PRODUCTION UPDATE�
	DEFINITIONS
	�CITYWIDE SALES PRODUCTION�July 2023 Year-to-Date (YTD)�
	�FUTURE PACE�(Consumption)
	HCC BOOKING TREND (CONSUMPTION)
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	09
	09a
	09a - Branding Standing Committee Charter & Goals
	Slide 1: Branding Standing Committee Charter & Goals 

	09b
	09b - HTJ Presentation
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 29

	09c
	09c - HTUSA Presentation
	Slide 1:   2024 Brand Marketing Plan    
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32

	09d
	09d - Meet Hawaii Presentation
	��2024 Global MCI Brand Marketing Plan�� �
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27

	09e
	09e - HTCAN Presentation
	Slide 1:   2024 Brand Marketing Plan   
	Slide 2: HAWAI‘I TOURISM CANADA TEAM
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: CANADIAN MARKET SNAPSHOT
	Slide 5: OUTBOUND TRAVEL SENTIMENT
	Slide 6: AIR OVERVIEW - SEATS 
	Slide 7: COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE
	Slide 8
	Slide 9: TARGET AUDIENCE
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12: CORE BRANDING MESSAGE  
	Slide 13: PUBLIC RELATION
	Slide 14: TRAVEL TRADE
	Slide 15: CONSUMER  
	Slide 16
	Slide 17: MAJOR PROGRAMS  
	Slide 18: MAJOR PROGRAMS  
	Slide 19: MAJOR PROGRAMS  
	Slide 20
	Slide 21: BUDGET: JAN – DEC 2024  
	Slide 22
	Slide 23: CONSUMER INITIATIVES
	Slide 24: PR Initiatives
	Slide 25: Partnerships
	Slide 26: MAUI EFFORTS TO DATE
	Slide 27: TRADE INITIATIVES
	Slide 28: EARNED MEDIA- PR
	Slide 29: INCREMENTAL BUDGET 
	Slide 30: MAHALO! THANK YOU MERCI

	09f
	09f - HTO Presentation
	2024 Brand Marketing Plan�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32

	09g
	09g - HTC Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	bundled package co-op
	LōKAHI spring world Music Festival 
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33

	09h
	09h - HTK Presentation
	Slide 1:   2024 Brand Marketing Plan    
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29




